W A B 3O b

V A T S mEmEE Mercer County Reglunal Plannmg Commission

Shemngo Valley -\rea Tr.u\spnﬂahon Study

& IE

TO: Coordinating Committee Voting Members and Interested Individuals
FROM: Brian Barnhizer—Senior Planner, MCRPC

SUBJECT: December 10, 2024 MPO Meeting

DATE: December 4, 2024

The Coordinating Committee of the Mercer County MPO will hold a virtual meeting on
Tuesday, December 10, 2024 at 10:30 A.M. The meeting will be conducted as a “hybrid meeting”,
meaning that attendees may join via the GoToMeeting platform, with online and phone-based
options available to members and the public, or in-person. Instructions for joining the meeting
virtually are included on the top of the (attached) agenda and also will be posted under the “Mercer
County MPO and Public Information” page of MCRPC’s website (within the “transportation” sub-
section) at https://mecrpc.com/transportation/mercer-county-mpo/.

There will be discussions on a variety of items at this meeting. We intend to provide the usual up-to-
date information regarding transportation funding and policy, recently approved projects in Mercer
County, and any pertinent local planning efforts.

Should you have any questions or if you have any technical difficulties in joining the meeting on the
10t, please contact our office at 724.981.2412, x3207 or email Dan, Chris, Peter or me
(dgracenin@mcrpc.com, cconti@mecrpc.com, pmessina@mcrpc.com, or bbarnhizer@mecrpc.com).

Thank you!

Brian Barnhizer

2491 Highland Road, Hermitage, PA 16148 Phone: 724-981-2412, Fax: 724-981-7677
Email; mall@meme.com Web Site: www.mcrpc.com



AGENDA
Shenango Valley Area Transportation Study
Metropolitan Planning Organization
Tuesday, December 10, 2024 (10:30am) Coordinating Committee
Hybrid Meeting

Virtual Meeting through GoToMeeting Platform—Join-in Information:

Dial by phone (long distance rates may

Join via computer, tablet or smartphone:
Sk L apply):

United States: +1 (872) 240-3412,

https://meet.goto.com/721015909

Access Code: 721-015-909

Note: Items marked with a star () are action items requiring a vote.
Roll Call

Approval of Minutes of the June 25, 2024 and September 10, 2024 SVATS MPO
Coordinating Committee Meetings *

2023-2026 and 2025-2028 Highway/Bridge TIP Modifications and Informational

Items (Brandon Leach, PennDOT CPDM) *

Note: Information regarding these modifications will be posted to the "Mercer County
MPO and Public Information” page of MCRPC's website (within the "transportation” sub-
section) at https://www.merpe.com/mercer-county-mpo-public-information/)

Safe and Accessible: Complete Streets Policy (Peter Messina & Chris Conti, SVATS
MPO)*

Discussion & Approval of the 2025-2027 UPWP (on condition of incorporation of
recommendations, if any, from PennDOT, FHWA and FTA) (Dan Gracenin & Donielle
Russell, SVATS MPO)*

2025 Safety Performance Target Setting (SVATS MPO Staff) *

Project Update Summary
a. STU and TA Projects (SVATS MPO Staff)
b. Major Projects/Other TIP Projects (Mark Nicholson, PennDOT D-I)
c. Planning and Data Collection Updates (SVATS MPO Staft)
» 2024 Traffic Counts: PennDOT & expected Municipal counts
» 2024 HPMS Reviews
d. PennDOT Construction Projects Status 2024 (Dax Nulph, PennDOT D-1)

Transportation Funding Updates (PennDOT CPDM and other partners)
a. PennDOT
b. FHWA/FTA

Additional Discussion

10. Adjournment



MINUTES
SHENANGO VALLEY METROPOLITAN
PLANNING ORGANIZATION COORDINATING COMMITTEE
VIRTUAL/HYBRID MEETING
Tuesday, June 25, 2024 — 10:30 A.M.

PERSONS PRESENT REPRESENTING
Jeremy Coxe Hermitage City
Dale Perry Shenango Township

Mike Nashtock
Brandon Leach

Mercer County Regional Council of Governments
PennDOT

Ronnique Bishop FHWA

Courtney Lyle PennDOT D-1

Matthew Crea PennDOT

Brenda Heck Liberty Twp Sec./Treasurer
Brian Barnhizer MCRPC

Chris Conti MCRPC

Dan Gracenin MCRPC

Julia Cornell PennDOT

Lyndsey DeVito PennDOT D-1

Shelli Oakes Representative Tim Bonner
Jasson Urey Greenville

Steve Pomykata AMT-Consulting

Gary Hittle Hempfield

Paul Hamill Greenville

Jason Tomko City of Sharon

Ann Coleman Mercer County

Julie Piercy

Senator Michele Brooks Office

Emily Aloiz

Rod Wilt Penn-Northwest

Ed Reese GPD Group

Sara Tassone PennDot 1-0

Mark Nicholson PennDot 1-0

Zac Miles PennDot 1-4

Robert Lark West Middlesex Borough
Steven Theiss Resident of Sharon

Ken Robertson

Sharpsville Borough

1. Mr. Coxe called the meeting to order at 10:30 a.m. A quorum was present.

2. Approval of Minutes of the April 30, 2024, MPO Coordinating Committee Meetings- Mr. Coxe asked if there were any
additions, corrections, or deletions to the Minutes of the April 30, 2024 meeting. There being none, Mr. Coxe asked for a
motion to approve. Mr. Gary Hittle moved and Mr. Mike Nashtock seconded. The motion passed.

3.2023-2026 Highway/Bridge TIP Modifications and Informational Items (Matthew Crea. PennDOT CPDM)- Note:
Information regarding these modifications will be posted to the “Mercer County MPO and Public Information” page of
MCRPC’s website (within the “transportation” sub-section) at https://mcrpc.com/transportation/mercer-county-mpoy.
There is a statewide administrative modification amendment. This is for an increase of $1.6 million in State 581 funds on
the construction phase of the Hill Road Project in federal fiscal years 2024, 2025, and 2026. The funding sources for this
project were the Shenango Valley Highway Bridge Line Item, the Shenango Valley Safety Line Item, the PA 718 Bank to
River Road Project, and the State Route 58 Main Street Bridge Project. This was a CPDM item that was submitted to the




central office and received CPDM approval back on March 20th.

The second action is a statewide amendment to add the Preliminary Engineering (PE) and Construction (CON) phases to
the [-79 Plug Dam Project. For the federal fiscal year (FFY) 2024, $125,000 in federal National Highway Performance
Program (NHPP) funds have been allocated for the preliminary engineering phase, and $1,310,000 in federal NHPP funds
have been allocated for the construction phase. The funding source for these allocations is the interstate contingency line
item. The electronic Statewide Transportation Improvement Program (eSTIP) will be managed by the interstate section.
Both items discussed were for informational purposes and do not require a vote by the Shenango Valley MPO
Coordinating Committee.

4. Discussion of 2023-2026 Transit TIP Modifications (SVATS MPO or COG staff) Mike Nashtock- We are moving
older money from a line item that wasn’t going to be used, to a different line item to upgrade the bus wash system which
will require an electrical upgrade. The current bus wash system doesn’t have a drying system and the new one will
increase safety during the winter. Drying the buses before they leave the garage will reduce falls on the outer edge of the
bus wash. No vote is required.

5. Final 2025-2028 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) Discussion and Approval (Dan Gracenin, Chris Conti,
SVATS MPO and Various PennDOT Staff)-
a. Review of Public Comment Period Final Overview of TIP (all documents online)- There was no input
from the public.
b. Motions to Approve Final Documents-

I.  Air Quality Conformity Report- The air quality report evaluates the impact of our highway,
transit, bridge, and other related projects on air quality. The report determines whether these
projects allect air quality positively or negatively. A motion to approve the Air Quality
Conformity Report was made by Robert Lark and seconded by Paul Hamill. The motion passed.

II. Air Quality Resolution- Air quality meets requirements according to our program of projects. A
motion was made by Paul Hamill to approve and seconded by Gary Hittle. The motion passed.

III. 2025 -2028 TIP- The TIP is the project listing for any transit, highway, etc., and includes all the
documentation for the projects. A motion was made by Paul Hamill to approve and seconded by
Gary Hittle. The motion passed.

IV. Self-Certification Resolution- States the federal rules are being followed in the way we program
all of the federal dollars, and have open input opportunities. A motion was made by Robert Lark
to approve and seconded by Paul Hamill. The motion passed.

Mr. Dan Gracenin thanked the PennDot District office, PennDot Central office, MCRPC staff, Cog, and the federal
partners for working so diligently.

Mr. Chris Conti mentioned that past and current documents will remain available online for viewing.

Mr. Mark Nicholson, PennDOT, stated, “Even though we adopted the TIP regionally today, it still goes through the
submittal process. We package together what's called a statewide transportation improvement program. Planning partners
like the Shenango Valley and all those regions put together along with the interstate statewide TIPs into one large
Pennsylvania improvement program that's submitted to Federal Highways, usually following the August State
Transportation Commission meeting. After that, it's approved by the Secretary of Transportation. Then it’s with Federal
Highways, FTA, and EPA for their final review. Once they give their approval, it goes live on October 1st. [ think some of
you are familiar with this, but [ wanted to clarify for informational purposes.”

6. Project Update Summary-
a. STU and TA Projects (Brian Barnhizer, SVATS MPO)
I. McKinley Avenue bridge replacement project- Progress on that project had been significantly
slower than expected. PennDOT decided to bring the project in-house to get to the construction




phase using their engineers and staff. My understanding is that the municipal engineer Joe
Kurtanich will still be involved and will be providing documentation as support for PennDOT's
efforts to get the project done.

I1. The Route 58-18 intersection project in the Town of Greenville is currently out to bid. The bid
award is expected to occur on July 11, 2024.

I1I. The Springfield Township State Route 208 multi-modal path project, phase two is under
construction and is expected to be completed by the end of July 2024.

IV. The Service Avenue Bridge Replacement Project in Sharon. An engineer with Herbert Rowland
and Grubic, (HRG), they're the engineering firm for the project reported that a scoping field view
was completed in late April and they have prepared a preliminary layout for the replacement
bridge and prepared a memo with the needed project design criteria for submission to PennDOT.

V. The East State Street/ Pine Street project in Sharon. Jason Tomko with the City of Sharon
informed me the city is in the process of acquiring right of way from property owners.

VI. The engineering firm for Sharpsville's High Street project has reported that a pre-construction
meeting will be held later today and the engineer expects construction to begin in August 2024.
The planning director for the city of Hermitage reported that the pre-construction meeting for the
Kelly Road project in Hermitage will also be held later today.

No questions were asked about the STU and TA projects.

b. Major Projects/Other TIP Projects (Mark Nicholson. PennDOT D-1)
L. On July 11th, we have a few more projects that are going to let on that day: The State Route 18
Project through West Middlesex, the realignment of the Route 18-4006 intersection, the State
Route 2014 bridge over Wolf Creek in addition to the Thiel College project.

[1. Modifications for the 1-79/1-80 patching contract. Crews will be doing interstate patching and
some joint replacement on some of the bridges, the plug dams that are scheduled to let later in
August and that work will probably carry into next year.

IIL. Two local bridge projects, Gilmore and Hosack, are both progressing through final design and
right-of-way acquisition and are both scheduled to let this year.

IV. The 518 Paving Project through Hermitage and Sharpsville is moving along and the Lamor Road
project is moving through design coordination. Those two projects are going along well.

V. The reconstruction of five miles of [-80 from the Ohio Line permit will be submitted promptly.

V1. Construction of the State Route 318 bridge over Interstate 376 is progressing well with no current
delays. They're moving forward with getting the bridge decking in place for that project. They're
scheduled to have the interchange fully open to traffic by October 5th.

Mr. Dale Perry, speaking as a citizen and not on behalf of West Middlesex or Shenango Township, suggested that the area
should be designated as active transportation and walk works friendly due to the high volume of pedestrian traffic on State
Route 18 and near the West Middlesex School District.

¢. Planning and Data Collection Updates (Brian Barnhizer. SVATS MPQO)
[. 2024 Traffic Counts: PennDOT and expected Municipal counts. MCRPC was tasked




with performing 50 traffic counts this year, 30 of which, are completed. Jason Tomko of
the City of Sharon would like an intersection study conducted once the PennDot traffic
counts are finished.

II. 2024 HPMS Reviews- There are 120 sites around Mercer County. The reviews are
expected to continue with Chris Conti and Peter Messina helping.

Dan Gracenin commented that the traffic counts are likely to be removed from the work program next year due to
staffing and aging equipment. Dan explained some of the equipment vendors are no longer producing new equipment or
are shutting down completely.

7. Transportation Funding Updates (PennDOT CPDM and other partners TBD)

a. _PennDOT- Brandon Leach. PennDot Central Office. The STIP, State Transportation Improvement
Project, public comment period started June 18, 2024, and will end July 3, 2024. The STIP has the project
listings for the state and is another opportunity for people to comment on the projects.
Mr. Leach also discussed NEVI, the National Electric Vehicle Infrastructure Program, which has had a
couple of funding rounds. The current round of funding is 1B and is building out the alternative fuel
corridor system in Pennsylvania, which is all the interstates, as well as a couple of larger U.S routes
serving higher numbers of electric vehicle travel based on EV registrations per zip code. That funding
opportunity will close on July 10, 2024.

b. FHWA/FTA- Ronnique Bishop- Ms. Bishop discussed Dale Perry’s comment about active
transportation. There is a NOFO called the Active Transportation Infrastructure Investment Program, also
known as ATIP, and the application deadline has been extended to July 17, 2024. There are other NOFOs
available, including funding for charging and fueling infrastructure, also known as the CFI grant program.
There is the SMART, Strengthening Mobility and Revolutionizing Transportation grants program.
Another option is the Safe Streets and Roads for All Planning and Demonstration Grants which are due
August 29, 2024.

8. Additional Discussion- No additional discussion.

9. Adjournment- A motion to adjourn was made by Robert Lark and seconded by Gary Hittle at 11:15 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Daniel M. Gracenin,
MPO Secretary

DMG



MINUTES
SHENANGO VALLEY METROPOLITAN
PLANNING ORGANIZATION COORDINATING COMMITTEE
VIRTUAL/HYBRID MEETING
Tuesday, September 10, 2024 — 10:30 A.M.

PERSONS PRESENT REPRESENTING
Jeremy Coxe Hermitage City
Dale Perry Shenango Township
Brandon Leach PennDOT
Courtney Lyle PennDOT D-1
Brian Barnhizer MCRPC

Chris Conti MCRPC

Peter Messina MCRPC

Dan Gracenin MCRPC

Julia Cornell PennDOT
Lyndsey DeVito PennDOT D
Jason Tomko City of Sharon
Tom McClelland PennDot

Emily Aloiz Erie MPO

Ed Reese GPD Group

Sara Tassone PennDot 1-0
Mark Nicholson PennDot 1-0

Steven Theiss
Ken Robertson

Resident of Sharon
Sharpsville Borough

Cindy Black Wilmington Township
Brian McNulty PennDOT D-1

Mark Tobin PennDOT

Lucinda Lipko Springfield Township

Mirta Reyes-Chapman

Darrin Hetich
Gary Dovey

Eastgate Regional COG
GP|, Pittsburgh
Penn Northwest Dev.Corp.

1. Mr. Coxe called the meeting to order at 10:30 a.m. A quorum was not present.

2. Approval of Minutes of the June 25, 2024, MPO Coordinating Committee Meetings- Vote not taken.

3. 2023-2026 Highway/Bridge TIP Modifications and Informational Items (Brandon Leach-

PennDOT CPDM)

There were no amendments and 21 administrative modifications to the highway bridge TIP
modifications. We're first looking at the administrative actions 15 and 16. These administrative actions
are linked to a cash flow of state 581 funds between the SR 3020 from 18 to 3011 project and the SR
18 Mill Hill Road project in the federal fiscal years 2024 and 2025. In action 15, we are taking
$180,000 and $40,000 in State 581 funds and adding to the final design and right-of-way phases in
federal fiscal year 2024. An additional, $357,000 in state 581 funds were added to the utility phase of
the Mill Hill Road Project from the construction phase of the 18 to 3011 project all in fiscal year 2024.



For action 16, in the Federal Fiscal year 2025, we're taking $985,598 from the construction phase of
the 18 to 3011 project and moving it to the utility and construction phases of the SR35 Mill Hill Road
project. In fiscal year 2026, we are taking another $559,402 and putting it into the Mill Hill Road
project. This means we are advancing two of the phases in the 18-3011 project and the construction
phase in Mill Hill Road and then moving the construction for 18-3011 back a few more years in 2025
and 2026.

Mr. Dale Perry asked about the status of the repaving project in West Middlesex and if the shoulders
could be marked as a bike/pedestrian lane.

Ms. Courtney Lyle stated that a similar project was let earlier this year and they are waiting to pave it
because of the State Route 318 bridge detour. Now that the bridge is going to be open they will be
starting the project. Most of the paving will happen in Spring 2025.

Mr. Tom McClelland stated the shoulders will be paved. All shoulders in PA are considered
pedestrian access when there's an absence of sidewalks or trails. The shoulders vary in width and
aren’t wide enough for a marked bike lane.

Mr. Perry asked for clarification on the gravel shoulders getting paved during the 2025 paving project.
Mr. Brian McNulty said he would have to look into the project and speak with Mr. Perry after the
meeting.

Mr. Leach discussed a couple of the informational items that were shared in the meeting packet. The
first four pages (Fiscal Constraint Chart) of the packet supplied by PennDOT consists of one
amendment and eight administrative actions.

The amendment doesn't require a vote because it involved a statewide action that was approved
by FHWA and this involves adding the federal TAP funds to the State Route 18, North Hermitage
Road sidewalk project. This was a TASA awarded project from 2024 that received $392,583 in the
federal fiscal year 2025 and the TAP reserve line item, central office line item was used as the
funding source.

Administrative actions four, five, six, and seven are all actions linked to the just over $1,000,000
construction cost increase to the Gilmore Road Bridges Project, MPMS 1665. This increase of over a
million dollars required the central office approval of the program center, which was approved at the
end of June of this year. These costs were incurred due to cost estimate changes since the original
planning level estimate in 2019-2020. In total, just over $200,000 in federal STP funds, a little over
$500,000 in federal BRIP funds, and $472,000 in federal BOF funds were added to the project. At the
same time, $70,000 in local funds were removed to match the current estimate. The Mercer local
bridge line item, statewide STP reserve line item, and the Hosack Road Bridges project, MPMS
112678, were used as funding sources for this. Mr. Leach opened the floor to questions, but there
were none.

Note: Information regarding these modifications has been posted to the “Mercer County MPO
and Public Information” page of MCRPC’s website (within the “transportation” sub-section) at
https://Imcrpc.com/transportation/mercer-county-mpo/.




4. Safe and Accessible: Complete Streets Policy (Peter Messina & Chris Conti, SVATS MPO

Staff)

Due to not having a quorum, the policy cannot be voted on. Mr. Peter Messina discussed the scoring
process which had been sent to members in February. The floor was opened for questions. There
were no questions asked.

5. Discussion of 2025-2027 UPWP (Dan Gracenin, SVATS MPO)

a. Removal of Traffic Counts Assignments (Task IlIl A.) Mr. Dan Gracenin discussed
the elimination of the traffic counts from the work program. He explained the equipment
is reaching the end of its useful life. Mr. Brian Barnhizer, who conducts the counts, is
also retiring soon. The elimination of that work item from the work program has been
discussed with the PennDOT Central Office. Mr. Gracenin reported a letter is required
to formally request the change. This action will remove $9,000 from the work program.
MCRPC will still conduct traffic counts for the municipalities as long as the equipment

lasts.

b. The current UPWP is being worked on and will be submitted for approval at the
December 10" meeting, after the comment period.

6. Project Update Summary

a. STU and TA Projects (Brian Barnhizer, SVATS MPO) Mr. Brian Barnhizer stated
there are currently seven STU/TA projects in total.

McKinley Avenue Bridge Replacement Project — Mercer Borough. Ms. Courtney
Lyle of PennDot stated the project is in the design phase and the current
estimate is $1.2 million for the bridge replacement. Ms. Lyle said they will be
discussing if there's a way to look at the local bridge line item to help with funding
any of the $400,000 to $600,000 overrun after PE, so it's not completely on the
borough. We’'re looking at being able to advertise it in December for a let in
February of 2025.

ii. State Route 58/ State Route 18 Intersection Project - Greenville. They had a pre-

construction meeting on August 19th, and a notice to proceed was issued on
August 26th.

Springfield Township State Route 208 Phase Il Project. Township Administrator
Ms. Lucina Lupko informed Mr. Barnhizer that Phase |l has been completed.
Since some issues have made it unlikely that the planned Phase Il project would
be undertaken in the near future, the Township is hoping that the grant funds
awarded for the project (funded outside of the MPO) can be redirected to other
work within the municipality.

Service Avenue Bridge Replacement Project - Sharon. Mr. Barnhizer reported
that an engineer with HRG met with PennDOT representatives the day after the



vi.

vii.

last MPO meeting in June to discuss roadway design criteria, and with that
guidance, they're working on a complete roadway design and layout. Once they
get that done, they can proceed with the type, size, and location (TSL)
submission, which will be forwarded to PennDOT.

State Street/Pine Street Project - Sharon. HRG is the engineer for this project as
well. They're preparing to submit final construction plans to PennDOT in the near
future. PennDOT has signed off on the right-of-way plan and the easement
acquisition process has begun.

High Street Project - Sharpsville. Mr. Ken Robertson informed Mr. Barnhizer that
construction began in August and the work is expected to be finished by the end
of September.

Kelly Road Project - Hermitage. Mr. Jeremy Coxe, the planning director for the
City of Hermitage, reported that the work on the Kelly Road project is underway.

b. Major Projects/Other TIP Projects (Mark Nicholson, PennDOT D-1)

Vi.

viii.

The Gilmore Road project is out to bid and is scheduled to let at the end of the
month.

. The paving from Sharon into Sharpsville. That project has a Plans, Specifications

and Estimate (PS&E) submission done and the final design meeting was a few
weeks ago. It should be advertised next month for let in November.

The Hosack Road Bridges (2). This project is scheduled to let in December. The
two PS&E packages are going through review and they're also finalizing right-of-
way acquisitions.

Reconstruction of Interstate 80 from the Ohio line. The final design meeting was
a few weeks ago. The consultant is addressing comments and they’re scheduled
to have a PS&E submission in on September 23. PennDOT is waiting for the joint
permit from DEP and the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
(NPDES) permit from the Conservation District. The reviewing agency is working
on getting the comments that were submitted addressed.

The State Route 318 bridge. This project has the semi-final inspection scheduled
for the end of September.

The 2025 Lamor Road project. The Lamor Road project is in the final design
phase and working through the right-of-way acquisition. This project is scheduled
to let in February 2025.

The 718, Sect. 05M paving project. This is an in-house paving project from Bank
Place to River Road and is moving through Preliminary Engineering (PE) It is



about 85% complete in the line grading design and working on getting
environmental clearance. This project is scheduled to let in April 2025.

ix. The 718/South Dock Street Bridge Replacement project. This is the replacement
of the bridge just south of the roundabout. They are finalizing PE and moving into
final design later this fall. The public involvement materials are online.

x. The Old Mercer Road bridge, just east of Route 19 in Neshannock is finalizing
PE and is scheduled to let in November 2025.

xi. The Route 19 bridge replacement project. The project engineer is finalizing the
PE. They have a final design being submitted and we are getting public
involvement materials out in the next couple of weeks. Construction is expected
to take place in 2025.

c. Planning and Data Collection Updates (Brian Barnhizer, SVATS MPO)

. 2024 Traffic Counts: PennDOT & expected Municipal counts. Forty-five of the
fifty traffic counts assigned by PennDOT have been completed.

II. 2024 HPMS Reviews: Mr. Barnhizer stated that MCRPC has about 25% of them
done.

7. Transportation Funding Updates (PennDOT CPDM and other partners TBD)
a. PennDOT- Brandon Leach PennDOT-

i. The PennDOT Green Light Go program announced that 73 municipalities will
receive over 30 million dollars for traffic signal upgrades, increasing safety and
mobility across Pennsylvania's communities by relieving congestion and
improving traffic flow. Mercer County was a recipient of two of those awards, one
in Hermitage for a full traffic signal modernization and coordination at Broadway
Avenue and Council Avenue, along with the coordinated operation of the traffic
signals at the intersection of Broadway Avenue and Mercer Avenue, Church
Street, and Emerson Avenue intersections. A separate award was given to
Sharon for traffic signal improvements at Service, S. Meyers, and Stambaugh
Avenues, as well as Smith Avenue and Pine Hollow Boulevard.

ii. On August 14", the 2025 Twelve-Year Transportation Improvement Program,
TYP, was adopted by the Pennsylvania State Transportation Commission. That
is the compilation of all the regional TIPs, as well as the statewide and interstate
tips together into one statewide improvement program, which was submitted to
FHWA and FTA for their review. Upon their approval at the end of this month, the
2025-2028 TIP will be active on October 15,

iii. Another PennDOT award announcement was made for the Multimodal



Transportation Fund. This was announced on August 19th that over $51 million
of this funding went forward to support 66 crucial transportation projects across
32 counties in Pennsylvania. The Multi-Modal Transportation Fund, or MTF,
provides financial assistance to municipalities, councils of government,
governments, businesses, economic development organizations, public
transportation agencies, and ports/rail/freight entities. By improving transportation
assets, this program seeks to enhance communities, pedestrian safety, and
transit revitalization. There was one award in Mercer County for this as well in
Hermitage for improvements to Lorenwood Drive near the Hermitage Athletics
Complex and the addition of a trail connection within the complex.

iv. Later this month on September 23rd, PennDOT will begin accepting applications
for the next round of funding for grants under the Multimodal Transportation
Fund. Applications for that round will be due November 5" and we will expect
announcements of grant recipients in July 2025.

v. We are waiting for FHWA approval to confirm that the alternative fuel corridors
are built. Once confirmed, we will begin what is known as Community Charging
Initiatives across the state. This will focus more on providing those electric
charging networks at a more localized scale rather than off of the major travel
routes. PennDOT invites the public to submit feedback on the agency's proposal
to invest in communities statewide through a survey, which will be shared with
follow-up emails to the MPO mailing list and put on the PennDOT website and
will be open until October 11th.

vi. In addition, PennDOT submitted the 2024 NEVI State Plan update, which outlines
progress on the National Electric Vehicle Infrastructure Program and how the
agency proposes to begin the program's community charging phase, which will
bring federal investments to communities across Pennsylvania.

All links will be posted on the MCRPC website under the Transportation tabs.
b. FHWA/FTA- No updates
8. Additional Discussion-

a. Mr. Dan Gracenin stated that three of the staff members were going to the Planning
Partner's Meeting at State College from September 24 through September 26.

b. Mr. Gracenin discussed improving safety on State Route 18 by Starbucks. There was a
fatal accident due to a car making an illegal left turn at that site. Mr. Gracenin, Mr.
Messina, and Mr. Chris Conti met with Mr. Greg Maser (PennDOT) at the site to view
the location and discuss different ways to stop drivers from turning left illegally. Mr.
Maser stated that PennDOT has already installed another No Left Turn sign at the
location. It was also suggested that extending the island further to the east would make
turning left harder.



c. Mr. McNulty stated the State Route 318 bridge is almost fully open. It is currently open
as one lane.

9. Adjournment- 11:30 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Daniel M. Gracenin,
MPO Secretary

DMG



= Pasiliee puriber deneles a surpiisNis

ilive denoles a defic

MPOIRPO
FFY 2023-2028
Highway/Bridge TIP Management Action

MFPO Tech /Courd. Committes Concusrénce -

Administrative Action #1 Fund Type FFY 2023 FFY 2024 FFY 2025 _ FFY 2020 BIOTALE Beyond FFYs
etk
Preject Tite MPM8 |Phase| Amts | Fed | 8t Fed(s) | State(s) |LocOth(s)| Fed(s) | Stas(s) |LociOth(s)| Fed($) | Btate(s) |Lociotn(s)| Fea(s) | staees) |Lowotnis| cost (E8T) | Fed(s) | State(s) |Locioths) Project Location
Service Avenue Bridoe 5iU 611315 Caah fow b crsele PE phase
Mercer Ca 1884 Adjug. | STU {20,000} $1,325,000
73021STU Afler STU 0 [ Q 0 0 [ 591,315 0 0 713,685 o 0 0 0 0 -
Service Averua Brdus Belare | 510 — T — AOing PE phase 18 the proges) 48 :
Mercer Co 1884 PE |Adijust STU ] | 20,000 s1325000 | i T LI
7302/STU aer | STU 0 0 0 0 0 0 20,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Y
Before FFY Totals ol 0 0 o] 0 0 611,315 0 __ 0 0 a 0 0 0 0
FFY Adjustment Totals 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] ¢ — 0 [} [} q 0 0 0
After FFY Totals 0 [+ 0 0 0 0 611,315 0 ﬂ m i [ 0 [ 0 0 L]
Project Description: Narrative Notes:

MPMS #1884: This project includes the replacement of the Service Avenue
Bridge over Pine Run in the City of Sharon, Mercer County. This local bridge is
22 feet in length and is owned by Mercer County. This project was awarded

SVATS MPO STU Funds in 2022 for use in 2025-2026.

Administrative action to add PE phase to the project. $20,000 in Federal STU funds were added to the PE phase of
MPMS# 1884 in FFY 2025. Source was CON phase of same project.

Administrative Action #2 Fund Type FFY 2023 FFY 2024 FFY2025 l_ FFY 2026 qc.;_mq Beyond FFYs =
Project Title MPMS |Phase| Amts | Fed | st Fod($) | Sta(s) [LoOm(s)| Fed($) | Smte(s) |Locioth($)| Fed(s) | stam(5) |Lociom(s)| Fed(s) | state(s) |Loerotntsi] cosT(EST) | Fedis) | stata(s) |Locomh () Project Location
Mercer Highway/Bridge Line ltem Belare | NHPF| 581 57,081 514,745 101,693 Ling fem Sourde uf Fuhds
Mercer County 106423 | CON |, o [NHPP| 581 (514,745)]  (101,693) - | inetem
After NHPF| 581 57,081 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [} 0
Mercer Highway/Bridge Line Item Befare | STP 474,871 1 Soufck of Fuids
Mercer Counly 108425 | CON [, | sTP =i (074,671) Lite liam
>.:3 | sTP 0 ) 0 100,000 0 0 ] 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0
SR 16: SR 358 - Mil Hil Road fefor | STU | 581 500,000 | 1,549,000 500,000 [ 1,259,085 410,017 s Faw NP paoed
Mercer Caunty 109773 | CON At STU 581 101,683 $7,058,015
18/23M Afer STU 581 500,000 | 1,549,000 ] 500,000 1,360,778 | 0 0 410,017 0 0 0 |o 0 0 L]
SR 16; SR 356 - Md Hil Reaa NHPP 191,713 1,149,200 Adjusl Cash Flow NTP issued 4
Mercer Gounty 109773 NHPP 514,745 o | s7.0s8.015
18/23M NHPP 0 0 1] 514,745 0 0 191,713 Q 0| 1,148,200 0 0 0 0 0 -
SH 18 SH 358 . 3l Raad STP (Adpsil Camh Flow NTF mimed ; .
Mercer Counly 109773 sTP = 374,871 I | $7,056,015 | g
18/23M STP ] 1] ] 374,871 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 — 0 o _ Q! 0
Before FFY Totals 557,081 | 1,549,000 0 1,489,616 _ 1,360,778 0 191,713 410,017 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0
FFY Ad]ustment Totals ] 0 ] 0 _ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Atter FFY Tolals 557.081 | 1,549.000 | 0| 1489616 | 1,360,778 0 191,713 | 410017 0 0 0 o 0 0 0

Project Description:

Narrative Notes:

MPMS# 109773: This project includes intersection improvements as well as
0.65 miles of resurfacing on State Route 18 (College Ave./Conneaut Lake Rd.)
from State Route 358 (Main St.) to (Packard Ave./Mill Hill Rd.) Greenville

Borough, Mercer County.

Administrative action to adjust cash flow due to NTP issued. $101,693 in State 581 funds were added to the CON
phase of MPMS# 109773 in FFY 2024. $514,745 in Federal NHPP and $374,871 in Federal STP Funds were added to the
CON phase of MPMS# 109773 in FFY 2024. Source was Mercer Highway/Bridge LIne Item.




MPOIRPO
FFY 2023-2026
Highway/Bridge TIP Management Acllon

TOTAL

Administrative Action #3 Fund Type FFY 2023 FFY 2024 FFY 2025 FFY 2026 Bayond FFYs
Project Titie MPMS | Phase| Amts | Fed | 8t Fod(s) | Btate($) |LociOth(s)| Fed(5) | State(s) |LociOth($)| Fed($) | Btate(s) [Locioth(s)| Fedis) | state(s) |Locioth(s)| cosT(EST.) | Fed(s) | stam(s) |Locioth(s) Project Location
Mercer Highway/Bridge Line llem Bofarz | NHPP| 581 57,081 Line dam Ssroe of Funds
Mercer County 106423 | CON Adjusst ..ZI_uv 581 aﬂ...mou 889,616 Line ltem
After NHPF| 581 57,081 0 a [ 0 0 0 101,693 0 889,616 0 0 0 0 [}
SR 18 SR 358 - Mill Hil Road petare | STU | 581 500,000 | 1,549,000 564,745 | 1,360,778 410,017 Adjust Casn Flow NTF issued
Mercer County 109773 | CON [y | STU| 581 | _— (101,693 57,058,015
18/23M After STU | 581 500,000 | 1,549,000 0 564,745 — 1,360,778 o. 0 308,324 0 0 0 Q [} a Dl
SR 18 SR 356 - Mill Hil Road Buofora | STP 374,871 | Adjusl Cash Flow NTP issued
Mercer County 109773 | CON g4y | STP i $7,058,015
18/23M Afler STP 0 [ 0 374,871 0 0 ] 0 0 o o 0 [} 0 0
SR 18 SR 358 - Mill Hll Road Befura | NHPP 181,713 1,149,200 Adjust Cash Fiow NTF issuea
Mercer County 109773 | CON [, o [ NHPP — = ~ | (esssie) 57,058,015 5 L o
18/23M Afler | NHPP Q Q 0 0 0 0 191,713 0 ] 259,584 0 0 0 0 0 -
y Grewnsite
Before FFY Totals 557,081 | 1,549,000 0 939,616 | 1,360,778 | i 191,713 410,017 0 4 0 0 0 0 3} sz. 5
FFY Adjustment Totals o of 0 ) o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o B
Afier FFY Totals 557,081 | 1,549,000 0 939,616 | 1,360,778 | 0 191,713 | 410017 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Project Description: Narrative Notes:
MPMS# 109773: This project includes intersection improvements as well as Administrative action to adjust cash flow. $889,616 in Federal NHPP removed from CON phase of MPMS# 109773 in
0.65 miles of resurfacing on State Route 18 (College Ave./Conneaut Lake Rd.) |FFY 2025. $101,693 in State 581 funds removed from CON phase of MPMS# 109773 in FFY 2025. Funds returned to
from State Route 358 (Main St.) to (Packard Ave./Mill Rd.) Greenville Mercer Highway/Bridge Line ltem.
Borough, Mercer County.
Administrative Action #4 Fund Type FFY 2023 FFY 2024 FFY 2025 _ FFY 2028 ki Beyond FFYs
Project Tils MPMS |Phase| Amis | Fea | at Fed($) | Stata(3) [LociOth(8)| Fed($) | State($) |LociOth(s]] Fed(3) | Stte(d) |Locioth($)| Fed($) | State(s) |Loctoth (s)] coBT(EST.) | Fed(s) | State($) |LocrOth(s) Praject Location
Mercer Highway/Bridge Line liem Hutore | STP 100,000 Line llem Source of Funds
Mercer County 106423 | CON |aqiigs | STP (100,000) Lir item
atter | STP 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
US 62 Ohio Line to Budd Line sTP 100,000 T [Start Suivey AGAP
Mercer County 97912 | PE sTP 100,000 = — $1,500,000
62/20M STP 0 0 0 100,000 0 0 100,000 0 0 0 0 ] [ 0 F 0
Before FFY Tolals 0 [ 0 100,000 ] 4] 100,000 a 0 0 ] _ 0 0
FFY Adjustment Totals| 0 o T o 0 o o o 0 of o] 0 M o 0
After FFY Totals 0 0 0 100,000 0 0 100,000 0 Q 0 0 _. 0 0

Project Description:

Narrative Notes:

MPMS# 97912: This project includes 1.25 miles of resurfacing on US Route 62
(Irvine Avenue/Shenango Valley Expressway) from the Ohio line to East Budd

Street in the City of Sharon, Mercer County.

Administrative action to increase funds to begin survey. $100,000 in Federal STP funds were added to the PE phase of
MPMS# 97912 in FFY 2024. Source was Mercer Highway/Bridge Line Item.

SA Do) |




MPO/RPO
FFY 2023-2026
Highway/Bridge TIP Management Actlon

Administrative Action 85 Fund Type FFY 2023 FFY 2024 FFY 2026 FFY 2026 _ .u.u;_mq Beyond FFYs
Project Title MPMS |Phase| Amis | Fed | 8t | Fed(s) | Btam(s) [Locomis)]| Fea(s) | suta(s) [Loctomisi| Fed(s) | sam () [Locroth(si| Fed(s) | stams) [Locioms)] cosriesT) | Fed($) | smte(s) [Lociom s pojecs Losation
SVATS BIL/IJA Line llem Bafoie | BRIP 199,559 Line ltern Sauiie ol sy
Mercer County 67103 CON Adjusst | BRIP — A._mmmww.v 1 i I 1 Line llem o
BRIP 0 [ L] 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0
US 15 ovur Jahruten Run BRIP 172,800 1,625,159 419,047 Adjust Cash Fiow NTP 1ssued
Mercer County 84914 BRIP 199,559 $2,879,025
19/B07 BRIP 172,800 [ 0 1,624,718 0 [ 419,047 0 Q [ 0 - M . 0 0 0
Belore FFY Totals 172,800 0 Q 1,624,718 ] 0 419,047 _ 0 [ g Q 0 0 0 0
FFY Adjustment Totals| ) [) ) 0 0 0 o] o f PR ] S oL 0 ¢ [
Atter FFY Totals 172,800 [ ol 1824718 0| 0 419,047 | 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o
Project Description: Narrative Notes:
MPMS# 84914: This is a bridge replacement project on US Route 19 (Perry Administrative action to advance CON due to NTP issued. $199,559 in Federal BRIP funds were added to the CON
Highway) over Johnston Run in Springfield Township. The bridge is 37 feetin |phase of MPMS# 84914 in FFY 2024. Source was SVATS BIL/IIJA Line Item.
length.
Administrative Action #6 Fund Type FFY 2023 FFY 2024 FFY 2026 _ FFY 2026 1«.%.”"._. Bayond FFYs
Project Title MPMS [Phase] amts | Fed [ 8t | Fed(s) | sam(s) [Locromsi| Fears) | st (s) [Lociomisi] Fedis1 [ etw(s) [Locotn(s)] Fedis) | stawe(s) [Lowotnis)| cosTiesTy | Fea(s) | stams) [Locsotn(s) Project Location
SVATS BIL/LIA Lir Qetare | BRIP Mg Bautoe il s
Merciie Sty 67103 | CON |4g,¢4 | BRIP | | 199,529 Lnetem | | i
after | BRIP o a 0 o o 0 199,520 0 0 0 0 0 o o o
US 19 over Johnston Run Before | BRIP 172,800 1,824,718 | 419,047 Adjust Casn Flow NTF Issued
Mercer County 84914 * (199,529) $2,879,025
191807 __»:2 _ BRIP | 172800 0 o 1824718 o 0 219,518 0 0 0| 0 o 0 0 0
Before FFY Totals 172,800 0 0 1,824,718 0 0 419,047 0 0 [} 0 Q 0 0 0
FFY Adjustment Totals 0 : 0 o. c 4] |c [] . |a 0 |c — c — W 0 0 0 ®
Aller FFY Totals 172,800 [} 0 1,624,718 0 [} 419,047 0 0 1] Q Q 1] 0 0 g
Project Description: Narrative Notes:
MPMS# 84914: This is a bridge replacement project on US Route 19 (Perry Administrative action to cash flow funds from earlier action. $199,529 in Federal BRIP funds removed from CON
Highway) over Johnston Run in Springfield Township. The bridge is 37 feetin |phase of MPMS# 84814 in FFY 2025. Funds returned to SVATS BIL/IIJA Line ltem.
length.




FISCAL CONSTRAINT CHART
FFY 2025-2028 TIP Highway/Bridge

Adininistrative Action #1 TOTAL
D1-0 SVTS & Statewide TIPs Fund Type FFY 2025 FFY 2026 FFY 2027 FFY 2028 FFY 2033-2038 Remarks
Project Title MPMS| Fhase | Amts| Fed State Federal State Loc/Oth Federal Stale Loc/Oth]  Federal State Loc/Oth|  Federal State LocfOth| COST (EST,) Federal Slale LociOth
179 Fund Closeout Belore 179 855,000 671,000 742,000 677,000 179 Fund Closeout ine llem uliized as
1 88614 CON Adjust 178 (3,978 Line llem sowce of funds fo muntan fsoal
Cenral Office Alter 179 851,022 671,000 742 000 677.000 constranl
Befoie| BRIP 183 63,643 11,933
Onl Slreel Budge
Before
djust | BRIP 183
100 s | Fo A 12392570 dding 179 funds lo 2025 TIP
Adjust 179 3,978
After BRIP 183 63,643 11,933
Mercer
After 178 3.978
Belore Totals 363,643 BHOS 333 0 50 S671, 000 30 50 §742.000 30 0 $677,000 50 30 50 50 do not affect an qual
Adjustment Totals 50 50 50 50 30 50 50 30 50 50 50 50 0 50 50 y qualty
After Totals 553,643 SHEE 033 50 50 £671.000 50 50 S742.000 30 30 $677.000 $0 $0 50 30

Project Description:

Narrative Notes:

MPMS# 1745: This project includes the
preservation/restoration/replacement/removal of the Ohl Street Bridge over the

Shenango River approximately 0.1 miles east of the intersection with South 2nd
Street in the Borough of Greenville, Mercer County. This local bridge is 256 feet

Closeout statewide

Administrative action to the 2025-28 SVTS and Statewide TIPs adding 179 funds to the Ohi Street Bridge project. 179 Fund
e item utilized as source of funds to maintain fiscal constraint.

in length.
uuﬁ.‘..\__whn_“ “ﬂ.ﬂn uwu Fund Type FFY 2025 FFY 2026 FFY 2027 FFY 2028 .,.Mw%m.w._. FFY 2033-2038 Remarks
Project Tille MPMS|_Phase Fed | State | Federal State | Locith | Fedaral Looioth] __ Federal Stale | LewiOh]  Federal Stale | Loc/Oth| COST{EGT)} | Fedoral State LowlOth
Mullmodal Reserve Al 85436707 87,548,000 85,057,000 350,488 060 lzed as
/ 102893] CON A T Line Item g
Central Office 411 85118 207 67,948,000 57,948,000 a4 357 000 350,468,000
od Drive - Soulh Darby Road Tr: Adding CON phase as per MTF
IMTF 120524] CON a7 318,500 $455,000 Lol matih to
Mercer 411 318500 | 136,500 the TIP

Project Description:

Narrative Notes:

MPMS# 120524: The project includes trail enhancements that will create
connections to and improve Lorenwood Drive in the area of the Hermitage
Athletics Complex / Hermitage Little League Complex. New trail head parking
area, expanded trails and improvements to Lorenwood Drive. This project will be
locally let by the City of Hermitage.

Administrative action to the 2025-28 Statewide and SVTS TIPs adding the CON phase for the Lorenwood Drive - South
Darby Road Trail Project ast per MTF agreement. Local match is additional to the TIP. Multimodal Reserve line item
utilized as source of funds to maintain fiscal constraint.

WA




Project Description:

Findley, Jackson, and Lake Townships, Mercer County.

1o the 2025

MPMS# 116475: This project includes 18 miles of mill and overlay (
be preserved) on Interstate 79 from MM 117 - 126 and the Northbound and
Southbound bridges over State Route 2014, B&LE Railroad, and Mill Creek in

may

FFY 225 FEv FFY 2028 FrY 20 PPV 200
Humuiks
Feaual B | oo | Fedes Fam Tum | Lecamn Tam | Laoom | Feiew = Fuoucal
S W et g fore |
= St livy Hitareh e
Intesstate Cont gon.y Lmate] -t LY E T B ]
L YD Feiie) Toausaw | Sacuipai
' 75601
T e )
73 603 000 TR0 EI0s | wounin
ST 2 — LT LR |
sl iz g L0t TR
€005
| wissr
Thatus ETT
AEFO | £ 0N - T EEEES
] JEaas | =)
9605 | e il g e s S L bl Lt
T30 Drunwie Wem Revunstocior
[Ty 1E+08[Eon T R R
Inlsisialetlertansar A TiTER EXECE
AT e Fa Arihian | = [ acmoem it B L]
[ 1E05| con I e o0 B T
[T Tl IR
70 tenneyvile 1o PA 578 M |
100 [ T ey
Eaitim Tates [ PR Y e K78 sl vac | v tsi gl )
Aajusvani e s 0 50 [T} 50
g Temiy s feiar it eat o |5k et s | s3s0aaro 524278 435 525 560 300 $TA 461 742 | L 281 M0 50
Narrafive Notes:

TIP. Adding 153 Million 1o the Special Initiatives Reserve Lina item in FFY

2025. MPMS #'s 116476, 97561, 103557, 1068531, 106029, 106223 and 75981 were cash flowed to later years on

the TIP/TYP to keep the funding on those projects whole. The Interstate Contingency Line ilem was used as th

fundingfbalancing source.




Mercer County.

MPMS# 1670: This project includes the replacement of the Old Mercer Road
(Township Road 401) Bridge over Neshannock Creek in East Lackawannock
Township, Mercer County. This local bridge is 104 feet in length.

Administrative Action ¥1 Fund Typa FFY 2028 FFY 2027 FFY 2028 Bayond FFYa e
Fralet T WPWS | PRase] Ands | Fed | SU | Fed[s] | Sty [Locon Tociom )| Feiy) | Se() |Lodom )| Feafy) | S| [ Swis (s |Locom _m_ Fioject Lacation
TE fﬂ_mu_nmua._ﬁ.,_;.a%wsuh&m o Beloeo | BOF | 183 | 1025786 | 192335 | 64112 6,888 Cash i to e FEY
Mercer Co 1670 | CON [age; BOF | 183 (872 188} $3,695,000
7204/L00 Aller BOF 183 153 599 192,335 64.112 110214 20,665 6888 0 Q 0 o 0 Q 0 0 0
Gilmore Rd (T-481) Bridges feloe: | BOF mcmwm_ “.__ow...ﬂ 0 prigtlon FFY
Mercer 1665 CON adpust BOF 214,305 374,620 $3,73001
100 bt BOF 214,305 0| 374520 0 0 0 0 0 [4 0 0 0 0 0 0
Hosack Road (T-784) Bridges Halore BOF Cash fiow to aod project an FFY
Mercer Co 112678 | CON BOF 657883 268,000 $1.680,000 2025 TIP S
Adjum d 4
784 Alle BOF 657,883 0| 268,000 [} 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 0
Belore FFY Tolals. 1,025,786 192,335 64112 1214 20,665 6,888 o g ¢ ] 0 0 HREF! #REF! WREF!
FFY Adjustment Tolals [} o e42620 0 [ 0 0 0 0 [+] 0 0 #REF! #REF! HREF!
Atter FFY Tolals 1,025,786 192,335 706,732 1ezie 20,665 6,848 0 Q ¢ 0 0 o AREF| M¥REF! WREF! — -
Project Description: Narrative Notes:
MPMS# 1665: This project includes the replacement of the Gilmore Road Administrative action to add project to TIP. $214,305 in Federal BOF funds and $374,620 in Local funds were added
(Township Road 481) Bridges over Wolf Creek & the East Branch of Wolf Creek in |to the CON phase of MPMS# 1665 in FFY 2025. $657,883 in Federal BOF and $268,000 in Local funds were added to o
Wolf Creek Township. These local bridges are 65 and 44 feet in length and are the CON phase of MPMS# 112678 in FFY 2025. Source was MPMS# 1670.
owned by Mercer County.
MPMS# 112678: This project includes the replacement of two bridges on Hosack 3
Road (T-784) over Yellow Creek Branch, Jackson Township, Mercer County. |
These structures are 27 and 28 feet in length. These structures are owned by
Mercer County.
Adminisirative Action #2 Fund Type FFY 2025 _ FFY 2026 FYam FFY 200 CICTAL Beyond FFYs _ i
Project Tile WMPM8 | Phase| Amts | Fed | 8t Fed(§) | Btaie (k) | Lociotn(3]| Fed (3] Stais [§] | Loc/Oth Fed Stats (3} | Loc/Oth (3] Fed State (3) 8} COST EST)| Pl State (§) | LociOth (3] Eroteet Locsion
Mercer Local Brag Line _m__a_. BOF 132,597 1,699,809 1,830,688 1,830 688 Lires fhetns s of Fundilg
Mercer 98261 CON Adjusl BOF (1 286 309) Lirse lbam
Allat BOF 132,597 0 0 413,504 0 0 1,830,668 0 0| 1830688 0 0 0 0 0
Hosack Road (T-784) Bridges Bafale BOF 657883 268,000 moummw ._—_m..u 10 add project on FFY - —
Mercer Co 112678 | CON [ny iy | BOF 41417 51.990000
1784 Allar BOF 657,883 0| 268000 414,117 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
o n.m_“h_.n__m..m_:ﬁ..."“_.r_u_..u..lmm. e T Baie | BOF | 183 153368 | 192,335 64,412 11T214 20,665 6,868 - I [Casih flow from FFY25 10 FFY26 [ ]
Mercer Co 1670 | GON gy | BOF | 183 872,188 53,695,000
7204/L00 Alls) BOF 183 153598 192335 64,112 982,402 20,665 6,888 o 0 0 0 o o 0 0 0
Below FFY Totals B8y 192,335 332112 110214 20,665 6,888 o a a [} o o o o a M
FFY Adfustment Totals ] 0 (] 0 [ 0 3 [ o [ o ] ] o w
Aler FFY Tatals 811,481 192,335 332112 20,665 6,888 — |[n_ a a L o o (1] o (1] -
Project Description: Narrative Notes: )
MPMS# 112678: This project includes the replacement of two bridges on Hosack |Administrative action to add project to the TIP. $414,117 in Federal BOF funds were added to the CON phase of
Road (T-784) over Yellow Creek Branch, Jackson Township, Mercer County. MPMS# 112678 in FFY 2026. $872,188 in Federal BOF funds deferred in CON phase of MPMS# 1670 in FFY 2026.
These structures are 27 and 28 feet in length. These structures are owned by Source of funds was MPMS# 98261, &




Administrative Actian #3 Fund Typa FFY 2026 FFY 2028 FRY 2027 FFY 2029 TorRc i Beyond FFYs i
“Prejoct Tile WFWE | Phass] Ants | Fen | 0 | veayy) | satsy [tovom)| Fea(s) || Swisih [Locomm| ewity | sute() ] _.83_..@_ Fod (5] |__Siate(3) | LociOM {5)| COST [EST]| Fad(3) | Simie{s] | LociOm{s ot Losston
SVATS BIL/IJA Line llem Eelwe | BRIP 200000 200,000 200,000 200,000 Line e saurce of lundimg
Mercer Co 67103 | cON [y, | BRIP 1200000) i Lune fiem
| Anur BRIP 0 0 0 200,000 0 [+ 200,000 0 0 200,000 0o 0 0 0 2
Qeteve | STP | 581 800000 | 200,000 R
Mercer Co 1725 | CON |aguu | STP | 581 i $10,210,000
19/819 Aljpr STP 581 800.000 200.000 0 0 [} Q 0 o 0 ] 0 0 ] 0 0
Beloe | BRIP | 185 1863953 | 456252 1,717,000 438,986 419,047 | 104,762 (Canhy Now
725 | CON .M..._r_wﬂr BRIP | 185 (300,669 $10,210,000 e
THEE Al BRIP 185 1,563,284 458,252 a 1,717,000 438,986 a 419,047 104,762 0 o 0 0 0 0 0
Giimore Rd (T-481) Bridges Hafoe BRIP Wmnu_m. d_...__.w,! i ot an FFY
Mercer 1665 | CON [40 | BRIP 500,669 $3,730,131
100 | Al BRIP 500,669 o 0 [7] o 0 o 0 0 o 0 o -] o 0
| o | 1.7t7.000 A3l 556 | argody | oz | o] [ 1 @ | of
FFY Adjusiment Tatals | o 1] 7| 7| o [ | | 1 o [
Alter FFY Talals! BB 0 | 9 170 436 955 | 418,047 | 104,762 | o] @ o] | o] o] o]
Project Description: Narrative Notes:
MPMS# 1665: This project includes the replacement of the Gilmore Road Administrative action to add project to the TIP. $500,669 in Federal BRIP funds were added to the CON phase of

(Township Road 481) Bridges over Wolf Creek & the East Branch of Wolf Creek in| MPMS# 1665 in FFY 2025. Source was deferred project (MPMS# 1725) and SVATS BIL/IIJA Line Item.
Wolf Creek Township. These local bridges are 65 and 44 feet in length and are
owned by Mercer County.

Administrative Action ¥4 Fund Type FFY 2028 " FFvaon FFY 2027 FFY 2009 AL Beyond FFYs Rt
“Frojest Tiie WEWE Eﬁﬁkk S 3} | onom {8 _ Feds)_|_Bum (8] |Lociom (3]| red[s) | Ewie t] | Lot L “Fod (5] | Sws (3] | . Fad Sime (¥ | Locom m_ frofeci Lacation
SUATSEILIA Lot Him _m__z__n BRIP o 200,000 200,000 200,000 Lie flem sauice of fning
Mrcer Gy 67103 | CON zﬂn._l. BRIP 1150669 (150.000 Lia ftem
Aler | BRIP ] a o 49,331 0 [ 50,000 [ o| 200000 3 0 [ [ [
19 :cmmuw.m,w!:mzw:we River | etore STP 581 800,000 200.000 Cash i 10 1naka project wiicle —
Merces Ud 1725 | CON |55 | STP | 581 $10,210,000 L=
THE Al STP | 581 800,000 | 200,000 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 o 0 o 0 0
UETE m-,_ohﬁ__w_. rang Fver Bz | BRIP | 185 1563,284 | 456,252 1,747,000 438,966 419047 | 104762 Cash fia 10 mahe praject whce
Murcer Co 1725 | CON s | BRIP | 185 150,669 150,000 $10,210,000
1B Ame | BRIP | 185 | 1563284 | 456252 o| 1867669 438986 o 569,047 | 104762 0 0 0 0 a 0 0
Hefore FFY 1,717.000 438,088 | FIRSAT | o_ I o o
FFY Adjustment Totais | 10| ol 150,000 | [ | o
After FFY Tatals 1 SE3.904 433,805 | 5E904T | e TR | o] R | o] o
Project Description: Narrative Notes:

MPMS# 1725: This project includes the replacement of the US Route 198 (Perry Administrative action to return deferred funds to project. $150,669 and $150,000 in Federal BRIP funds were added to
Highway) Bridge over the Shenango River Tributary and the resurfacing of 1 mile [the CON phase of MPMS# 1725 in FFY 2026 and FFY 2027. Source was SVATS BIL/IIJA Line Item.
of roadway in Perry Township, Mercer County. The bridge is 220 feet in length.




Project Description:

Narrative Notes:

MPMS# 1725: This project includes the replacement of the US Route 19 (Perry
Highway) Bridge over the Shenango River Tributary and the resurfacing of 1 mile
of roadway in Perry Township, Mercer County. The bridge is 220 feet in length.

Administrative action to return deferred funds to project. $49,331 and $14,312 in Federal BRIP funds were added to
the CON phase of MPMS# 1725 in FFY 2026 and FFY 2027. Source was SVATS BIL/IIJA Line Item.

Administrative Action 5 Fund Typs FFY 2020 FFY 202¢ FFY 2027
= el e e izpiriobin Project Locatiol
Pioject Titls WPME E!ﬂ?‘ St Fed[3] | St} | Locioth] Fed 8tais 5] | LociOth Fed Stale (3] g
feie I e Baipw | STP | 581 800000 | 200,000 Tash low 1o Tulure FFY
Meicu Co 1725 | CON g | STP | 581 o 510.210,000
1018 Alter STP | 581 800,000 | 200,000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Q o
US Ty snge over Snenango iver ioie | BRIP | 185 | 186383 | 436252 1,667,669 | 438966 569,047 | 104762 Caalh Nl a futare FTY Gresnviile
Mercer Co 1725 CON Acihist BRIP 185 63,643) $10,210,000
1]
19/819 | Ater BRIP 185 1,800310 456,252 0 1,867,669 438,986 o] 569,047 104,762 0 4] 0 [ :
Ol St Hrdgs Helee | BRIP 0 dd pecieet t FRY 2 [
) —- 2025 TIP - |
Wi Co 1745 FD Adjuut BRIP 63643 $1,392,570 .m J
oo BRIP 63.643 0 Q0 0 o a ] o 0 0 0 0 ] [\
- % '
- I
E 4] 0] 0 0] 0] | o] I | :
FFY Adjustment Tatals, Eigal | [l| [ [H| (| | | | o]
Attor FEY Tataly E3543 | | [ (| [ o] 0] | o
Project Description: Narrative Notes:
MPMS# 1745: This project includes the Administrative action to add project to the TIP. $63,643 in Federal BRIP funds were added to the FD phase of MPMS#
preservation/restoration/replacement/removal of the Ohl Street Bridge over the  |1745 in FFY 2025. Source was MPMS# 1725 which was deferred.
Shenango River approximately 0.1 miles east of the intersection with South 2nd
Street in the Borough of Greenville, Mercer County. This local bridge is 256 feet
in length.
Adminisirative Action #6 Fund Type FFY 2028 FFY 2020 FFY 2027 FFY 2028 Bayond FFYs
——= S Lemerks: Project Location
&t Fed Sitats [3] | Loc/Oh Fed _Stws[3) | Loooth Fed Sute Ste (5) | State 3
I ) 800,000 | 200,000 s Nnv 13 Rake Wiche
Mgl GO 1725 | con w»E._z. STP | se T 1 10,210,000
18819 Adter STP 581 800,000 200,000 o ] 0 o 0 4] o 0 Q o
e Tl R btow | BRIP | 185 | tasv6ar | ase2s2 1867669 | 438,986 104,762 Cah llows o pake wincle i}
1725 CON Al BRIP 185 49,231 $10,210,000
Afur BRIP | 185 1.499 641 456,252 of 1917000 438,986 o 104,762 0 0 0 [}
" auters | BRIP 0 200,000 L tem nource af funding
67103 CON  Aist BRIP L¥e fem
| P BRIP o o 0 0 0 a 35,688 [ 200,000 o [ (]
— Befwe FFY TAE] 2 ooa a0l | EuET TIG0AT | 108,762 [ T 0]
FFY Adjustmenl Totals ] e ) et [ | l o
Atter FFY Totais A3 g | TIG0ar | vaihg | [ | of




Project Description:

Administrative Action #7 Fund Type FFY 2028 ) FFY 2020 FFY 2007 FFY 2028 FTOTAL Beyond FFY: e
Propmet Tiis WP _| Phass| Aiia |_Fed Iek_ Fed(9) | State (8) [Locioih Fed (3] | _Btets (8] | LociOtn Fed Sum () L 3]| Fed Soe 9] | Lot (5| € [ State(8) | Lociomn w_ Rrojsatlocstion
Mercer HighwaysBridge Line llem Befaie | BOF | 185 260,400 191,300 260,400 271,300 173,312 | 266,900 260,400 | 266900 | st o o e 25 o dam
Mercer Co 106423 | CON |y | BOF | 185 (11.933] Lz lem
After BOF | 185 260,400 | 179,367 0 260,400 271,300 0 173,312 | 266900 0| 260400 | 266,900 0 0 0
Q1 Hiret Brivge Butare 183 [ mnnm.w_ ﬂn‘ I e girect o FFY -
Wercss Ca 1745 | FD fmiai 183 11,933 $1,392570 Greenville
1L00 At 163 [4 11,933 0 o o 0 0 Q 0 0 0 0 0 a
Ohf Streel Bridge ggtare | BRIP | 178 63643 o ..mnﬂ_ Lwﬁo Wi et b FEY
Mesci Ca 1745 FD Al BRIP 178 o 3678 $1,392,570 - [ ]
1L00 AR BRIP | 17d 63,643 3,978 [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 m. \
BAIGTE FFY Tatais| T65 P_ | T o] 7] ol ] | ] | T 7] 7] z 4
FFY Adj Tatals) a EE o] 5 o o [ 8| al R ['E | 1 | [}
Alles FFY Tatits] Baead | EEICH] | [ o a] [l [l [ | 0] o] | [l [
Project Description: Narrative Notes: o
MPMS# 1745: This project includes the Administrative action to add project to TIP. $11,933 in State 183 funds were added to the FD phase of MPMS# 1745 in
preservation/restoration/replacement/removal of the Ohl Street Bridge over the  [FFY 2025. $3,978 in State 179 funds were added to the TIP in FFY 2025. Source was Mercer Highway/Bridge Line Item
Shenango River approximately 0.1 miles east of the intersection with South 2nd |and Central Office 179 Line Item.
Street in the Borough of Greenville, Mercer County. This local bridge is 256 feet
in length.
Administrative Action 85 Fund Typa FFY 2025 FFY 2020 FFY 2027 FFY 2029 TO¥AL] Beyond FFY: Reass
Frafoct Tiie WPMS | Phaw] Amis | Fed | St_| Fsdis) | Stia(s) [Locom )| F i 1) [ Loooil Feaqs) [ Gumeil) | _.Ran.mm_ “Fod(h] | Suisie] [Locoh ~Staia (3] | Lol @_ Erojccttocation
BRI SR8 WA Hit R Botad 581 mm_w %m__%ﬁ_sas ihaze art
Metces Ca 109773 | FD [ aqum 561 21851 i = $7.058.015
18/23M ANei 561 0 21,851 0 0 o o [ [} 0 0 0 0 0 0
SR 18 SR 358- Mill HIl Rd Hedore 581 i meww%“ﬂ_Ec I phaze en —
Mercer Go 109773 | ROW |5 501 581 42,665 37,058,015
18/23M Y»ﬂlmu_-l 581 0 42,665 4] o 0 0 [+ Q o o 0 0 [ |o
Meicer Highway/Bndge Line llem Bt NHPP | 581 127,000 270,783 000 250,000 100,000 350,000 100,000 350,000 Line gdm sowrce af lunding
Mercer Co 106423 | CON [y | NHPP | 581 7 Line llem H
Aflesr NHPP | 581 127,000 | 206,267 0 131,000 250,000 ] 100,000 | 350,000 0| 100000 | 350,000 0 0 L] e
i Grgurivitle
Batore FrY Torziz] T27.000 | 270.783 ] 1mio00 o] B5EG00 | | a] af
FFY Tatils| o] 1] {3 o o] o 0| | "
Altes FFY Totals| 137000 | =078 B 51000 o] 350000 | o] of a]

Narrative Notes:

Mercer County.

MPMS# 109773: This project includes intersection improvements as well as 0.65
miles of resurfacing on State Route 18 (College Ave./Conneaut Lake Rd.) from
State Route 358 (Main St.) to (Packard Ave./Mill Hill Rd.) Greenville Borough,

Administrative action to add additional funds to phase. $42,665 in State 581 funds were added to the ROW phase of
MPMS# 109773. $21,851 in State 581 funds were added to the FD phase of MPMS# 109773. Source was Mercer
Highway/Bridge Line ltem.




Project Description:

Narrative Notes:

MPMS# 110234: This project includes the intersection realignment and upgrade
at SR 18 and SR 4006 (Williamson Rd) in Hempfield, West Salem and Sugar Grove
Townships, Mercer County.

MPMS# 117671: This project includes the intersection improvement of US 62
(State St.) and SR 3037 (Neshannock Rd.) in the City of Hermitage, Mercer
County.

Administrative action to add additional funds to projects. $128,330 in Federal HSIP funds were added to the CON
phase of MPMS# 110234 in FFY 2025. $137,000 in Federal HSIP funds were added to the PE phase of MPMS# 117671
in FFY 2025. Source was MPMS# 111157.

‘Administrative Actfon £9 Fund Type FFY 2028 FFY 2026 FFY 2027 FFY 2028 Bayond FFYs R
Project 1t MPMS [Phasa] Ants | Fed | & Fed 5) Siate |§) | Locioih Etabe (3} | Loc/oin Fed 1 _Sisw ) | Fed Slate Btalo [§) | LociOth e alice
SR 518/2025 Intersection Befors | HSIP 350,000 Caan fia 1 lluie FET
Mercer Co 111157 | CON Adjust HsIP (265 3305 $1,450,000
518/S01 atter | HSIP 84,670 0 [ 0 0 (4 0 0 0 0 [ [} [ 0 0 z
A SR S00E U Guiaie | HSIP 634,000 Hﬁﬁﬁﬁ.z e ies o1
Mercer Co 190234 | CON [y 00 | HSIP 128,330 51,705,561
18/S05 angr | HSIP 762,330 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o L] ] 0 Q 0 o8
A E ST T s T i =
[Ree—— Baloe HSIP I rnﬂr_...__m“,.a_.qnuﬂ wlional funds ey
N7 | PE fpyg | HSIP 137,000 $1,321,039
621085 alie: | HSIP 137,000 [ 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 [} 0 _
Belare FFT Todals, 684,000 | | 1] o] [ o] o] [ @ o] af o o]
FFY Adjusiment Totals o] o i a| o o | | o] ] 0| [ T -
Alter FFY Totals GH4.000 | [ [1] [ [ o o o o] o o 1] [

Project Description:

Narrative Notes:

MPMS# 111157: This project includes safety improvements at the intersection of
SR 518 (South Walnut St) and SR 3025 (Mercer Ave) in the Borough of
Sharpsville, Mercer County.

Administrative action to return funds to source project. $265,330 in Federal HSIP funds were added to the CON
phase of MPMS# 111157 in FFY 2026. Source was Mercer Highway/Bridge Line Item.

Administrative Action #10 Fund Type FFY 2028 Beyond FFYs Rermarks
Projsci Tl WEMS [Phawe| Ama | Fed | Si | Fed() | emh () |Locom{)| Fed Siota {§) {LociOth (8 Fotect Cocstion
5F 51812025 Infersectian Betgre | HSIP 84,670 Czah llo 16 mahe whiee i1 FF Y25
Mutear Co 11157 | CON [ggar | HSIP 265,330 i i 51,450,000
SHIS0 Aflpr HSIP 84,670 o 0 265330 Q Q 0 0 0 o 0 0 [ ] 0 —m——
Mercer Highway/Bndge Line ltem Bele | HSIP 11180 1,146,000 1145000 | Gt oge | o _
Mercer Co 106423 | CON [ay i | HSIP (265 3301 = Line lem i wr
| Arar HSIP 0 0 0 852,670 0 ¢ 1.146.000 0 0| 1.146.000 a 0 o ] [+]
Belore FFY Tolals 84,670 0 a 1. HE000 0 o 1346000 o 0 1] o u o o o - m 7
FFY AdJusiment Tolals o 0 ] o 0 0 1] Q 0 o a ] o 0 0 =57 =
After FFY Tolals 84,670 ] a 1016000 0 a 1,946,000 o 1] 1] 0 o ] 0 0 M .




Project Description:

Narrative Notes:

MPMS# 97317: This project includes the restoration/rehabilitation/Replacement of
the State Route §8 (Greenville Road) South Diamond Street Bridge over Munnel
Run in Coolspring Township. The bridge is 29 feet in length.

MPMS# 97306: This project includes the restoration/rehabilitation/Replacement of
the US Route 62 (Sharon Mercer Road) Bridge over Lackawannock Creek in East
Lackawannock Township. The bridge is 15 feet in length.

MPMS# 97327: This project includes the restoration/rehabilitation/Replacement of
the State Route 62 (East State Street) Bridge over a Shenango River Tributary in
the City of Hermitage. The bridge is 23 feet in length.

Administrative action to add 2 PE phases and FD phase to TIP. $75,000 in State 185 funds were added to the PE

phase of MPMS# 97317 in FFY 2026. $100,000 in State 185 funds were added to the PE phase of MPMS# 97306 in FFY

2026. $100,000 in State 185 funds were added to the FD phase of MPMS# 97327 in FFY 2026. Source was MPMS#

1725,

Administrative Action #11 Fund Typa FFY 2028 FRY 2027 s Ramarks
Projest T WEMS | Phase] Amts | _Fed | &1 |_ Fed[s) | Sim(s Fod (s | St ii) | [Locitin 18] Project Location
Iﬁﬂ%ao P Betors | STP | 581 800000 | 200000 Caan N 4 e FFYT
Mercer Go 1725 | CON |aqm | STP | 81 510,210,000
19/819 aner | STP | 581 800,000 | 200,000 @ u 3 o 0 o [ [} 0
OSTw m_s_.u_u.,._‘:_:._w___.!u::u i Belwe | BRIP | 185 1499641 | 456252 1,917,000 438,966 583,350 | 104762 Calh N b Future FFY
Meicer Gu 1725 | CON |gyye | BRIP | 185 10210000 L
@10 aner | BRIP | 185 | 1499841 | 456252 o| 1917.000 | 163,985 583,359 | 104,762 0 [ 8 3 L
PA 58 Bridge over Munnel Run Belie 185 m_ﬂ% firs b 20 PE o0 FFY 2025 .
Mercer Co THT | PE [pgie 1685 75,000 51,420,000
58/812 atler 185 0 0 0 0 75,000 0 0 o 0 0 0
TS B2 e e Lk it = w_ﬂ_: Tiow w298 PE an FAT 000 ..,. 7
Mercer Co 97306 PE agjist | | 185 100,000 $990,000 x =
62/809 Atlsr 185 o o 4 o 100000 o 0 o [ [ 0 e
TFB Bredp= uver & Dheraiga Fiver 165 Carat fiow b2 208 PO o P Y 2005 - _
T Haftre TIF H
97327 | FD [p 165 100,000 51,280,000
Alles 185 [} 0 [} o| 100000 0 [ a [ 0 0 7
Belore FFY Tatals 0 [ [ [ [] [ 0 0 ] o 0
FFY Adjustment Tatals [ [ o [ a [ 0 0 q o [
After FFY Totals 0 0 o [ [} [ 0 0 o o [ L

;3




Administrative Action #12 Fund Typa FFY 2028 5 ; FFY 2020 FFY 2027 FFY 2028 - ~ BeyondFFYe ; e
Project This WPWS | Phiise| Amts | Fed | &1 | Fed(s) | Sis{t) |Lodom[s)| _Fed(s| | Bus (e |Louom s Fedt | S (5] | Lociotn(e| _Feaqy) | State(l) |LomOm )| COST (EST]| Fed(s | Swien) |Loutin WL foject Location
Mercer Highway/Bridge Line (lem anfors | BOF | 185 260,400 179,367 260,400 271,300 173,312 266,900 260,400 266,900 st lla Lo =g e line dam
Mercer Co 106423 | CON [y | BOF | 185 200000 (75.000) L o
alier | BOF | 165 260400 | 179367 o| zoaw| 71300 o amz| wiam 0| 260400 266900 3 o o 0
e Ol Seango et satore | TP | 51 800,000 | 200,000 Cash liow lo make proect whole | —
Mercer Co 1725 | CON [nyy | STP | S0 $10,210000
195819 Aer | STP | 581 500,000 | 200,000 0 o o o 0 [ 3 0 0 [ 0 0 [
US 15 Briage over STenango Kiver |astoe | BRIP | 18s | 1asasar | ass2s2 1811000 | 163986 583,359 | 104762 st B T i praject wiicle \
Mercer Co 1725 | CON [agis | BRIP | 165 200000 75000 $10210,000
19/819 Albsf BRIP 185 1,489 841 456,252 4] 1310.000 363,986 ] 583,359 178,762 0 9 ] o 0 [ 0
Belore FFY Tolals 2,560,041 835619 o 2,177,400 435,286 a 756,671 an,662 o o 266,900 0 ] o [
FFY Adjustment Tolals 0 0 L) '] a [} a o a L Q 0 Qe 4] o
After FFY Tolals 2,560,041 835,619 o 2,177,400 435286 [} 1 756,671 371,662 a a 266,900 o o 0 0
Project Description: Narrative Notes: -

MPMS# 1725: This project includes the replacement of the US Route 19 (Perry Administrative action to return funds to project source. $200,000 in State 185 funds were added to the CON phase of
Highway) Bridge over the Shenango River Tributary and the resurfacing of 1 mile |MPMS# 1725 in FFY 2026. $75,000 in State 185 funds were added to the CON phase of MPMS# 1725 in FFY 2027.
of roadway in Perry Township, Mercer County. The bridge is 220 feet in length. Source was Mercer Highway/Bridge Line Item.




MPMS# 97298: This project includes the preservation/restoration/replacement of
the State Route 845 (Linden Street) Bridge over Sawmill Run in the Borough of
Stoneboro, Mercer County. The bridge is 15 feet in length.

Administrative Action W13 i Fund Type FFY 2026 FFY 2027 FFY 2028 oo Bayond FFYs _ e
Project TiHe WMPMB | Phase| Amis | Fed | &1 | Fed(s) State [3) Fed [ Stsle(§] [Locrom 8] Fed[3) | Siste(y) | COGT [EST) EH Lociom Erojectiscatian
Marces Highveay Biidge Line llesm Ealorg: BOF 185 260,400 179,367 260,400 71,300 173,312 [E1R L 260,400 266,900 Cish oy {b use s bne llem - —
Maiger Go 106423 | CON Adjust BOF 185 (140 000} (25 000) (178,624) Lirw Tamn
Ater BOF 185 260.400 39,367 @ 260,400 46,300 o 173,312 13,276 a 260,400 266,900 '] [ o
PA 256 Bridge/Lackvink CK Befare 185 Cash flow to make project whole "
Mercer Co WNE | PE i 15| 25,000 = $485,000
258/810 Alles 185 [ 0 0 Q 25,000 0 0 [ [+ ] 0 0 0 0 ™
PA 965 Bridge over Yellow Creek |Berore 185 - Caush flow fo mssg proect wisln
Mercer Co 97319 | FO [ng 185 40,000 $178,624
965/803 Alles 185 o] 4000 o u 0 0 0 0 [) 0 0 ) 0 0 W
PA 965 Bridge over Yellow Creek Baloim 185 Cash flow to make project whole
Mercer Co 97319 | CON Adjusst 185 128,624 $178.624
965/B03 Alle 185 0 [ 0 [+ 0 0 [ 128,624 [ 0 0 0 0 0 o
SR TOH T Do [ETR T i 185 Cash flow lo make project whole =
Merces G BN | FD agm 185 100,000 $710.000
03B Aller 185 o 100,000 a [+ [ 0 (] 0 a 0 0 o (] o
PA 845 Bridge over Sawmill Run Balore 185 Cash llow to make project whole
Mercer Co 97208 | FD |t 185 50,000 $985,000
B45/B02 Aller 185 0 0 [ o 0 ] [ 50,000 [ [} 1] 0 o o
Before FFY Tolals 260,400 179.367 0 260,400 71.300 o 173312 157,900 0 0 266,900 0 0 _ ] $
FFY Adjustment Totals 0 0 o 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 ol 0 £
After FFY Tolals 260,400 179,367 ] 260,400 71.300 [} 173312 191 900 0 0 266,900 0 [ _ 0
Project Description: Narrative Notes:
MPMS# 97318: This project includes the preservation/restoration/replacement of |Administrative action to return funds to projects used as sources. $25,000 in State 185 funds were added to the PE -
the State Route 258 (Lake Road) Bridge over Lackawannock Creek in Jefferson phase of MPMS# 97318 in FFY 2026. $40,000 in State 185 funds were added to the FD phase of MPMS# 97319 in FFY
Township. Work involves applying a waterproof membrane and overlay. The 2025. $100,000 in State 185 funds were added to the FD phase of MPMS# 89120 in FFY 2025. $128,624 in State 185
bridge is 41 feet in length. funds were added to the CON phase of MPMS# 97319 in FFY 2027. $50,000 in State 185 funds were added to the FD
phase of MPMS# 97298 in FFY 2027. Source was Mercer Highway/Bridge Line item. — =
MPMS# 97319: This project includes the preservation of the State Route 965
{Henderson Road) Jackson Center Road Bridge over Yellow Creek in Jackson
Township. Work involves applying a waterproof membrane and overlay. The
bridge is 34 feet in length. ® =
=
MPMS# 89120: This project includes the preservation/restoration/replacement of . x
the State Route 1004 (Fredonia Road) Bridge over the Little Shenango River Ve M, 2
Tributary in Lake Township, Mercer County. The bridge is 11 feet in length. :




Administrative Action i14 Fund Type FFY 2028 FFY 2027 FFY 2020 gL Heyond FFYs St
Frojest TiiE PR 3-3* Amis | Fed | Si_|_Fed®3) | Stais[¥) [LouOwh(y| Fed ] Siste (3) | Locith 3)|  Fed it (3) [ LociOth (5)| COST (EST)| Fes Staie (3] | Lowoth Solect Location
Meicer Highway/Bridge Line llem _lmm_sm NHPP | 581 127.000 | 206,267 131.000 250,000 100,000 [ 350000 100,000 | 350,000 kire M source df. furling
Mercer Co 106423 | CON Adjusi

Aller NHPP | 58 127.000 183 267 [ 131,000 150,000 o 100 000 350,000 & 100,000 350,000 o ] [ ]

Cash llow to add project on

NHPP | 581 (23,000) (100,000} Line llem P ——
US 62 SR 358 [0 Venango Co Line i 581
o |Butzie FFY2025 TIP
Mercer Co 32325 FD 581 23,000 $4,408,000
Adust :
62722M 581 0 23 000 0 o 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 [ 1] 0 [ S
SRS s Gty e o 51 ST o1 [FToy T ——
Meicer Co R I 581 100,000 $4955,400 |
3003/01M Albar 581 [0 0 0 4 100,000 o a 4 0 o o 0 0 [} o -
Sefore #£Y Tatats o 0 o L o o a o @ o u o a a
FFY Adpeatmest Tatats a a 0 0 o 0 o 0 0 0 Q o a 0
Atlur FFY Totatd 0 0 0 e 0 o a 0 Q 0 0 o a o
Project Description: Narrative Notes:

MPMS# 32325: This project includes 4.38 miles of resurfacing on US Route 62 Administrative action to add project to the TIP. $23,000 in State 581 funds were added to the FD phase of MPMS#
(Franklin Road) from State Route 358 (Sandy Lake Road) to the Venango County (32325 in FFY 2025. $100,000 in State 581 funds were added to the PE phase of MPMS# 98390 in FFY 2026. Source
Line in Sandy Lake Township and the Borough of Sandy Lake. was Mercer Highway/Bridge line Item.

MPMS# 98390: This project includes 5.24 miles of resurfacing (betterment) on
State Route 3003 (Bedford Road/Wheatland Road) from the Lawrence County

Line to SR 718 in Shenango Township and the Borough of West Middlesex,
Mercer County.




Project Description:

Narrative Notes:

Administrative Action #15 Fund Type FFY 2028 FFY 2028 FFY 2027 FFY 2028 —
Project Tii T WS [ Prasal s | Fed [ o1 | Feow [ wims il [Locom ] ted [ Sen(y) |Louo Fed Sate Fed S () Lowtih @h Frofeet Location
FA 710 Biirk Pl -Fer By etere | SHYRU 304,885 Gt v b fullra FET
Mercer Co 109750 | CON |ans | sHVRU| B = 525574885
718/05M Amer | SHVRU 304,885 0 0 0 [ 0 0 o o D [ [} 0
PA 718: Bank Pl -Rwver Rd Betare 581 1,094,250 905,750 Cash flow Lo fulure FFY
Mercer Co 109750 | CON [a i st 2 — $2,574,885
718/05M Alter se1 a 822271 0 o 905,750 0 o a 4] 0 4] 0 0
[~ SR IS0 S GUUS Hamp Salety
Mercer Co 118863 | CON [ 581 271,979 921979
358/501 Al 581 o| 2nere a 0 3 e 0 0 [ [ 0 [ 0
Before FFY Totals o o o a o a o ] o o 0 o [ LT
FFY Adjustment Totals 0 o = I ) P [ [ o 0 [ 0 [ =
Atter FFY Tolals 0 o a e 0 a Q 0 o 0 [ 0 ]
Project Description: Narrative Notes:
MPMS# 119863: This project includes safety improvements by way of the Administrative action to add project to TIP. $271,979 in State 581 funds were added to the CON phase of MPMS#
realignment of the Interstate 79 and State Route 358 Northbound and 119863 in FFY 2025. Source was MPMS# 109750.
Southbound off ramps (State Routes 8005) in New Vernon Township, Mercer
County. This project is being funded with the safety line item.
Administrative Action #18 Fund Type FFY 2028 FFY 2020 FFY 2027 FFY 2on TOTAL Beyond FFYs A
Project Tt WPWS_| :x..m Amis | Fed | 81 | Fed(3) | ®tam(s) |Locoin Fed B (%) | Locoin Fed Staia i) |1 Fed Saia {$) | LociOth (3]| COST (EST, Staie ($) | Loc/Oth (3] Projact Cocation
PA 718: Bank PI -River Rd Bitara sHVRU 304,885 Cash How 1o inike whole
Mercer Co 109750 | CON [y | sHVRU =lie—|ln=—mui $2,574,885
718/05M Ater | SHVRU 304,885 0 0 0 [ 0 0 [ [} 0 [ 0 0
PA718: Bank Pl -Rwver Rd Beione 61 | 822,271 905,750 Can flow b
Mercer Co 109750 | CON Adgist 581 271,979 $2,574,885 Shar
718/05M A S81 [ 822,271 a o 1177729 a o o 0 o 9 [+] 0 fad
SR 58; US 19 lo Campbell Drve Hedire 581 1,840.942 4,295,000 4,084,058 Cash Mow [0 fulure FFY
Meet Do 51188 | CON >|ME_- 581 (271 979) $10,565,000
SADEM Altit s81 [ [\ 0 0| 1668963 0| 4295000 [ 0| 4084058 [ 0 [
Belore FFY Tolals [+ [ Q o 1,940,942 0| 4,295,000 o 0| 4,084,058 o 0 0 SHARON
FFY Adjusiment Tolalg ] — W ] 0 0 0 0 o 0 1] o 0 0 -
Atter FFY Tolals a ] a L 1,940,942 0| 4,295,000 o 0| 4,084,058 o 0 0

MPMS# 109750: This project includes 2.33 miles of resurfacing on SR 718 (North
Water Avenue) from Bank Place to SR 846 (River Road) in the Cities of Sharon
and Hermitage, Mercer County.

Administrative action to return funds to source project. $271,979 in State 581 funds were added to the CON phase of
MPMS# 109750 in FFY 2026. Source was MPMS# 51188.




51 feet in length.

MPMS# 97292: This project inlcudes the preservation/restoration/replacement of
the State Route 3007 (Pulaski Mercer Road) Bridge over West Branch
Neshannock Creek in Wilimington Township. The bridge is 63 feet in length.

Adminismrative Action #17 Fund Type FFY 2028 FFY 2028 FFY 2027 FFY 2020 ST Beyond FFYs e
Frojeci T WPWS | Prass] Ams | Fed | 1| Fed (3] | biaio(sj [Locoinu| Fed (s | Sisio{t) |Locoin{y)| Fed[s) | Siste(¥) |Looom v Fed(s | e (3| | Lociom [¢)|COST (EST; State (8] | Locloth {8 fyolect Location
SR 58: US 19 lo Campbell Drive Helore 581 1,668,963 4,295,000 4,084,058 (G Mo b ok whoke
Mercer Co 51168 | CON [y 581 ] =1 211,979 | st0se5000
S8/06M Asar 581 0 0 4] ] 1,668,963 o 0| 4566979 o 0 [ 4.084.058 0 o 4]
Mercer HighwayiBridge Line Item Beloe NHPP [ 581 127,000 183,297 131,000 150,000 100,000 330.000 100,000 350,000 Lz flesm sauime ol fumisng
Mercer Co 106423 | CON |nq. | NHPP | 581 = (271 979) Ling fem
Aller NHPP [ 581 127,000 183,297 o 130000 150000 0 100,000 78.021 0 100000 350,000 9 a [ 0
Belore FFY Tolals 127,000 183,297 a 130000 1,818,963 0 100,000 | 4,645,000 o 100,000 | 4434058 @ 0 0
FFY Adjustment Totals o ﬁ_. o a - ('] o a [ b o o a a 0 [}
After FFY Tolals 127 000 183,287 Q 131,000 1,818 963 0 100,000 | 4,645,000 0 100,000 | 4434058 a 0 4
Project Description: Narrative Notes:
MPMS# 51188: This project includes .36 miles of resurfacing on State Route 58 Administrative action to make source project whole. $271,979 in State 581 funds were added to the CON phase of \
(Grove City Road) from the end of the 4 lanes to Oak Street in Findley and Pine MPMS# 51188 in FFY 2027. Source was Mercer Highway/Bridge Line Item.
Townships, and Grove City and Mercer Boroughs, Mercer County.
Adminiatrative Action 818 Fund Type FFY 2028 FEY 2020 FFY 3027 FFY 2028 LOTAD Beyond FFYs -
Propect Tl MPMS | Phase] Anea | Fed | B( | Fed(s) | Siwie(3) |Locrom Fod Stme (3} | Locioth Fod Bt () | Low/oun 3}) Fed Stale (§]_| LoeiOM (3] COST (£5T) Simie (5) _.sas_mm_ Froject Localion
Meiskr HighwiyEndge Lo Beleeg | BOF | 185 260400 | 179,367 260,400 71,300 173312 191,900 260,400 | 266,900 Line flerm stuicy of furiding
Mcer G 108423 | CON |44 o BOF 185 (204.789) 140.026¢ Lirin Hem
Alter BOF 185 55611 179,367 0 260,400 71,300 0 173,312 191,900 0 150,374 266,900 0 [ ]
SR 2017 Brdg/Cool Sprg Ck Before | BOF mwwwﬁuf.z addd project 1o FEY
Mercer Co 1861 CON Adjist BOF 204789 $1,705,188
2017/800 Afps BOF 204,789 0 4] 0 0 a [+ 0 ] 0 ] 0 1] [}
SR 3007/ Brch Nesh Ck Aulore | BOF ol prmeet fn FRY
Mercer Co 97252 | CON [ygy | BOF | —_—— e 110,026 $340.000 ~N
3007/802 A BOF 0 o [4 0 o 0 0 o 0 140,076 [\ 0 0 0
Baiforie FFY Tatats) 260,400 179,367 Q 260,400 71,300 o 173,312 191,900 o 260,400 266,900 '] a a
FFY Agjusimant Totals| 0 a @ 0 1] ] 0 0 a 0 [ ] o o
Alter FFY Tatais) 60400 178367 ] 0.0 7130 Q iz 191,900 o W 00 T S0 o o g
Project Description: Narrative Notes:
MPMS# 1861: This project is the replacement of the State Route 2017 (North Administrative action to add project to the TIP. $204,789 in Federal BOF funds were added to the CON phase of
Foster Road) Bridge over Cool Spring Creek in Fairview Township. The bridge is |MPMS# 1861 in FFY 2025. $110,026 in Federal BOF funds were added to the CON phase of MPMS# 97292 in FFY 2028.
Source was Mercer Highway/Bridge Line Item. @




Administrative Action #19 Fund Type FFY 2028 FFY 2028 FFY 2027 FFY 2028 TOTAL Bayond FFYs R
| Project Titis WPIMS [ Phase] Amis | Fed | St | Feajs) | Sime(s) |Lociom ()| Fed Btaio (t] | Lo (V]| Fed[s) | Biate (3] | LociGin{#]| Fed State (3] | Locioth E_ @ mm% Fed[8] | Staa 8] | Lociom @_ ris ey
Mercer Highway/Brdge Line ltem satare | BOF | 185 55611 39 367 260,400 48,300 173,312 13,276 150374 | 266,900 Line Ben source of Runding
Mercer Co 106423 | GON [0 | 8OF | 165 139,37) (40693 ] Law tem
Altar BOF 185 85,611 0 0 260,400 5,667 ] 173312 13276 0 150,374 266,900 0 [ 0 o
©On Demand Bridge Reparr Contract Betare 185 420,000 G flaw | a0 Sdtonst
Mercer Co 120713 | CON [y 185 33,367 063 | r— $634:301 FFY2025 TIP
)h.ml 185 o 453,367 o e 40,633 ._ Q 0 0 0 Q 0 0 0 0 0
Belore FFY Tolals 55611 459,367 0 260,400 46,300 0 173312 13276 e 150,374 266,900 o Q 0 0 Varous Localions
FFY Adjustment Tolalg 1] o 0 0 0 0 0 @ 0. b. = a o Q Q 0
Alter FFY Totals 55611 459,367 0 260 400 46,300 0 173,312 13,276 u 150,374 266,900 o 0 0 0
Project Description: Narrative Notes:
MPMS# 120713: This project is for the on demand repair of items that are Priority |Administrative action to increase CON. $39,367 in State 185 funds were added to the CON phase of MPMS# 120713 in
0's and 1's from bridge inspections in Mercer County in 2025. FFY 2025. $40,633 in State 185 funds were added to the CON phase of MPMS# 120713 in FFY 2026. Source was
Mercer Highway/Bridge Line Item.
Adminfstrative Action #20 Fund Type FFY 2028 FFY 2026 FFY 2027 FFY 2028 Beyond FFYs o
Brojedt T WPWE | Phase]_Ames |_Fed_| St | Feas) | Gume(s) [LocOinf)| Feda(] | Sis[ |Locom FeaQy) | Sue) | Lowoin ]| Fed Ty [ Sizte (3] | Lowrotn §roject Location
Merzes sty boge Line (lem Ealgre | STP 322500 200,000 200,000 200,000 Line fipm seurca of fundng
Meices Co 106423 | CON Adyst STP (B 499! L — Line llem
Atter STP 314,001 [ 0 200.000 0 0 200,000 0 0| 200000 0 0 0 0 0
PSR 4006 hersatlion Safom | STP (Gt Mg 10 gheal ALIC
Mutter Co Moz3a | PE [0 | sTP i | sesszom
WG Ajtey STP 6 ] [ [} 2 g o o 4] 0 0 o Q 0 1] i
PA 18/SR 4006 Inlerseclion Betare | STP Cash M to cloar AUT
Mercer Co 110234 | ROW |y | STP 8,493 — $634,301
18/S05 Al STP 8.493 g o [ o o o Q 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 i —ll
Before FFY Tolals 322500 0 _ a 200,000 o o 200.000 0 0 200,000 [ 0 o 0 0
FFY Adjustmenl Totals Q 2 _ a m..\ - o o -] 0 0 '] [ 0 4] 0 0 N
Atter FFY Tolals 322500 ol a 200,000 o 0 200,000 0 0 200,000 0 0 0 0 0
Project Description: Narrative Notes:
MPMS# 110234: This project includes the intersection realignment and upgrade |Administrative action to increase funds to clear AUC. $6 in Federal STP funds were added to the PE phase of MPMS#
at SR 18 and SR 4006 (Williamson Rd) in Hempfield, West Salem and Sugar Grove|110234 and $8,493 in Federal STP funds were added to the ROW phase of the same project in FFY 2025. Source was
Townships, Mercer County. Mercer Highway/Bridge Line Item.
Administrative Action 9121 Fund Typs FFY 2028 FFY 2028 FFY 2027 FFY 2028 EoTAL Beyond FFYs e
Project i WPWB | Powsa] Avts | v | 1 | eatyy | swiyy |Coomingm| red() | Sise ) [Couou sl Fed | Wi | Em_ Fed (i | Sm 5] T e | Sty [Lowom Exojert Location
FAercer HighwayBrioge Line seim Belen | STP 314,001 200,000 200,000 200,000 Litie llem suice af fendng
Muicar Co 106423 | CON |agymy | STP i3 Lines fism
Al sTP 0 0 200.000 [ 0 200,000 0 0 200,000 [ 0 0 0 o
usTe m_._nmg_o._.n_ wﬁx:.ﬂ.mu Rvar sale | STP | s81 800,000 200,000 Cash llow t futare FFY
Mercer Co 1725 CON Ad]ust STP 561 (383 028); =] $10,210,000
1981 Allis STP 581 416,972 200,000 0 0 ] 0 0 a ] 0 0 o 0 0 0
TR ERR Cres o v Bolore | BRIP | 185 | 1490641 | ass2s2 jurion | 438,988 563350 | 104,762 Cash Figw b6 fswie FFY ma W
Mircer Co 1725 CON Adjust BRIP 185 = $10.210,000 £
1wE1g Altat BRIP 185 1,499,641 456252 [ 1,917,000 438,986 o 583359 104762 0 0 o o Q [ 0
McKinley Ave Brdg gatars | STP — wwwwwﬂ,é.i fundirg on FTY
Mercer Co 1693 CON Adust STP 697,029 $1,161.300
7407/STU Allsr STP 697,029 0 Q a o ] @ 0 0 0 0 0 [1] 0 0
- - .
Belore FFY Totals 2613642 656,252 _ 0 21077.000 438 986 0 783,359 104,762 0 200,000 o 0 0 4] 0 :
FFY Adprabimend Totats '} 0 _ 0 0 [ 4} 0 0 0 i} [+] ol (] o 0 _
Alter FFY Tolals 2,613,642 656,252 _ 0 20117 000 438,986 0 783359 104,762 o 200,000 0 0 0 0 0
Project Description: Narrative Notes:
MPMS# 1693: This project includes the replacement of the McKinley Avenue Administrative action to add funds to 2025 TIP. $697,029 in Federal STP funds were added to the CON phase of
Bridge over Munnell Run in the Borough of Mercer. This local bridge is 31 feetin |MPMS# 1693 in FFY 2025. Source was Mercer Highway/Bridge Line Item and MPMS# 1725.
length and is owned by the Borough of Mercer. This project is being funded with
Mercer STU funds.




Project Description:

Narrative Notes:

County.

MPMS# 86060: This project includes 2.96 miles of resurfacing on US Route 19
{Perry Highway) from the Borough of Sheakleyville line {(south) to the Crawford
County line in Sandy Creek Township and the Borough of Sheakleyville,

Mercer

Administrative action to add funds to make project whole which was source for previous action. $200,000 in Federal
STP funds were added to the CON phase of MPMS# 86060 in FFY 2026. $183
the CON phase of MPMS# 86060 in FFY 2027. Source was Mercer Highway/Bridge Line item.

028 in Federal STP funds were added to

Administrative Action #22 Fund Type FFY 2028 FFY 2020 FFY 2027 FFY 2028 JUTAE Beyond FFYs E—
Projeci RIS WIS | Phase] Amis | Fed | 8t | Fea(s) | Siste (5 |LowOm E_ Fea(y) | Sl [LocOnp)| Fedm | Suw @ [Locoh @l Fed St 3) | Cociot [3]| CoaT EET]|_Fed Staie 5 | Lowomn Ercdac] Location
T .ﬂ.__..”‘_n-n._..._.!_"._..mo Hover Belery STP 581 416 972 200 G00 Cash liow to make wicie
Mercer Co 1725 CON Acipst STP 581 383,028 $10,210,000
19/819 Alter STP 581 416,972 200,000 4] 383,028 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 Q o o 0
12 _mm:nm«hﬁq_wm:m_én |storn BRIP 185 1,499,641 456 252 T 438,986 583,359 104,762 st Ml bo make whtle o - mr&
[T 1725 CON At BRIP 185 $10,210,000
10810 After BRIP 185 1,499,641 456,252 0 1.917.000 438,986 0 583,359 104,762 ] 0 o T |o o 0 0
19 Sheakleyville Boro Ln- Crawiord Ci getae | STP 2.431,919 2,168,081 sl o b0 fulure FFY
Mercer Co 86060 | CON [ | s (383.028) ] =) | $4700,000
1917M Abr STP 0 |oJI| o 2,048,891 0 0 2.168.081 0 0 0 0 Q 0 o o
Belore FFY Tolals 1910813 656,252 0 4348919 438,986 0 2,751,440 104,762 ] 0 a Q a ] o
FFY Adjustmenl Tolals 0 o 4] (1] 0 a o o o o — \n_ = ni 0 ] ]
After FFY Tolals 12663 656,252 a 4,348,919 438,986 o 2,751,440 104,762 o o Q a 0 Q 0
Project Description: Narrative Notes:
MPMS# 1725: This project includes the replacement of the US Route 19 (Perry Administrative action to make project whole which was used as source in previous action. $383,028 in Federal STP
Highway) Bridge over the Shenango River Tributary and the resurfacing of 1 mile |funds were added to the CON phase of MPMS# 1725 in FFY 2026. MPMS# 86060 used as the source.
of roadway in Perry Township, Mercer County. The bridge is 220 feet in length.
Administrative Action #23 Fund Typa FFY 2028 FFY 2037 FFY 2028 Beyond FFYs R
Profeci Tile WPMS | Poase] Amis | Fed | 80| Fea(y [ mwios Feam) | S Siate (31 | LoaOn Eroleat Lecatkon
i HighwisHi g Lae Bein Betore | STP 0 200,000 200,000 200,000 Lame Hem soutce of funding
et Co 106423 | con [, [ sTP 200.000] 1183028 = L tiem
E STP a U o ] U] o 16,972 o o 200,000 0 0 Q o 0 _—
19 Sheakleyville Boro Ln- Crawdord Cf ety STP 2,046,891 2 108,001 Cash flow lo make project whole _
Meicer Co 86060 CON |actpaut_| STP 200,000 183,028 $4.700,000
1917M Atter STP a ] o] 2248891 (1] o 2,351,108 0 o 0 0 o [’} a [
Before FFY Tolals 0 o a 2,248 491 o o 2,368,081 o ] 200,000 [ 0 0 [} 0
FFY Adjustiment Tolals a o o o a = .n_ 0 o — [} o 0 2 0 0 o i
Afer FFY Totals @ o 0| 2248891 0 o| 238308 o o| 200000 0 ) 0 ° o \
138




the State Route 4002 (Coal Hill Road) Bridge over Big Run just southwest of
Greenville in West Salem Township. The bridge is 71 feet in length.

MPMS# 74712: This project includes the restoration/rehabilitation of the State
Route 3012 (Clark Street) Bridge over the Shenango River in the City of Sharon,
Mercer County. The bridge is 224 feet in length.

Administrative Action =24 Fund Type FFY 2026 FFY 202¢ FFY 2027 FEY 2028 JOTAL Beyond FFYs .
Bioject Tl MPMB | Pnase| Amis | Fed | 8t Fed [§] Siaie {f) | Locinh Fed 8tain [§] | Locioih Fed State {3) [CocOth(d]| Fed(¥) | Swie ¥} |LociOth §)| COST (EST. Btais [3) | LociOth ¥ Project Location
US 62 8ridge over Sandy Creek Trib Befdiz 185 _ 400,000 Ling Bem soures of funding
Mercer Co 72658 | CON |55 165 _ (205,000 $426,000
Alhar 185 0 [ [) 0 o o o| 195000 [) [ o [} o [)
SR 4020 Bridge over Morrison Run Satare. 185 Caan Now [0 80 il
FFY2026TIP
Mercer Co 97296 | FO |gt 185 50,000 $200,000 ™
40201801 Ayfsar 185 4] Q0 0 0 o a 0 50,000 o o 0 0 0 0
| SO0 Taal N Aaag BRege aver Ei 85 sl Mo 1800 1ds on
B o i FFY2026TIP
Mercer Co 1475 | FD [apa 165 75,000 $625000
4002/802 Afiar 185 Y 0 L] ] [+] 0 0 75,000 0 0 0 0 0 0
SR 3012 Brdg/Shenango River Hefor 185 mwﬂ_mw_muq___v_u__& Mundis 60
Mercer Co 74112 | FD |pn 185 L = 1 80,000 $1,605,000
3012/800 Aot 185 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 80,000 0 ol 0 0 [ 0
Belore FFY Tolals 4] 0 0 0 0 0 L] 400,000 0 4] 0 0 0 0
FFY Adjusiment Tolals -] m o 0 0 0 0 0 L] 0 0 Q 0 0 /
After FFY Tolals [ 0 0 0 o 0 0 400,000 a o o i 0 0
Project Description: Narrative Notes:
MPMS# 97296: This project includes the preservation of the State Route 4020 Administrative action to add funds to 2025 TIP. $50,000 in State 185 funds were added to the FD phase of MPMS#
(Sheakleyville Greenville Road) Bridge over Morrison Run in 97296 in FFY 2027. $75,000 in State 185 funds were added to the FD phase of MPMS# 1475 in FFY 2027. $80,000 in — =
Sandy Creek Township. The bridge is 28 feet in length. State 185 funds were added to the FD phase of MPMS# 74712 in FFY 2027. Source was MPMS# 72658. i : ___‘
Ed _“
MPMS# 1475: This project includes the preservation/restoration/replacement of oy 1
| S
{ —

Project Description:

Narrative Notes:

MPMS# 72658: This project includes the preservation/restoration/replacement of
the US Route 62 (Franklin Road) Main Street Bridge over Sandy Creek Tributary
in Sandy Lake Township, Mercer County. The bridge is 29 feet in length.

Item.

Administrative action to return funds to make project whole which was the source in the previous action. $205,000 in
State 185 funds were added to the CON phase of MPMS# 72658 in FFY 2028. Source was Mercer Highway/Bridge Line

Administrative Action #25 Fund Type FFY 2028 FFY 2028 FFY 2027 FFY 2020 Bayond FFYs T
Projed Tile MPMS | Phase] Amis | Fed | 8( _“E Tod/Oih Ted(y) | Swe(3) | Lociolh Fed [ Staia (3) | Locroth Fed (s} | Statais} | Btals {§) | Loc/Olh (5| Sxolec Locston
Morces vigawuyiBnage Ling il ol | BOF | 165 55611 | 99,367 260,400 5,667 173312 13276 150374 | 266,900 Linelkem scuice
Hiicut Co 106423 | con [, .| sor [ 1es B ~ (205.000] Line tiem
Allsd BOF 185 55611 99.367 0 260.400 5667 0 173312 13276 0 150,374 61.800 0 0 4] 0
Us 62 Bridge over Sandy Cree Trib Before 185 195,000 make project wnole
Mercer Go 7265 | CON [o i 165 205,000 5425000
62/817 Afler 185 0 4 0 0 a o 0 195,000 a a 205,000 o 0 0 0 ™
Belore FFY Tolals. 55611 99,367 [} 260,400 5,667 0 173312 208,276 0 o 266,900 o 0 0 o
FFY Adjusiment Tolals o 0 0 Q0 0 1] 0 Q¢ a o 0 a 0 0 o
Alter FFY Talals 55611 I 99,367 B o. . 260,400 I 5,667 ol 173312 208,276 o 0 266,900 0 0 0 [




Admiristrative Action #26 Fund Type FFY 2028 FFY 202¢ Beyond FFYs Remarks
Fropel T WS | Phese] Ais | Fed | S0 | Fea@) | Sa(sl [LocOs| Fea(l | Bms(f) [Locoingy _ Fea(y) | _Staie {3} [ LomOth E_ Eroject Location
Od ?ﬁnnmm:w_;.....wu.mh%cm over |sarare | BOF | 183 | 1025786 | 192335| eamz| 110214 20665 65888 | Cash fiay to e FFY
Mercer Co 1670 | CON [nq,q | BOF | 163 (214.305) 53,605,000
7204100 ane; | BOF | 183 g | 192335 | ean2| 110214 20,665 6,800 0 0 0 2 [ 0 9 [} o
Gilmore Rd (T-481) Bridges Bofare | BOF L ] Casp oy T 9l A S Y
Melea| 1865 | CON [,y | BOF 214305 | | araew 3,730,131
100 ame | BOF 214305 ol a7ag20 0 0 0 [} 0 0 0 [ 0 0
Belore FFY Tolals|  1,025.786 192,335 _ 64,112 110214 _ 20,665 6,888 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0
FFY Adjustment Totals [} o sraen o] [} 0 0 a 0 0 o 0 0
Atter FFY Totals| 1025786 | 192335 | aszaz|  vwea]  20ees 6888 0 o o 0 0 0 0 0

Project Description:

Narrative Notes:

MPMS# 1665: This project includes the replacement of the Gilmore Road
(Township Road 481) Bridges over Wolf Creek & the East Branch of Wolf Creek in
Wolf Creek Township. These local bridges are 65 and 44 feet in length and are

owned by Mercer County.

Administrative action to add project to 2025 TIP. $214,305 in Federal BOF funds and $374,620 in Local Funds were
added to the CON phase of MPMS# 1665 in FFY 2025. Source was MPMS# 1670.

Project Description:

Narrative Notes:

Mercer County.

MPMS# 112678: This project includes the replacement of two bridges on Hosack
Road (T-784) over Yellow Creek Branch, Jackson Township, Mercer County.
These structures are 27 and 28 feet in length. These structures are owned by

Administrative action to add project to 2025 TIP. $657,883 in Federal BOF funds and $268,000 in Local Funds were
added to the CON phase of MPMS# 112678 in FFY 2025. Source was MPMS# 1670.

Administrative Action #27 Fund Type FFY 2028 FFY 2020 FFY 2027 FFY 2028 Beyond FFYs Remarks
Fropect Tl WS [Puase] A | Fod | S | Feiw | Suwiy |LosOngy| ved Siata (3)_| LooOWh {3)]__Fea () | Stainfy) | Foas | B (] Stale (3]| Lozroth E_ e
SYA 1S BILAJA Ling bem. Belts BRIP 200.000 200,000 200 000 200 000 Line o smeoe of funding
Mercer Co 67103 CON Adlizst BRIP 1160 721} i | Line ftem
Al BRIP 39,279 0 4 200,000 0 0 200,000 0 0| 200000 0 0 0 0
Gt Fia {1280 rpdiges Gofare | BRIP - momwm ,_—._w% lo add project on FFY
Mus et 1685 CON St BRIP 160,721 $3,730,131
oo —>=E BRIP 160,721 L' o 0 0 1] o 0 0 0 0 o o o .
g
Belore FFY Totals a L o 0 o ﬂ 4] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
FFY Adjustment Totals i} 0 ] 0 1] _ 0 0 0 0 ] 0 [i] [+] 0
After FFY Tolals a o o 0 4] _ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Project Description: MNarrative Notes: =
MPMS# 1665: This project includes the replacement of the Gilmore Road Administrative action to add project to 2025 TiP. $160,721 in Federal BRIP funds were added to the CON phase of
(Township Road 481) Bridges over Wolf Creek & the East Branch of Wolf Creek in [MPMS# 1665 in FFY 2025, Source was SVATS BIL/IJA Line Item.
Wolf Creek Township. These local bridges are 65 and 44 feet in length and are
owned by Mercer County.
Administrative Action #28 Fund Type FFY 2028 FFY 2020 FFY 2021 FFY 2028 Bayond FFYs e ]
Froject Tiie S Pogse| s | Fed | S0 | Fel(y | Sls(l [Cocon o] Fei) | S [Loson ] Fed [ Stae ) | Fod (s} | Gistalh) [ Siato {6} | Lociom Eroject Location
el S e o Haie | BOF | 183 EiaE | 192335 64112 110,214 20,665 6688 Cash flow ta futurg FFY
Mercer Co 1670 | CON |ayes | BOF | 183 (657.8831| $3,695,000
7204100 Allar BOF 183 153,588 192,335 64112 ARl 20,665 6,888 0 o o a o 0 0 0 —
Husack Rad (7.784) Srdges Before | BOF momwrm ﬁnzn_ &l progec ol FEY ®
Mercae Co 112678 | CON |5q .5 | BOF 657883 268,000 $1,990,000
84 Allar BOF 657,883 Q 268000 4] 0 0 0 @ a 2 o 0 a o
Before FFY Tolals 18] 192 335 64,112 110 20 665 6,888 a L 14 0 [} H 0 0 0
FFY Adjusiment Tolals 1] 0 268,000 0 0 0 0 @ 0 0 0 m 0 0 o .
Aher FFY Totals 811,481 192,335 32,112 110314 20,665 6,888 0 @ @ U ] _ 0 0 0 !




Project Description:

Narrative Notes:

MPMS# 1670: This project includes the replacement of the Old Mercer Road
(Township Road 401) Bridge over Neshannock Creek in East Lackawannock
Township, Mercer County. This local bridge is 104 feet in length.

Administrative action to add FD phase. $164,276 in Federal BOF funds, $30,802 in State 183 funds, and $10,267 in
Local funds were added to the FD phase of MPMS# 1670 in FFY 2025. Source was Mercer Local Bridge Line Item and
MPMS# 1670 CON phase.

Administrative Action #20 Fund Type FFY 2028 FFY 2020 FFY 2027 FFY 2078 Bayond FFYs .
Project il HFTS | Phgsa] Aods | Fod | | reay) | e [Cootm| Fesm [ Sumy [Locoh@| Few | Seiy [Loeonm| Fed) | Swai | [ Swie s [ Lowoh E_ Project Location
Mesuel Local Bedg Line Belees | BOF 132597 1,699,809 1,830,688 1,830,688 Line e source of funding
i cin 98261 | CON |, e BOF (1 286 305) Lire llem
Al BOF 132597 0 0 413.504 0 0 1.830.688 0 1.830.688 0 0 0 0
Hosack Road (T-764) Bridges Hafom BOF mmumu 268 000 o .Nuwwmm_ .__..JN( 10 add project on FFY
Meicer Go 112678 | CON [y | BOF AT i e 51990000 | ®
1184 Al BOF 657,683 0 268 000 a4117 o Q 0 0 ] 0 o 0 ]
"o MerceT Ra [T-A0TT Biage over Baliwg | BOF | 183 153508 | 192335 | ednz| 110214 20,665 6088 (Cai o flam FFY36 10 FFY2S
Mricar Co 18670 | CON |agje | BOF | 183 872,188 $3,695 000
7204/L00 Aller _ BOF 183 153,598 192335 64192 982,402 20,665 €888 0 o 4] 0 0 0 0 ..
Belore FFY Tolals| 811,481 192,335 332,112 1na2ia 20 665 6888 0 a a ] o o 0
FFY Adjusimenl Tolals a [} 1] 0 [s] 0 0 0 Q 0 o 0 o
Atter FFY Tolals. 811,481 192,335 332,112 1o2id 20,665 6,888 0 Q o 0 o 0 o
Project Description: Narrative Notes:
MPMS# 112678: This project includes the replacement of two bridges on Hosack |Administrative action to add project to 2025 TIP and to cash flow funds. $414,117 in Federal BOF funds were added
Road (T-784) over Yellow Creek Branch, Jackson Township, Mercer County. to the CON phase of MPMS# 112678 in FFY 2026. $872,188 in Federal BOF funds were added to the CON phase of
These structures are 27 and 28 feet in length. These structures are owned by MPMS# 1670 in FFY 2026. Source was Mercer Local Bridge Line Item. .
Mercer County.
MPMS# 1670: This project includes the replacement of the Old Mercer Road
(Township Road 401) Bridge over Neshannock Creek in East Lackawannock
Township, Mercer County. This local bridge is 104 feet in length. T .
Administrative Action £30 Fund Type FFY 2026 FFY 2028 — FFY 2027 FEY 2028 TOTRL, Bayond FFYs et
Braje T WFME | Phase] fmis | Fed_| 8L | Fed (3] | Swata(y) [Lociom _-m_ Fed(s) | et |Locol)| Fea[s] | Butats] [Lowom(s)| Feu(s) | Stae (s |Locomn(y)| cosT EsTi| Fel St 5) ..Eu_.__m_ Frojed Location
Mercer Local Brdg Line Bafais | BOF 132567 413504 1,830,688 1,830,688 sl Bz g lLans-hotites of
Mercer Co 85281 | CON |yg .y | BOF (64,276) Lirse ltem et
At BOF 68,291 0 [ 413,504 0 0 1,830,688 0 1,830,688 (4 0 [} 0 0
£ Bofo | BOF | 183 | 153598 | 192335 64112 962402 20,665 6,888 Cash fow to luture FFY 2026 . y
Mercer Co 1670 | CON Jaqg. | BOF | 183 (100000}|  (30,802) $3,695,000 |
7204/L00 After BOF 183 53598 161533 64,112 882 402 20 665 6888 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
rdﬁsﬂﬂnumzw_bawu.mud&m o Befarg | BOF | 183 Thaw 1o wed FO phass |
Mercer Co 16T FD Al BOF 183 164,276 30,802 10,267 $3,695,000 [ ]
7204100 Altar BOF 183 164,276 30,802 10,267 @ Ll | ] a 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 _
18
Belore FFY Tolals 266,165 182335 64,112 1,395,906 20,665 6,888 1,830,688 0 ¢ “ o 0 0 [ 0
FFY Adjustment Totals I o] (W] 10,267 0 Q 0 0 0 om 0 0 0 ] o _
Alter FFY Yolals 288,165 192,335 74,379 1,395,906 20,665 6,888 1,830,688 0 a m 0 0 0 0 0 _ _




Project Description:

Narrative Notes:

MPMS# 121311: This project includes the installation of 1 full-size dynamic
message board on Interstate 80 Westbound near the State Route 173 exit in Wolf
Creek Township, Mercer County.

Administrative action to add PE phase. $31,686 in Federal CRP funds and $7,922 in State 581 funds were added to
the PE phase of MPMS# 121311 in FFY 2025. Source was CON phase of the same project.

Admintsiraiive Aciion 831 n_-suwul.l FFY 2028 FFY 2028 FFY 2027 i =
Pioject Titls WPWE | % Fed _.lwm.! . Fed i) State {3} | Loc/Oft Fed Stte [§) | Locioth Fed [ St 3] | Locioih Fed Lacatioe
usges Local Brog Line Felp | BOF 68,321 413,504 1,630,688 1,830,688 i line fleon sauece of
Mg Co =671 | CON Jydyy | BOF {100,000 Line ltem = h
AR BOF 68,321 0 4] 313,504 0 o 1,830,688 o 0] 1,830,688 0 Q o o [
BEL n_”mn,.uazw:.aﬁr usmh"‘umm o Betor | BOF | 183 53598 | 161533 64,112 982,402 20,665 6688 ol oy (o1 make propect whaly
Mercer Co 1670 CON |Adpst | BOF 183 — 100,000 30,802 ! $3,695,000 oy L2
7204/L00 | After BOF 183 53,598 161,533 64112 1.082,402 $51.467 6889 ) 0 0 0 o 0 o 0 1]
TEES nim.__ﬂ_a_ muu!.:uu Troe e 185 100,000 nu_”.nc_u.ﬂm‘“___ make project Wi
Murcut 97327 | FD |ay 185 (30.602) $1.260,000 e
62811 Al 185 0 0 0 0 69,198 ] 0 0 0 0 o 0 [] o [
183
Before FFY Totals) 121319 161,533 64,112 1,395,906 120,665 6,888 1,830,688 o 0 [} o 0 ] o 4]
FFY Adjustment Totats| a| 0| a o a 'S ] o o 0 o 0 0 [ o
Aher FFY Tolals| 12138 161,533 64,112 1,395,906 120,665 6,888 1,830,688 0 0 0 ] o o 1] a
Project Description: Narrative Notes:
MPMS# 1670: This project includes the replacement of the Old Mercer Road Administrative action to return funds to make project whole. $100,000 in Federal BOF funds and $30,082 in State 183
(Township Road 401) Bridge over Neshannock Creek in East Lackawannock funds were added to the CON phase of MPMS# 1670 in FFY 2026. Source was Mercer Local Bridge Line Item and
Township, Mercer County. This local bridge is 104 feet in length. MPMS# 97327.
Administrative Action #32 Fund Type FFY 2028 FFY 2020 FFY 2027 FFY 2018 TOTA Bayond FFYs n
Froject Tiis MEME _“!E [Amis | Fod | & Fed{3) | Stme (i) |LocOih ed Stais {§) | Locioth F [ StasT3 | [_Siate(®) | oot Fad(d] | otaw[3) [Loc/Oin &) SelectLockion
e _.“__..._:__.._. m.n“._“_.ﬂ_,,nﬁ_n_ ut Bafow | CRP | 581 316,867 79217 G low I ey funds (0 FE
Mgt 121311 | CON Ad|ut CRP 581 (31.686) (7.922) $435,692 5
80/TS4 Alls CRP | s81 285181 71,295 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ]
ﬂadqw.mm:_ﬂﬁ.wo_ _._.whnn__g ] Beloe | CRP | 581 Cash llow lo sel up PE phase
Meries 12311 | PE [ | TorR | san e | 7922 5435692 us
B0/TS4 Adtar CRP | 581 31,686 _ 7,922 0 [} 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Before FFY Tolals| 316,867 79217 L] 0 o 0 0 o 0 [+] 0 0 0 0 ]
FFY Adjusimenl Tolals o o ] o 0 0 o 1] 1] 0 0 a 0 ] 0
Ater FFY Tolals 316,867 7927 0 0 0 0 ] Q a o a o 0 o 0




Administrative Action #33 Fund Typs FFY 2025 FFY 2028 FFY 2027 FFY 2028 Beyond FFYs Resrarky
Frajeci Title WPMS | Phate| Amas Fed(§) | Staia (5] |LociOth (3] rlhm-. | Stal Cocfoth (4] Fed Biate [§) | L Fed ( E Biate {3] | LociOth Project Location
"On Demand m:uw.ﬂu.muu: Tolract- Bafare 185 459,367 40633 Cash flow to FFY26
Merces Co 120713 | CON Adpst 185 (244,198} $634,301
Altar 185 0| 215169 0 0 40,633 0 0 0 0 [4 0 0 0 0 0
UET% m:om«u_‘xn.d_uba:.__ma et satarg | STP | 581 ) 20000 ) Eanh fiaw fo Futute FFY 2007
oo Lo 1725 | CON |puug | STP | 561 | $10210000 b =3
HEIG Attar STP | 581 416,972 0 383,028 0 0 o 0 0 0 [ 0 Q 0 0 ¥ freid
O NI ErEGE i Shenatat WAL fgsre | BRIP | 185 1800310 | 456252 1,917.000 363,986 583359 | 178,762 s it 1o e FEV 2007 |
Metesl Lo 1728 CON Aduust BRIP 185 (165,802) $10210,000 s _
1981y Alar BRIP 185 1,800,310 o 1,917,000 183,184 o 583,359 179,762 0 [ 0 0 o 0 ] ;//r - @
PA 258 Bridge/Lackwnk Ck Befola 185 25,000 Cash low lo Fulure FFY 2,4,\ [ ] ’
Meicer Co 97318 PE | i 185 (25,000) $485,000
258/810 Atter 185 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Q 0 0
SR 718 over Pine Run Befors 185 R e T SO o e
Mercer Co NTE7 | FO et 185 244,198 190,602 $5,087,245 o
718/B06 _»zm_ 185 0 244198 0 o 190,802 0 o o o 0 o [ o 0 ]
Belore FFY Tolals 2,217,282 935619 0| 2300028 429,619 ) 583,359 179,762 o o o o 0 1] o
FFY Adjustment Tolals 0 0 ] [+] ] 1] [+ = (] [} o (] o [i] Q o]
Atier FFY Tolals 2217282 935,619 o 2,300,028 429619 0 583,358 179,762 [t} o o 0 Q 1] 0
Project Description: Narrative Notes:
MPMS# 117537: This project includes the bridge replacement of the structure Administrative action to add FD phase to the project. $244,198 in State 185 funds and $190,802 in State 185 funds
carrying SR 718 (Dock Street) over Pine Run in the City of Sharon, Mercer were added to the FD phase of MPMS# 117537 in FFY 2025 and FFY 2026. Sources were MPMS# 120713, #1725, and
County. #97318.
Admiriisirative Action 834 Fund Type FFY 2028 FFY 2029 FFY 2027 FFY 2028 Beyond FFYs P —
Traject Titls WPNS | Phase| Amis | Fed | 6T | reds] | Stme(s) |Lociom [ Smis®) | Lociom Foa(s) | Stele[y) |Lociom (3)| Fed(y) | Sistagy) | [ State 3 | Locmin Project Losation
gﬁﬁﬁl_ﬁ_m.ﬂm_ﬁ__% Ll afore | STP | 981 416972 | 20,000 | 383,028 Cash fow te Falie FEY 027
Mirzer Go 1725 CON Adtjust STP 581 $10.210,000
1iFE1S Afler STP 581 416,972 C 383,028 2 [ i} [+ -] o L] o 0 0 0
TSI EHio G et it gape | BRIP | 185 | 1800310 | 456252 1917000 | 198,184 583359 | 179,762 Casn flow to Future FFY 2027
Meme Ca 1725 CON Acitagt mm_-u|. 185 165,802 $10,210,000
1wHs Altar BRIP 185 1,800.310 456 252 ] 19000 198.184 0 583,359 345564 0 0 o 0 [ [} o
SH A u._h___hn\_.un Hrigge oues o 185 = e 75,000 Cas ot 1o Fuluie FFY
Musce Co 1475 | FD fagi 185 (75,000} $625,000
4002/B02 Albar 185 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4] 0 o Q 0
SR 4020 Bridge over Mornson Run fefane _mm. 50,000 Cush fiaw 1o Future FF
Mercer Co 97296 | FO | 185 {50,000) $200000
4020/B01 Al 185 4 @ o 0 o ) 0 0 0 [ 0 0 [+] ] 0
US 62 Bridge over Sandy Creek Trib Befofa 185 195,000 205,000 Casn llow o Flure FF
Mercer Co 72658 | CON | quuyet 185 (40,802} $425,000
62/817  Atler 185 0 o 0 o o o ° 154,198 0 0 205,000 Q 0 0 0 | "l
Belare FFY Tolals| 2,217,282 476,252 0 2,300,028 198,184 0 583,359 304,762 o o o 0 o 0 o
FFY Adjustment Totals| ° ° a o ) 0 ) ° o o 0 o a = o
Alter FFY Totals| 2217 282 476,252 4] 2,300,028 198,184 0 583,358 304,762 0 0 0 n_ a L o
Project Description: Narrative Notes:
MPMS# 1725: This project includes the replacement of the US Route 19 (Perry Administrative action to make project whole. $165,802 in State 185 funds were added to the CON phase of MPMS#
Highway) Bridge over the Shenango River Tributary and the resurfacing of 1 mile [1725. Sources were MPMS# 1475, #97296, and #72658.
of roadway in Perry Township, Mercer County. The bridge is 220 feet in length.




Project Description

Narrative Notes:

MPMS# 120713: This project is for the on demand repair of items that are Priority
0's and 1's from bridge inspections in Mercer County in 2025.

Administrative action to make project whole. $244,198 in State 185 funds were added to the CON phase of MPMS#
120713 in FFY 2026. Sources were MPMS# 97306, #97317, and #97327.

Administretive Action #35 Fund Type FFY 2028 FFY 2026 FFY 2027 FFY 2023 Boyond FFYs R
Fisfec il TP [ Poase] Ao | fed | ® | Feo® | vie o] [Locotly| fed(n | el [Loom il e | Sl [Loootid| feow | e | [ Stie ) [Coaoin s S|
éﬁﬂ%ﬂﬂmﬂ e 185 100,000 Casn Now 1o Fuwe FET
Ml Co 97306 | PE [ pq 185 [100050] $990,000
SHE0E At 185 o [} 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 ) 0 o [} [)
PA 58 Bridge over Munnel Run Redace 185 75.000 Caan Nowe 3 Fues PRV
baiten o 97317 PE Acuiil 185 (75.000) $1,420,000
Se/812 Aty 185 [ o a [ 0 0 [} [ [ 0 [ 0 0 0
TS g v S e 185 69,198 Cann flow 1 Futurg FEY
Meice Co 97327 FD Adjust 185 (. 150) $1,280,000
62811 Al 185 [ o a 0 0 [ o [ 0 0 [} [} [ 0
[On Demand Bridge Reparr Conliact - 1o Caah Now fo mithe -
ol Batore 185 215,169 40,633 proect what
Weicu Go 120713 | CON [y s 185 244188 $639.301 Vanous Locations
Ator 185 o| 215169 0 0| 284831 [} 0 0 0 0 [ 0 3 0
Before FFY Totals 0 0 0 o| 28483t 0 [ 0 0 0 [ 0 3 )
FFY Adjustmenl Totals 0 0 o 0 4] a o 0 0 0 ] 0 ] 0
After FFY Totals [) [} [} o 28483t [ [ 0 a [ 1 a 0 0

Project Description:

Narrative Notes:

MPMS# 72658: This project includes the preservation/restoration/replacement of
the US Route 62 (Franklin Road) Main Street Bridge over Sandy Creek Tributary
in Sandy Lake Township, Mercer County. The bridge is 29 feet in length.

trative action to make project whole. $40,802 in State 185 funds were added to the CON phase of MPMS#
72658 in FFY 2028. Source was Mercer Highway/Bridge Line Item.

Adminlsirative Action #36 Fund Type FFY 2028 FFY 2028 FFY 2027 FFY 2028 Beyond FFYs —
Project Tile WPNE | Phase| Amés | Fed | 81 | Fed(y | Stieis ] ]| Swe | F “Sise (Y] | CocOm T Fed (5) | _Buma s Staia 5] | LocOin ¥ Eolecitosation
Merces Hghway Eiege Lin flea) Barw | BOF | 185 55,611 260,400 5667 173312 13,276 150374 61,900 Line Item seuice of fusdeng

Merser o 106423 | CON |4,y | BOF | 185 (40.602) Lt ltem

Atlar BOF 185 55,611 ) 0 260,400 5,667 0 173312 13,276 o 150,374 21,098 Q 0 o

US 62 Bridge over Sandy Creek Trib Belaia 185 154,198 205,000 Tash flow o make project whole

Merce Ca 72659 | CON _.vﬁ_c.h 185 40,802 $425,000

62/817 —.58_ 185 0 0 [ 0 0 0 1) 154,198 0 0 245,802 0 1} 0

Belore FFY Tolaly 5611 0 ] 260,400 5667 ¢ 173312 13,276 0 0 61,900 0 [ ]

FFY Adjuslmenl Tolals 0 0 0 Q ] o 4] 0 0 ) (40,802) 0 0 0 =i
Ahter FFY Totals 55,611 0 0 260,400 5667 4] 173312 13276 0 o 21,098 0 ] o




Project Description:

Narrative Notes:

MPMS# 120713: This project is for the on demand repair of items that are Priority
0's and 1's from bridge inspections in Mercer County in 2025.

Administrative action to increase CON phase to match low bid + inspection. $134,301 in State 185 funds were added
to the CON phase of MPMS# 120713 in FFY 2026. Source was On Demand Bridge Contract Line Item.

Administrative Action #37 Fund Type FFY 2028 FFY 2020 FEY 2027 FFY 2028 Beyond FFYs o
“Frmject Titie MPMB | Phase] Amts | Fed | 8t Fed(s) | Siate (5} | Locioth Fod(3) | Buis(s) |LocOthiy|| Fed(s) | Stae(s) |Looomn(3)| Fed(s E [ Blate(3) | Cocoith (s Sropecifecation
T S T e Balue 185 475 000 455,000 400,000 tias Bun Sopace:of Fundiig
Mertis 08 78496 | CON |0y 185 (134.301) 56,000,000
Altal 185 ] [ [ a 340 699 0 o 455,000 0 o| 400000 0 0 3 0
s 85 259 37 204831 Caah ?..,.ﬂ.% icyesn CON Prass
fomaich LB+
Marcer Sa 120713 | CON At 185 134,301 $634.301
Al 185 o| 4s03e7 o o| a191m:2 0 [ [ 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0
Before FFY Totals o 4s0367 0 o 7s983 [} o| 45000 0 o| 400000 [l 0 ) 0 Vanious Locations
FFY Adjusiment Totals 0 0 [ 0 0 0 o ) 0 0 [} u [ a o
Alter FFY Tolals o 459,367 o o 759,831 o a 455,000 o a 400,000 o (] Q o

Project Description:

Narrative Notes:

MPMS# 1670: This project includes the replacement of the Old Mercer Road
(Township Road 401) Bridge over Neshannock Creek in East Lackawannock
Township, Mercer County. This local bridge is 104 feet in length.

Administrative action to add ROW and increase FD phase. $32,000 in Federal BOF funds were added to the ROW
phase of MPMS# 1670 in FFY 2025. $3,724 in Federal BOF funds were added to the FD phase of MPMS# 1670 in FFY
2025. Source was Mercer Local Bridge Line Item.

Administrative Action #38 Fund Type FFY 2028 FFY 2028 FFY 2027 FFY 2028 DAL Beyond FFYs o
Froject Title MPMS | Phase| Amts | Fed | Bt Fed (3 Btais (5} | Loc/Oth (]| Fed [§] Gtata (§) | Loc/oth Fod (3] ®tate (3) |Loc/Oth(3)] Fed(3) | Statw(5) | Locioih (3] 6T Feal State {3) | LociOth (3] Erotect Locstion
Mercer Local Brdg Line etore | BOF 68,291 313,504 1830,688 1,830 688 Lir fluem sauca e Finding
Mercer Go 58281 | CON [j 0 | BOF (35,724) Lits ltsm
Agr | BOF 32,567 [ o| a3sos [ o| 1830688 [ a| 1830688 0 [ a [ 0
o RATT-ATT B | otara | BOF | 183 Cash flow (0 39d ROW phase

Mercer Co 1670 | ROW [0 | BOF | 183 32,000 0 $3,695,000

72041L00 Ay | BOF | 183 32,000 0 2,000 [ 0 [ o [ 0 0 0 [} [ [ [

CTH W o e e Setae | BOF | 183 164,276 30,802 10,267 (T P ———,

Mercer Co 1670 | FD [nqy | BOF | 183 3,724 0 [ $3,695,000

7204/.00 Atar | BOF | 183 168,000 | 30,802 10,267 0 0 o 0 [ 0 0 0 0 o 0 0

Betore FFY Totals 232567 | 30602 10267 313504 0 ol 1830688 o [} 0 0 [} o ) o

FFY Adjustment Totals o g o [ [} ] a o o P o o o i 9

After FFY Totals 232567 | 30802 10267 | 313,504 o o| 1830688 0 3 0 3 0 o] 0 o

Administrative Action #39 Fund Type FFY 2026 FFY 2026 FFY 2027 FFY 2028 Beyond FFYs T
Projoct Tiile MPMS E_E _Fed 5L Fed($) | Gtate(9) |Loc/Oth (S Fed(3} | Stare(s) |Loc/Oth (S Fed {3 ._Btate Loc/Oth Fed Blats |_Stata (8) | Loc/Oth Brokct Lechiion
Tdge uvar rangs Kivar v! F 202
5 17 Brdg Ty —..usna sTP | 581 416,972 20,000 393,028 = - - Cash llow to Future FFY 2027
ezt Ca 1725 | CON |y | STP | 581 $10,210,000
Altal sTP | s81 416,972 o 383,028 o o 0 () o ] 0 [ 0 0 0
aerorn | BRIP | 185 1800310 | 456252 1,917 000 156,184 583,350 | 345564 Tl i 1o by Fv Y pry
Muecer Co 1725 | CON |40 | BRIP | 185 (6,696) $10,210,000
ETEE] At BRIP | 185 180310 | 449,554 o| 1917000 198,184 0 583,359 | 345,564 0 [4 0 0 0 0 0
|~ OTe Wercer a (1-901) Bredge Gver = - —
Nachannori (rask Bulom | BOF | 183 32,000 T Ty |6 ackl ROW Friess
1670 | ROW 4y | BOF | 183 6,000 $3.695,000
7204100 Afkwt BOF | 163 32,000 6.000 2.000 ] o 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 Q 0
i Ml i Hesge | BOF | 183 168,000 30,802 10,267 Cash flow fo increase FO phase
Mercer Co 1670 | FD |jgy | BOF | 124 698 233 $3,695,000
72041L00 e BOF | 163 163,000 31500 10:500 0 0 0 0 0 0 [4 0 u 0 0 0
Before FFY Tolals 200,000 30802 10.267 u v o o o [ of o u 0 0 o
FFY Adjustment Talats 0 0 [ U u 0 0 ° o] o [ u 0 o
After FFY Tolats 200,000 30,0z 10:267 i U u 0 L) [} U _,_ o u o 0 o




Project Description:

Narrative Notes:

MPMS# 1670: This project includes the replacement of the Old Mercer Road
(Township Road 401) Bridge over Neshannock Creek in East Lackawannock
Township, Mercer County. This local bridge is 104 feet in length.

Administrative action to add ROW phase and Increase FD phase. $6,000 in State 183 funds were added to the ROW
phase of MPMS# 1670 in FFY 2025. $698 in State 183 funds and $233 in Local funds were added to the FD phase of
MPMS# 1670 in FFY 2025, Source was MPMS# 1725.

Project Description:

Narrative Notes:

MPMS# 110234: This project includes the intersection realignment and upgrade
at SR 18 and SR 4006 (Williamson Rd) in Hempfield, West Salem and Sugar Grove
Townships, Mercer County.

Administrative action to add UTL phase. $25,354 in State 581 funds were added to the UTL phase of MPMS# 110234
in FFY 2025. Source was Mercer Highway/Bridge Line Item.

Administrative Actian K40 Fund Typa FFY 2028 FFY 202¢ FFY20m FFY 2028 TOTAL Beyond FFYs i
Fropect Tile EWS {Phage] Avie | oo | W1 | Feo | wwialy |Locoli )| Fed | et [Locom | Fes Siats (3) | LociOth (3)] Fed[s) |_Btais (3] | Locioin E_ (o ) B T rﬁoz__w_ CERec o
aecEe |ighvyiSndge Lin (tem Before 185 5,667 13,276 21,098 Llhe flesih savice of tunding
Merces Ca 106423 | CON |5y ) 185 16.680) Lin itam
Alffat 185 o 2 o L 5,667 o @ 6,578 0 0 21,088 u 0 0 0
Eatgrs | STP | 81 416972 | 20,000 383,026 Cash flaw 1 Futurg FFY 20
Migices Cat 1725 | CON gy | STP | 881 $10,210,000 AR— —
1wyye Aftsp STP 581 416,972 Q 383,028 o 4] 0 0 0 0 4] 0 0 ] 0 @
L a__mun.n_...“.»m_n.:..“mu o Befuu | BRIP | 185 1,800,310 | 449,554 1.817.000 198,184 583,359 | 345564 Cash flow fo Fulure FEY X127 |
Mce Co 1725 CON Agust BRIP 185 6,698 $10,210 000
19818 Altar BRIP 185 1800310 449,564 Q 1,917,000 198,184 ] 583,359 352,262 o o 0 o o [} 0
Belore FFY Tolals 2217282 469,554 0 2,300,028 198,184 0 583,359 345,564 ] ] o a o [} 0
FFY Adjustmenl Totals o ] L' ¢ o L' o o o o || c o @ o
Aler FFY Tolals 2,217,282 468,554 o 2,300,028 198,184 o 583,359 i 345,564 0 Q o o o o 0
Project Description: Narrative Notes: ————
MPMS# 1725: This project includes the replacement of the US Route 19 (Perry Administrative action to make project whole. $6,698 in State 185 funds were added to the CON phase of MPMS# 1725
Highway) Bridge over the Shenango River Tributary and the resurfacing of 1 mile [in FFY 2027. Source was Mercer Highway/Bridge Line Item.
of roadway in Perry Township, Mercer County. The bridge is 220 feet in length.
Administrathve Action B41 Fund Type FFY 2026 FFY 2020 FFY 20m FFY 2023 Beyond FFYs -
Frojret Tile MEMS | Piiie] Amés | Fed | S| Fed{y | St (] [Louom mm— Fed s | Swie(y) |Tocomy| Fed ) @m_uﬂ!ﬂ | B Siis ) ._.ﬁg.m_ e L oeion
Mmsur HighvayHrdge Loe fem Beloe 581 183,267 150,000 78,021 350,000 Rt it gyl Tl
Mercer Ca 106423 | CON [0 581 (25,354) Line Herm
Aflar 581 o 157,913 Q o 150,000 o o 78,021 0 0 350,000 0 Q [} 0
PA 18/SR 4006 Inlerseclion Hafors 581 wﬂr lizge b ned) LTL phase 1o b
Mercer Co 110234 | UTL |ai0 581 25354 $634,301
18/505 Atfsr 581 0 25354 Q o a o o o 0 ] a ° o ] o R
Belore FFY Tolals| o 183,267 a2 o 150,000 [} o 78,021 0 0 350,000 0 o 0 0
FFY Adjustment Totals| o 0 3 i 0 [} o 0 0 0 o o o 0 0 o T
Alter FFY Tolals| .u 183,267 L 1] 150,000 a o 78,021 0 0 350,000 0 o 0 o




) \v Shenango Valley Area Transportation Study
Metropolitan Planning Organization




Shenango Valley Area Transportation Study MPO/Mercer County Complete Streets Policy

1.Vision

To ensure that Mercer County is a place for individuals of all backgrounds to live and travel freely,
safely, and comfortably. That public and private roadways in Mercer County shall be safe and
convenient for residents of all ages and abilities who travel by foot, bicycle, carriage, public
transportation or automobile. To ensure the sustainability of communities countywide.

2. Definition

“Complete Streets standards or policies means standards or policies that ensure the safe and adequate
accommodation of all users of the transportation system, including pedestrians, bicyclists, public
transportation users, children, older individuals, individuals with disabilities, motorists, and freight
vehicles.”

- Section 11206 (a) of the Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IlJA), aka Bipartisan Infrastructure Law
(BIL)

3. Access

It is vital that Mercer County’s Complete Streets policy serves the needs of persons of all ages and
abilities, including children, the elderly, and persons with disabilities. Mercer County strives to be
inclusive so that anyone can feel safe and comfortable while using public right-of-way regardless of their
age, ability, socioeconomic status, and (where appropriate) mode of transport. Given Mercer County’s
significant aging population, it is vital that transportation projects are designed to improve safety and
mobility so that all residents have multiple options to access the services and amenities they require to
have a high quality of life.

4. Scope

When residents travel on Mercer County’s transportation network, trips should be safe and
comfortable. This requires a seamless, connected street network, with a variety of modes, including safe
and convenient pedestrian crossings and access to transit. Even a small interruption in the connection or
one hazardous section can make a trip challenging. Every street does not necessarily need to provide
separate accommodations for every mode, but a network should be in place so that feasible trips can be
made by walking, biking, carriage, and taking public transit, as well as driving. Furthermore, the
Shenango Valley Area Transportation Study (SVATS) MPO staff shall work proactively with the
Pennsylvania Department of Transportation (PennDOT), Mercer County municipalities, and businesses
and educational institutions to develop plans, facilities, and accommodations that further the MPO'’s
Complete Streets policy.

Environmental Justice (EJ) refers to the policy set forth by Title Vi of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 that
states, for the purposes of transportation planning, MPOs must specifically address EJ in the process of
developing and advancing transportation programs and projects. The core principle is that all individuals
in a community should enjoy the same protection from hazards, equal access to resources and
infrastructure, and benefits from the economic and social influences and opportunities regardless of
race, color, national origin, ability, English proficiency, or income. It also means that decisions made
regarding the community are made in a way that is fair and honest. Historically these populations have



been negatively affected and under-served by traditional planning efforts, especially during the
interstate expansion era. The SVATS MPO Complete Streets policy prioritizes these underserved
communities.

5. Implementation

This Mercer County transportation system should be designed and operated in ways that, to the
greatest extent possible, ensure the safety, security, comfort, and convenience of pedestrians, bicyclists,
public transit/paratransit users, assistive mobility device users, motorists, emergency responders,
freight providers, and users of other common modes of transportation.

The SVATS MPO shall establish a routine process for project delivery that reflects the Complete Streets
policy. The SVATS MPQ, local municipalities and Mercer County will review, seek and incorporate public
input and recommend project prioritization to ensure that they effectively implement this policy.

The Complete Streets Policy shall be applied by the SVATS MPQ in the project selection phase, in
conjunction with prioritization methods in the Long-Range Transportation Plan (LRTP}, to ensure that
applicable projects accommodate the appropriate modes of transport.

The SVATS MPO shall apply a “Complete Streets Scorecard” measuring applicable standards to provide a
quantitative evaluation of transportation projects. Project prioritization shall incorporate consideration
of improvements and repairs that benefit vulnerable and underrepresented communities.

Complementing existing federal guidance, updates to documents such as the Long-Range Transportation
Plan (LRTP), Transportation Improvement Plan (TIP), and Mercer County Comprehensive Plan shall
incorporate Complete Streets principles. Updates to these plans shall place emphasis on ensuring equity
for residents of all backgrounds, incomes, ages, and abilities and developing diverse modes of transport
including walking, biking, traveling by carriage, and taking public transit, as well as driving where feasible
and appropriate. The Complete Streets Policy will be reevaluated by the MPO during each LRTP update.

The SVATS MPO shall encourage staff professional development and training on non-motorized
transportation issues through attending conferences, classes, seminars and workshops, as appropriate.

When there are conflicting needs among users and/or modes, safety shall be the highest priority;
particularly safety for the most vulnerable street users (pedestrians, bicyclists, children, seniors, and
people with additional accessibility needs). Highway Functional Classification shall be considered when
determining what needs are present and which modes are permitted. Selection and quantitative
evaluation of performance measures shall also support investment in the most underinvested and
underserved communities.

Funding for construction, operations, and maintenance is expected to come from a variety of areas
including municipal budgets, developer projects, state, federal and other grants. Availability of funds
shall be taken into consideration when conducting cost-benefit analysis of incorporating Complete
Streets principles into transportation projects.



6. Engagement and Coordination

In order to ensure that full consideration is being given to Mercer County’s physical, economic, and
social setting, the Complete Streets policy, in both development and implementation, shall include
community engagement as a factor in decision making. The community engagement approach will
contribute to preserving and enhancing scenic, aesthetic, historic, and environmental resources while
striving to improve or maintain safety, mobility, and infrastructure conditions.

Community engagement activities must address issues that the public perceives as important. Thus,
while developing and implementing the Complete Streets policy, SVATS MPO staff will seek ways to
explain to the public why the policy matters. Such efforts may include conducting workshops, events, or
meetings in places that are comfortable and familiar to the audiences. To ensure the message is
consistently delivered, the “Complete Streets Scorecard” that provides a concise evaluation of
transportation projects will guide community engagement.

Each communication or event should contribute to the public’s understanding of the Complete Streets
policy and its purpose. The MPO shall incorporate discussion of its Complete Streets policy at its public
meetings to enable the community to contribute to new policies and projects. The meetings may be
attended in-person or virtually, and will be advertised in a newspaper of general circulation and on
municipal websites.

Many organizations, agencies, and entities have a role to play in implementing the Complete Streets
policy. Coordination and commitment from all agencies involved are required for success in
communicating the policy. Some of the groups involved may include:

° Shenango Valley Area Transportation Study MPO

. Mercer County Regional Planning Commission

. Mercer County Government

. Local Municipal Governments

° Mercer County’s Public and Private School Systems
° Non-Profit Organizations

. Property owners

. Engineering companies

o Construction contractors

. Development Community, Economic Development Agencies and Chambers of Commerce



7. Exceptions

Exceptions to this policy shall be reviewed as projects are considered for the Long-Range Transportation
Plan and the Transportation Improvement Program.

Complete Streets improvements may not be appropriate in some cases due to context. There are
different exception processes for transportation projects. These exceptions may not be construed to
circumvent environmental justice, Title VI requirements, or equal treatment of all residents. A project
must meet one or more of the following criteria to qualify for an exception:

i. An accommodation that is not necessary on corridors where specific user groups are
prohibited. Such an exception may include projects involving arterials that function to
optimize movement of vehicular traffic.

il. A justifiable absence of current and future need exists and is not recommended in any
existing planning documents. This exception may include projects in areas in which existing
structures already serve all modes of transport and do not require Complete Streets
improvements.

iii. A project of equivalent scope and schedule exists or is already programmed for funding to
provide connectivity for all users. This exception may include projects that would involve
redundancies or conflicts with other projects.

iv. Cost of accommodation is disproportionate to the need or probable use.

V. Integration of Complete Streets principles is structurally infeasible due to challenging
topography or other existing conditions.

vi. Emergency Repairs such as (but not limited to) a water main leak that requires immediate,
rapid response.

vii. A project that has already been programmed for funding prior to the adoption of this policy.

Complete Streets improvements should align within the parameters of the design and scope of the
original project. Simple maintenance projects such as (but not limited to) minor repaving, bridge
repairs, and simple stormwater improvements will not warrant a major selection process and will
not be given a complete streets policy score. Not all features will be appropriate or feasible for every
right of way; project designers should practice flexibility and take local context into consideration,
especially in the selection stage when evaluating the adoption of Complete Streets principles.

8. Conclusion

A Complete Streets approach will make the street network safer and more convenient for those who
drive, bicycle, walk, travel by carriage, or ride public transit — improving quality of life and making
Mercer County a better and more equitable place to live, work, and play.



9. Sources

e Mercer County Comprehensive Plan

o Mercer County Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP)

e Mercer County Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)

* Mercer County Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP)

¢ Smart Growth America Complete Streets Policy Framework

e Smart Growth America “Elements of a Complete Streets Policy”

o ity of Pittsburgh, PA Complete Streets Resolution

e State College, PA Complete Streets Resolution

» Howard County, MD Complete Streets Resolution

e City of Rogersville, MO Complete Streets Resolution

e Boston MPO Complete Streets Scorecard

e FHWA Moving to a Complete Streets Design Model: A Report to Congress on Opportunities
and Challenges



Complete Streets Scorecard (100 Total Points)

1. Safety

Addresses severe crash corridor (fatalities)

Addresses high crash corridor (non-fatalities)

Addresses truck-related safety issues
Addresses bicycle safety issue
Addresses pedestrian safety issues
Improves safety for all users

Total:

2. Equity

Project is in a low to moderate income area*
Project is in a high minority and low/mod income area**

Removes barriers for the disabled
Provides alternate modes of transport

Total:

3. System Preservation/Modernization

Repairs deficient/obsolete infrastructure
Improves emergency response

Improves existing transit access
Improves existing pedestrian facilities
Improves existing bridges

Improves existing pavement condition
Total:

4. Capacity Management and Mobility

Reduces passenger delay

Invests in new transit assets

Improves bicycle network

Improves truck movement

Minimizes impact to natural environment
Reduces average daily trips

Total:

5. Economic Vitality

Demonstrates pragmatic use of funds
Serves existing employment centers
Promotes access to affordable housing

Serves sites targeted for future development

Minimizes impact on agricultural land

Improves access to local, regional, and national markets

Total:

*Low to moderate income data as provided by HUD.

**Minority data collected from American Community Survey (ACS).

(3)
(3)
(3)
(3)
(3)
(5)
(20)

(5)
(5)
(5)
(5)
(20)

(5)
(3)
(3)
(3)
(3)
(3)
(20)

(5)
(3)
(3)
(3)
(3)
(3)
(20)

(5)
(3)
(3)
(3)
(3)
(3)
(20)



Page 1

W A B 3D

13 Slesakle vl

VAT

Shenango Valley Area Transportation Study
Metropolitan Planning Organization

2 kel
Sy Ly b

Lorsiy Leshoonion

= Stetvel ago

[ Ta]

Clonmgy, PA

HERMITAGE

718

FARA

Wi thaiit B arke: e

208

Worat Midifies o g




- BlLiNLo

LI L

Pageé

The SVATS MPO is committed to compliance with the nondiscrimination requirements of applicable civil
rights statutes, executive orders, regulations, and policies. With 10-day advance notification,
accommodations may be provided for those with special needs related to language, sight, or hearing. If
you speak another language, language assistance is available to you free of charge. If you have a request
for a special accommodation, wish to file a Title VI complaint, or desire additional information, contact
Chris Conti, 724-981-2412 ext. 3204 or email cconti@mcrpc.com. Meeting locations are accessible to
persons with disabilities. If you wish to file an ADA complaint or request an accommodation, contact
Peter Messina, 724-981-2412 ext. 3210 or email pmessina@mcrpc.com.

Espafiol/SPANISH
Para la traduccién de documentos u otro material descargado del sitio web Mercer County, un individuo necesita
comunicarse con cconti@mcrpc.com o 724-981-2412 ext. 3204.
Hrvatski/Croatian
PaZnja: Ako govorite hrvatski, besplatna vam je pomo¢ dostupna. Nazovite cconti@mcrpc.com or 724-981-2412
ext. 3204).
Cpncku /Serbian
MAXHA: Ako roBopuTe CpPNCKY, Ha pacnonaraky Bam je 6ecnnaTtHa nomoh. Mo3ue cconti@mcrpc.com or
724-981-2412 ext. 3204.
RABIC! Aduys)

¢ S Jl23,all Zzi=County Mercer § Ggo oo W L35 2 O 3y 'CJTI olge I ol B tst &g J! dezy o 724-981-2412 ext.
3204.slcconti@merpe.coms o Juadl
Pyccknii/RUSSIAN
Ansa nepesoja AOKYMEHTOB UAK APYTUX 3arpy»Kaembix MaTepuanos ¢ Be6-caiita Mercer County Heobxoamumo
CBA3aTbCA € cconti@mcerpc.com unu 724-981-2412 ext. 3204.
Polskie/POLISH
Do ttumaczenia dokumentéw lub innych pobranych materiatéw ze strony internetowej Mercer County, osoba
musi skontaktowac sie z cconti@mcrpc.com lub 724-981-2412 ext. 3204.
Kiswahili/ SWAHILI
Kwa hati zilizotafsiriwa na nyenzo zilizopakuliwa kutoka kwa tovuti ya Mercer County, mtu anafaa kuwasiliana na
cconti@mcrpc.com au 724-981-2412 ext. 3204.
SUDANESE
Pikeun dokumén ditarjamahkeun jeung bahan diundeur ti ramatloka Mercer County, hiji kedah ngahubungan
cconti@mcrpc.com atawa 724-981-2412 ext. 3204.
Soomaalida/SOMALI
Dukumentiyada la turjumay iyo walxaha laga soo dejiyey degelka Mercer County, waa in gofku la xidhiidho
cconti@mcrpc.com ama 724-981-2412 ext. 3204.
g%/ PASHTO
cconti@merpe.com (g (339501 5 geo)lgalge (S3a535510 ol 9ol (S98d )b 5 ased WLSeS L_s\..s_;&esf1‘4%.,4724.981.2412
ext. 3204.-L '

= /NEPALI
3fIAlGd BITOIAEE I W B3| dqHIZCT SIS TRIUH! AIHD! ATE, FAT cconti@merpe.com
dl724-981-2412 ext. 3204 HI P H ‘de?blc}; I
YKpaiHcbka/UKRANIAN
LLLo6 oTpumatn nepeknageHi AOKYMEHTU Ta 3aBaHTaXeHi maTepianu 3 Be6-caitty okpyry Epi, chig 3sepratuca ao
cconti@mcrpc.com abo 724-981-2412 ext. 3204.




Page 3

Introduction

The following Unified Planning Work Program (UPWP) establishes an outline of work tasks to be undertaken by the
Shenango Valley Area Transportation Study Metropolitan Planning Organization (SVATS MPO) during a two-year
timeframe from July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2027. (This July-to-June timeframe coincides with the MPO and Commonwealth’s
fiscal year). The Code of Federal Regulations (CFR 450.104) defines the UPWP as:

..a statement of work identifying the planning priorities and activities to be carried out within a metropolitan
planning area. At a minimum, a UPWP includes a description of the planning work and resulting products, who
will perform the work, time frames for completing the work, the cost of the work, and the source(s) of funds.

Federal law and regulations require that any urbanized areas with a population over 50,000 people form a Metropolitan
Planning Organization (MPO). This group provides a forum for local and state officials and other stakeholders to work
cooperatively to maintain a cohesive, comprehensive, and continuing transportation process. In Mercer County, the SVATS
MPOQ is the organization which has the responsibility to plan and program transportation projects receiving federal fumding
within the county’s borders. The SVATS MPO has undertaken this duty since its inception over forty years ago, in 1981. The
SVATS MPO is among the smallest MPOs in Pennsylvania in terms of overall funding.

Mercer County’s 47 municipalities, in total, comprise a population of just over 110,000 according to the 2020 U.S. Census.
As shown below, the overall county population has dedlined over the past four-plus decades, with the largest declines
being in many of the historically most-

Mercer County Population industrialized areas in the western half

130,000 127,200 128,300 of the county. Any growth that has
125,000 . . occurred has been modest, typically
120,000 . — within the southeastern section of the
115,000 county and/or rural, low-population
RE000 =2 townships throughout the county.
105,000
P _ _ _ The vast majority of Mercer County’s

1970 1980 1990 2000 2010 2020 . municipalities are rural townships and

boroughs with fewer than 2,000 people. Several of the
largest and most urbanized comnmnities comprise the
Shenango Valley in Southwestern Mercer County. The
Shenango Valley communities encompass over 40% of
the county’s overall population, and many of the most
pressing transportation needs based on safety issues, total
volumme, truck volume, transit ridership, and complexity of

the system (total roadway capacity, number of signals, w4 o B\ | 4 '74
prevalence of bike and pedestrian infrastructure, etc.) P e | -J { [

exist here. The two most populous communities SH’“(;;:?". o HERMITAG B e —— o d
(Hermitage and Sharon) and all three of Mercer County’s : ;J ; r:l'mn \ .'r

cities (Farrell, Hermitage, and Sharon) are located in the w’f? : ﬁaz:— -\ A fj“‘—ﬁ ;|

Shenango Valley. The two other significant regional
centers include the Grove City area and the Greenville-
Reynolds area. Grove City and Greenville are the third
and fourth most populous municipalities in Mercer
County, respectively. Mercer Borough in Central Mercer
County is the county seat and is a central hub of many of

] i

| [_:}
STUNERORO *

R

'ﬂﬁ__




BLIZLE S o

u

Page4

Mercer County’s most regionally-significant State Routes. The map on the previous page shows each of these areas and
gives a sense of the county’s overall geography (note that defined urbanized areas are shown in orange, while all cities and
boroughs are shown in yellow).

As shown in the map below, the SVATS MPO is bordered by three separate planning partners, all of which cover multiple
counties as opposed to SVATS’s single-county organization: (1.) the Northwest Rural Planning Organization (RPO)
represents five counties in Northwest Pennsylvania, including Crawford and Venango Counties. (2.) The Southwestern
Pennsylvania Commission MPO

} SVATS MPO LOCATION represents neighboring Lawrence
Eriv : i - — o and Butler Counties plus eight other
| ke J T3 counties. (3.) The Eastgate MPO
: —l b ) serves Mahoning and Trumbull
Z N W ARy l V5 r Counties in Ohio,
— \ YiATS e o ~
3 ﬁ”ﬁ\ Ko of |
8 5 e _”__{-—' ek /” - ,,(" L As aresult of the 2020 U.S. Census,
o M N il D Mercer County is no longer
P, i S S S ‘Lﬂlvj f combined with the Youngstown
SR .«‘*"\} (/s a5 L || avea's Metropolitan Statistical Area.
o o g § I 7 L O s AT - 8 Therefore, Mercer County ceased to
7 Avgrieal /. _____'L( ‘«L\u"mu}" N be part of a Transportation
( ,  Frabd l Horeo i terk B Bl el s Management Area (TMA), which is
= Z defined as having an urbanized area
of over 200,000 dtizens.

Roles and Responsibilities of the MPO

SVATS MPO is obligated to uphold environmental justice in accordance with Executive Order 12898. The MPO also
upholds the requirements of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. 2000). Details regarding the MPO’s
practices regarding Title VI complaints as well as Limited English Proficiency accommodations can be found in the SVATS
Public Participation/Title VI/Limited English Profidency (LEP) Plans. These are available on the MCRPC website, These
plans also dedicate the MPO to meeting the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), which gives civil
rights protections to individuals with disabilities and guarantees equal opportunity for individuals with disabilities in
employment, public accommodations, transportation, state and local government services, and telecommunications, The
Public Participation, Title VI, and LEP plans will be reassessed as part of the following TIP update during the upcoming
UPWP cyde (see the table on pg. 13 for the work timeline).

The federal Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IJA), also known as the Bipartisan Infrastructure Law, which
replaced Fixing America’s Surface Transportation (FAST) Act in 2021, and federal metropolitan planning regulations
specify the roles and responsibilities of MPOs. These roles include the development of a long-range transportation plan
(LRTP), a short-range Transportation Improvement Program (TIP), and public involvement efforts.

The Long-Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) was developed in order to fadlitate the transportation planning process in
Mercer County. SVATS MPO’s LRTP is updated every five years, and the next LRTP is anticipated to be complete by the fall
of 2026. The original LRTP was adopted by the SVATS MPO in Novermber of 1994, and several subsequent updates occurred.



Page5

The 2021 IRTP built on the strong foundation of the previous plan resulting in many
well-planned and fiscally constrained proposed projects that are compliant with the goals
of the Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act/ Bipartisan Infrastructure Law. Although
the vast majority of its planning process was virtual due to the global pandemic, the plan
was successful in many ways. A major area of focus was developing the collaboration
between the MPO staff and other planning partmers (notably PennDOT District 1-0), so
as to better integrate the LRTP with the shorter-term Transportation Improvernent - MPO
Program (TIP). The 2021 LRTP also considered many revolutionary technological changes | Mercer County Long
and disruptors in the world of transportation, and allowed the planning team to consider e e e
how the wealth of data analysis tools newly available to us allow us to make better, more | 2021-2045
performance-based decisions on how we plan and program projects.

|
POBRAF

On a biennial basis, the MPO produces a local Transportation Improvement Program
(TIP), which contains the programmed transportation projects throughout Mercer
County. This shorter-range document is also developed with significant collaboration with PennDOT. MPO and PennDOT
staffs work closely to develop a TIP that takes into account the LRTP’s priorities. Significant strides have been made in recent
years to ensure that the TIP is developed collaboratively, taking into acoount the LRTP, Performance Based Planning and

Programming, Transportation Performance Management, asset management principles, environmental justice, and many
other components.

Work during this 2025-2027 UPWP cyde will include maintenance of the 2025-2028 TIP and preparing the draft 2027-2030
TIP. The 2025-2027 UPWP cyde will also include an update to the LRTP.

The current LRTP, TIP, and all cther documents are compliant with current 23 CFR 450 Subpart C Planning Regulations
and the Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IJA)/Bipartisan nfrastructure Law (BIL). The federal planning regulations
in 23 CFR 450.306 identify ten planning factors (see below) that must be considered in the metropolitan planning process.
Planning activities identified in this UPWP will incorporate these planning factors:

1 Support the economic vitality of the region, espedially by enabling global competitiveness, productivity, and efficiency.

2. Inarease the safety of the transportation system for motorized and non-motorized users.

3. Increase the security of the transportation system for motorized and non-motorized users.

4. Increase the accessibility and mobility options available for people and for freight.

5. Protect and enhance the environment, promote energy conservation, improve quality of life, and promote consistency
between transportation improvements and state and local planned growth and economic development patterns.

6. Enhance the integration and connectivity of the transportation system, across and between modes, for people and freight.
7. Promote efficient transportation system management and operations.
8. Emphasize the preservation of existing transportation system.

9. Improve the resiliency and reliability of the transportation system and reduce or mitigate storm water impacts of surface
transportation.

10. Enhance travel and tourism.



LRl e

e L

The following table below lists which Planning Factors are addressed by the UPWP main task categories (task categories
are described on pages 15-31 of this document).

UPWP Planning Tasks

Federal Planning Factors II|III | IV

Support the economic vitality of the region, espedally by enabling global competitiveness, productivity, and efficiency.

Increase the safety of the transportation system for motorized and non-motorized users.

Increase the security of the transportation system for motorized and non-motorized users.

Inarease the accessibility and mobility options available for people and for freight.

Protect & enhance the environment, promote energy conservation, improve quality of life, and promote consistency
between transportation improvements and state/local planned growth & economic development patterns.

Enhance the integration and connectivity of the transportation system, across and between modes, for
people and freight

NOSHES ST S ST S .

Promote effident transportation system management and operations.

Emphasize the preservation of the existing transportation system.

Improve the resiliency and reliability of the transportation system and reduce or mitigate stormwater impacts of
surface transportation.

SEST S AL sg =
\

Enhance travel and tourism.

NIES B SIS S S | RN AN BN IES

SimS R [OR R A [ ESE SSE IS

Page 6

Localized goals and objectives were developed during Mercer County’s 2021 Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP)
process, and refined as part of the 2021 plan’s process. Input was gathered through public, stakeholder and municipal
outreach, consistent with federal and state guidelines. Similar to the format used for the federal planning factors listed on
the previous table, the table below lists which LRTP goals are addressed by the UPWP’s main task categories:

Mercer County UPWP Planning Tasks
LRTP Goals Corresponding Objectives from LRTP Goals
I II | Iir | v | v
Enhance Fconomic | -Improve access to local, regional, and national markets
Vitality -provide transportation mobility choices for regional travel
-Ensure travel time reliability v v v v
-Increase and support tourism
-Encourage vibrant towns
Improve Quality of -Improve safety/security for motorized/non-motorized modes
Life -Improve transportation mobility choices
-Provide access to natural resources v v v
-Promote environmental stewardship
-Provide and enhance recreational opportunities
Pursue System -Pursue proper stormwater mgmt & interagency communication
Preservation and ~Enhance pavement quality
T e -Prioritize bridge maintenance v v v v
-Emphasize project delivery and intergovernmental cooperation




Page 7

Statewide Transportation Improvement Findings

On September 27, 2024, the FHWA and FTA reviewed and approved the Pennsylvania FFY 2025-2028 Statewide
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP), which induded the individual TIP for the SVATS MPO as well as the TIPs for
all other MPOs and RPOs in Pennsylvania. Based on this review, FHWA and FTA issued a STIP Federal Planning Finding
(FPF), in order to ensure that the STIP and TIPs are compliant with required statutory and regulatory planning provisions
at federal and state levels, The STIP Planning Finding highlights what works well and what needs improvement in a
statewide or metropolitan transportation planning process. The SVATS staff has summarized the findings below:

The FFY 2025-2028 STIP incudes 5 Commendations where the Pennsylvania Department of Transportation (PermDOT) and
Planning Partners have demonstrated excellence in the planning process and 5 Recommendations for continued improvernent.
There are no Corrective Actions.

1. Safety Planning, Programming and Project Delivery
The first recommendation is for better planning, programming and project delivery of safety projects funded with Highway
Safety Improvement Funds (HSIP). Actions are needed to take a conprehensive approach to safety by proactively identifying
safety projects, utilizing the full HSIP annual apportionment, and integrating safety into projects.

2, Integration of Transportation Performance Management (TPM)
The second recommendation is to improve integration of asset management systems (i.e. Asset Fox) for greater consistency
between the TAMP, the STIP/Twelve-Year Program (TYP), and regional MPO/RPO LRTPs

3. MPO/RPO LRTP Development Process
The third recommendation is to enhance agency coordination with FHWA and FTA during the LRTP update process and ensure
it begins 30 months in advance of adoption.

4. Review and update (if necessary) of MPO/RPO Planning Agreements
The fourth recommendation is to is for the Planning Partners, PennDOT, and the providers of public transportation to
periodically review and update planning agreements, as appropriate, to reflect and account for changes in transportation
planning requirements

5. Coordination with FTA and Transit Partners
The fifth recommendation is to encourage inaeased coordination with transit partners.

The chart below lists how all five recommendations are being addressed by the SVATS MPO.

(HSIP). Actions are needed so that safety
performance meastres are met, HSIP

funds are fully obligated, and
roject eligibility is fully vetted

\STIP FPF Category |STIP FPF Recommendation Summary |[How SVATS MPO is Addressing Recommendations
\Safety Planning, The first recommendation is for better  Safety is the highest priority of the SVATS MPO. When there is
Programming and  |planning, programiming and project a conflict between planning factors, safety measures triumph
Project Delivery delivery of safety projects funded with  jabove all other considerations. This is true for all

Highway Safety Improvement Funds transportation improvements. The SVATS takes all necessary

measures to ensure proper evaluation and tracking of safety
performance measures when using HSIP funds. The TIP lists
dedicated projects and associated costs. Projects using HSIP
funds are submitted for vetting.

Integration of The second recommendation is for better |The TIP lists performance measures that are applied to
Transportation integration of transportation performanceprioritize projects that best serve our commumity. The SVATS
\Performance management tools (BAMS/PAMS) in the |MPO is in the process of adopting a Complete Streets Policy
Management (TPM) |project selection process. that will ensure project selection serves all residents equally




DR PR S }1F 5 I

it §

and promotes safety for all modes (see task V.A).

MPO/RPO LRTP  |The third recommendation is to enhance |The next LRTP update process will begin in March 2025. The
Development lagency coordination with FHWA and FTA process will involve more than 30 months of preparation by
Process during the LRTP update process and \MPO staff and include participation by the public and

ensure it begins 30 months in advance of |coordination with FHWA and FTA (see Task LA).

acoption
MPO/RPO Planning|The fourth recommendation is to revise {The SVATS MPO ensures planning agreements with PennDOT,
Agreements the MPO/RPO Planning Agreementsif  [FHWA, and FTA, are up to date and serve all parties’ interests.

necessary
Coordination with [The fifth recommendation is to \All obligated transit projects are listed in the TIP and are
FTAand Transit  encourage increased coordination with  jpublicly available on the MCRPC website. The SVATS MPO
Partners transit partners, maintains the Annual Obligations Report showing which

rojects receive federal funds.

Page8

MPO Committee Structure and Responsibilities

Two commiittees direct the work accomplished by MPO staff. The larger of the two committees is the Coordinating
Committee. This group is responsible for ensuring the maintenance of planning eligibility for state and federal grants and
the maintenance of both the Long-Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) and the more short-range Transportation
Improvement Program (TIP). This committee meets on a quarterly basis (additional meetings are occasionally held, if
needed) to vote on any action items that come before the MPO and to discuss transportation-related issues in Mercer County.
The MPO will have 24 members in 2024 following the merger of Wheatland Borough with the City of Hermitage. Most
members are mumicipal-based, though the county, the county’s transit provider, and PennDOT District 1-0 and Center for
Program Development and Management (CPDM) staffs have membership as well. Although it’s the responsibility of each
member to appoint representatives, the SVATS MPO continues to promote equal representation throughout the County and
encourages members to appoint representatives reflective of their community/agency and who have a particular interest in
transportation.

The Coordinating Commiittee is comprised of twenty-four voting members as listed below:

City of Farrell Findley Township Springfield Township

City of Hermitage Hempfield Township Wilmington Township

City of Sharon Jefferson Township Wolf Creek Township

Town of Greenville Liberty Township Mercer County

Borough of Clark Pine Township Mercer County Regional COG
Borough of Grove City Pymatuning Township PennDOT District 1-0
Borough of Mercer Shenango Township PennDOT Central Office
Borough of Sharpsville S. Pymatuning Township

Borough of W. Middlesex

Alsonotable is the long list of other (non-voting) stakeholders involved with the MPO. This long list includes federal partners
(FHWA and FTA), various public-service agencies within the region, legislative officials and their aides, non-voting municipal
officials, representatives from civil engineering and planning firms, advocacy groups, and members of the general public.




Page9

The other MPO committee is the Technical Advisory Committee, which has the duty to study and report on technical aspects
as directed by the Coordinating Committee and to initiate studies and recommendations on technical aspects in pursuance
of the objectives of the UPWP. This comimittee meets on an as-needed basis.

The Technical Committee is currently comprised of the following twelve members (note that some have two votes):

City of Farrell Mercer County Regional COG Townships Association (2)
City of Hermitage PennDOT District 1-0 Boroughs Assodation (2)
City of Sharon PennDOT Central Office MCRPC/County (2)

In addition to the aforementioned MPO committees, ad hoc committees are created when various transportation planning
projects are underway. These indude but are not limited to corridor safety studies, transportation and land use studies, and
data collection-related planning efforts. During such processes, steering committees are established to help guide the
planning process. At a mininum, representation on committees consists of MPO and PennDOT District 1-0 staffs. Any time
astudy is directly related to a municipality (or group of municipalities), representatives from these political jurisdictions are
also asked to be on steering committees. On many planning efforts, particularly those “bigger-picture” efforts, PennDOT
CPDM staff and FHWA staff have also been involved through steering committee involvernent.

Coordination Process

Coordination between various agendies is central to a successful transportation planning process, and MPO staff continually
work on ways to improve this process. Outlined below are the roles and responsibilities of the various agendes involved:

MPO Staff—Professional staff members of the Mercer County Regional Planning Commission (MCRPC) run the
daily business of the SVATS MPO. The staff works to coordinate transportation planning projects and also
administers all UPWP tasks in compliance with all state and federal requirements. Staff works closely with both
committees (Coordinating and Technical) of the MPO as well as any other work groups or steering committees
established as part of spedfic planning efforts. Staff often functions as the primary local liaison between mumnicipal
officials and/or other stakeholders (agency representatives, local citizens, etc.) and various public offidals such as
PennDOT staff. The MPO staff is actively involved with many of our county’s 477 municipalities as projects within
their boundaries are planned and programed, or as other general transportation issues arise. Because the MPO is
part of the county’s planning commission, this ensures the MPO’s integration with all countywide planning activities
as needed. Staff also regularly coordinates with other MPOs and RPOs by sharing best practices, collaborating on
ideas and other tasks. The role of technology (specifically the ease of virtual meeting platforms), coupled with staff
becoming more involved in new statewide initiatives and work groups has allowed this coordination to grow
significantly.

PennDOT District 1-0 Staff—MPO staff members work on a regular basis with various District 1-0 staff members
in order to carry out transportation planning and programming activities. MPO staff works particularly dosely with
the Planning and Programming Unit at D 1-0, but dlose collaboration also occurs with the District’s Traffic Unit,
Executive Staff, and the Plans Unit (incduding project managers). MPO staff works with other units/staff within the
district periodically (e.g. District Press Office, Bridge Unit, Construction, other Maintenance Unit staff). District staff
members actively participate in Long Range Transportation Plan and Transportation Improvement Program
development and in all transportation-related studies undertaken through the MPO. The MPO coordinates closely
during project development through the PennDOT Connects process, scoping meetings and project status meetings.
County maintenance staff (District 1-4) is also involved through many of these processes. Finally, District PennDOT
staff has representation on both the MPO Coordinating and Technical Committees.



AR PR RIN S A

[ {1

Page 1 O

PennDOT Center for Program Development and Management (CPDM) Staff—MPO staff works with CPDM
staff members on a variety of issues. CPDM's Transportation Planning Spedialist Supervisor representing the SVATS
MPO serves as a centralized point-of-contact for much of this coordination, though other Harrisburg-based staff
assists with financial and contract management, tech support,

and various other big-picture issues as they arise. Some of o

CPDM’s major roles include processing TIP modificatiorns, pe nn Sy l-va nia
gathering data and other information to assist with the DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
development of various documents, processing the MPO’s

quarterly invoices, and ensuring compliance with both state and federal processes. Alongside district PermDOT
staff, CPDM staff is deeply involved in both TIP and LRTP development, and take an active role in our UPWP process.
Similar to District 1-0, CPDM staff has representation on both the MPO Coordinating and Technical Conmittees.

PennDOT Bureau of Planning and Research (BPR) Staff—PennDOT’s BPR partners with the MPO on tasks
related to our highway performance monitoring system programs. BPR staff also assists, as needed, with issues
related to the Functional Classification (FC) of roadways and National Highway System (NHS).

Federal Agencies—The United States of America Department of Transportation’s (U.S. DOT) Federal Highway
Administration (FHWA) and the Federal Transit Administration (FTA) provide leadership and guidance regarding
the federal transportation process. FHWA works dosely with the MPO to assist MPO staff
in any areas where help is needed. FTA works with the regional transit providers and, on
ocaasion, the MPO staff. These agendies provide ultimate oversight to both the SVATS MPO
and PennDOT.

Public Transit— The SVATS MPO also works dosely with the major transit providers for
the County— Shenango Valley Shuttle Service (SVSS) and Mercer County Comimunity
Transit (MCCT), both operated through the - =

Mercer County Regional Coundl of

Governments
o (MCRCOG).
AW st
DC N yd' Other
15 I Stake -

District 13

"x\ ,’ ‘ holders ¥
PennDOT SVAT S

County These agendies are housed in a separate wing of the same
DM N[P O 4 Transit & building at the MCRPC. MCRCOG has a vote on both MPO
‘, committees. The SVSS runs five routes providing fixed route

service to the more-urbanized communities comprising the
~ Shenango Valley. The MCCT provides on demand service to all areas
Pe’;’?ﬁOT FTA of Mercer County. MCRCOG staff identifies transit capital and
Sans 2 1\ v operational projects for inclusion in the transit portion of the TIP and
N Fowa ! works alongside MPO staff on transit planning projects as they are

\N identified.

N

All of the aforementioned partners continue to apply planning priorities and mandates enacted by federal legislation,
such as Performance-Based Planning and Programming. It is also a primary role of each partner to work
collaboratively as tools are refined and developed (e.g. asset management systems, environmental justice core

elements methodology) as we collectively move toward a more data-driven, performance-based process. Technological
advances and more sophisticated systems of data collection and analysis are leading to substantial changes in the



Page 1 1

planning process. Therefore, it is increasingly important that the MPO continues to build upon the already strong
relationships with the aforementioned planning partners in order to understand and keep up with the rapid
advancements in our field.

Finally, it should be noted that a wide variety of other stakeholders are essential to a successful transportation planning
process. Like most MPOs across the country, the SVATS MPO regularly coordinates with elected officials at various levels
(municipal, county, and higher-level legislative officials), other mumicipal employees, various county, state and federal
governmental agendes, health and human service agendes, engineering and planning firms, other MPOs and RPOs, regional
businesses, economic and community development agencies, transportation advocacy groups, and, of course, the general
public. The MPO’s ever-expanding list of contacts helps to broaden the perspectives of those who care deeply about Mercer
County, ensuring their voices count. Involvement can range from attendance at MPO meetings, discussing general needs or
opportunities, project-specific issues, planning study collaboration, and many other forms. MPO staff works with a variety of
stakeholders on a daily basis, and the other partners mentioned in the sections above work with these other stakeholders as-
needed.

Work Program Development Process and Timeline

Development of the SVATS MPO’s 2025-2027 UPWP was a collaborative process that began several months prior to its
adoption. Still, significant internal and external collaboration took place to develop the two-year work program.

DEVELOPMENT SCHEDULE

2024 Date Milestone

July 16 PennDOT releases UPWP guidance by email

October 25 SVATS MPO submiits draft to PennDOT, FHWA and FTA for review
December 10 SVATS MPO Coordinating Committee votes to adopt UPWP

The table above displays the dates for each milestone of the UPWP development process. In addition to the information
listed in the table, there were numerous other internal conversations that took place as well throughout the process.

High Level Priorities and Milestones

Several work tasks have been developed as part of this UPWP to carry out the work of the MPO from July 1, 2025 to June
30, 2027 (see Work Task section beginning on page 14 for more detail). The following section describes some of the
highlights found within the UPWP. A summary of some of our high-level priority activities over the next year is described
below:

1. Continued correspondence with PennDOT District 1-0 (see Tasks 1. A and 1. B)—MPO staff will continue to build
their relationship with the district to ensure integration between the LRTP and the TIP. Staff has become more
involved in TIP development and we expect that this will continue to increase over the next year. We will build on
the collaboration that has already gone into ensuring that the LRTP projects continue to advance. Multiple planning
meetings will be held with the district.

2. Staff will continue to be involved with the implementation of various studies that have been completed in recent
years.

3. Provide technical assistance to municipalities or other agencies that are considering applying for and/or receiving
competitive grant dollars (namely TA Set Aside, Green Light Go, MTF, etc.) such as by providing available
transportation data, GIS information, and letters of consistency with the Mercer County Comprehensive Plan (see
Tasks L. Band L. C).

4. Conduct the annual HPMS sample data collection program (Task IILA.)



Page 1 2

5. Continue to be involved during the project development process and advance our involvement during the design
process. This will involve increasingly-close coordination with PennDOT District 1-0's design unit.

6. Regular coordination with various transportation stakeholders, particularly municipal officials, to discuss and plan
both potential and programmed projects (see Task IV. B).

7. Conduct a study to further analyze the ever-expanding list of bicyce and pedestrian-related project ideas
throughout Mercer County and develop scoring ariteria that assist in prioritizing these projects. (Tasks L C. and
V.A). The current plan is to conduct this study in-house, but the 2025-20277 UPWP may be amended to allocate
additional funds to procure consultant assistance if desired.

8. Informmember municipalities of opportunities to submit requests for proposals (RFPs) to initiate potential corridor
studies that may be amended to this UPWP.

In tandem with these high-priority areas of focus, several key deliverables will derive from the work tasks within this
UPWP. The table below shows a timetable specifying when the MPO will address each milestone project. The timeframe
is subject to change if unforeseen drcumstances occur. The shaded portions show when each milestone will be
addressed.

Plan/Activity Targeted Timetable for
Completion CY 2025 C?{A;?)l;lé CY 2027
Date

2027-2030 TIP Development 7/2026

2026 LRTP Update 11/9/2026

2027-2029 UPWP 1/30/2027

Public Participation Plan Reassessment | 6/2027

Title VI Policy Reassessment 6/2027

LEP Plan Reassessment 6/2027

Annual List of Fed. Obligated Projects | 12/31/2025, .
12/31/2026

Bicycde and Pedestrian Priority Study 8/2026 (apx)

The process for any administrative modifications or amendments to the 20252027 UPWP will follow the regulations specified in
the Statewide Planning and Research (SPR) Work Program Memorandum of Understanding (MOU), which was last updated on
August 22, 2024.



Page 1 3

Summary of Activities in FY 2025-2027

Task I: Plans and Programs
Task LA.: LRTP/TIP Maintenance and Development
Task LB.: Highway/Bridge Network Planning and Delivery
Task L.C.: Bicycle and Pedestrian Network Planning and Delivery
Task 1.D.: Transit Planning
Task II: Land Use /Transportation Linkages/Modernization
Task ILA.: Land Use Coordination and Modernization
Task III: Data Collection and Analysis
Task IILA: Highway Performance Monitoring System (HPMS)
Task ILB.: Miscellaneous Data Collection and Analysis
Task IV: Program Management
Task IV.A.: Administration and General Coordination
Task IV.B.: Public nvolverment and Outreach
Task V: Special Programs
Task V.A.: Safe and Accessible

The following pages describe the details of each work task involving the MPO.

L PLANS and PROGRAMS
TASKTA. LRTP AND TIP MAINTENANCE AND DEVELOPMENT
Task Description:

-Work dosely with FHWA and PennDOT to ensure that the 2021-2045 Long Range Transportation Plan (LRTP) remains
consistent with other planning documents, particularly our regional Transportation Improvement Program (TIP).
Continue to work toward drafting and adoption of the 2026 LRTP Update.

-Work dosely with PennDOT, munidpal officials and other stakeholders to advance projects, policies, and studies
recormmended on the latest LRTP.

-Continue to focus on the monitoring of projects that will be needed in the future to maintain a safe and effident
transportation system.

-Closely monitor the LRTP to ensure consistency between land use and transportation projects.

-Work closely with Mercer County municipalities in identifying additional maintenance of the roadway system.

-Develop an annual list of federally obligated projects into a publidy-readable report that is posted on the MCRPC website.
This document will incude all projects for which federal funds have been obligated in that year. MPO will work with
PennDOT’s CPDM staff and Shenango Valley Shuttle Service staff to complete this report.

-Collaborate closely with PennDOT District 1-0 staff as we finalize and subsequently maintain the 2025-2028 Transportation
Improvement Program (TIP).

-Utilize TIP visualization applications created by PennDOT (such as OneMap) during TIP development and as TIP is
maintained/modified (through FCC modifications)

-Start work on the 20272030 TIP. This will encompass the completion all items on the required TIP checklist, induding
Environmental Justice analysis, Performance Management, the Memorandum of Understanding for TIP Modification
Procedures, the TIP Checklist and/or TIP development narrative, Air Quality Analysis and all other requirements. All
amendments will be compliant with federal legislation.

-Continue efforts with PennDOT District 1-0 and CPDM to incorporate Performance Based Planning and Programming



| B laLe e,

Page 1 4‘

(PBPP), Transportation Performance Management (TPM), and utilization of the Transportation Asset Management
Principles (TAMP) tool (and other asset management principles).

-Attend workshops and other trainings related to TIP development, induding topics such as TPM and EJ Core Elements.
-Participate, as able and if applicable, in statewide work groups and subgroups related to TIP and LRTP development
(e.g. TIP General and Procedural Guidance Work Group).

-Procure Consultant for assistance with LRTP update if desired. If undertaken, hiring a consultant for LRTP assistance
will require a modification/amendment to the 2025-2027 UPWP.

2025-2027 Deliverables: 2027-2030 TIP (draft documentation 12/2025), Annual Listing of Federally Obligated Projects (due
12/2025, and 12/2026), 2026 Long Range Transportation Plan Update (Due 11/9/2026).

Timeline: The 2027-2030 TIP is anticipated to begin at the start of the third quarter (January) of the 2025-2026 FY. The LRTP
update will be ongoing throughout the entire 2025-2027 UPWP cyde.

2023-2024 Major Accomplishments:

-Held several meetings with PennDOT District 1-0 to strategize advancement of LRTP projects onto the TIP.

-Submitted Annual Listing of Federally Obligated Projects (2024).

-Worked with PennDOT and local municipalities to program funding for various planning studies recommended in the prior
LRTP; held high-level conversations about future planning efforts,

-Worked closely with PennDOT District 1-0 staff to complete and adopt 2025-2028 TIP.

-Discussed programming changes to various projects on the 2023-2026 TIP.

Responsible Agendies:
Primary SVATS MPO/MCRPC, PennDOT District 1-0, PennDOT CPDM, SVSS/MCCT

Secondary/Supporting | FHWA, FTA

Estimated Cost:

Funding Source FY 2025-2026 FY 2026-2027
Federal Highway Administration $24,200 $24,200
Federal Transit Administration $6,050 $6,050
PA Department of Transportation $2,934 $2,034
Local Highway $3,116 $3,116
Local Transit $1,513 $1,513
Total $37,813 $37,813




Page 1 5

L. PLANS and PROGRAMS
TASKIB. HIGHWAY/BRIDGE NETWORK PLANNING AND DELIVERY

Task Description:

-Ensure that the TIP is consistent with the LRTP and that any large non-LRTP projects are planned well in advance of being
programimed (e.g. larger betterment projects).

-Meet with communities and other transportation stakeholders to plan out viable projects.

-Conduct any freight-related initiatives that arise. This could include analysis of freight fadilities, coordination with these
facilities, and advocating for projects that would ease the mobility of freight.

-Continue to monitor and participate in agency coordination meeting activities for regional projects.

-Assist PennDOT with the various analyses associated with major capital projects as needed.

-Identify any major projects that would have significant impacts on land use and work with local officials to ensure that they

are educated on potential negative impacts.

-Continue to assess the need and appropriateness of ITS activities and work with the Department in maintaining a regional

ITS architecture. Work with district in identifying TSMO funding opportunities and continue involvement as needed in any
regional operation plan (ROP) activities or updates.

-Attend meetings for various planning studies relating to potential roadway improvements

- Work dosely with the traffic unit at District 1-0 to analyze candidate projects for Highway Safety Improverment Program
(HSIP) funding, and continue to plan these projects collaboratively with District 1-0 once identified.

-Regularly attend scoping field view meetings as they are held.

-Funding will be set aside FY 2026 and FY 2027 to provide municipalities in Mercer County with the ability to have locally
important studies funded. Studies will be evaluated based on the following factors--applications completed by deadline; a voting
member presents study application to the MPO; the study has been identified through a public planning process; the study
conforms to the fiscal constraint available; and the content fulfills federal, state and local planning factors.

-Consider allocating any needed additional funds for procurement of a consultant for assistance with LRTP update if

desired. If undertaken, hiring a consultant for LRTP assistance will require a modification/amendment to the 2025-

2027 UPWP.

2025-2027 Deliverables: Advertise opportunities to member municipalities to submit requests for proposals (RFPS) for
potential corridor studies that may be amended to the UPWP.

Timeline: The MPO will begin to collect RFPs (if any municipalities express interest) beginning in the first quarter FY 2026
and anticipates a potential study may be implemented by the end of the fourth quarter FY 2027. A potential corridor study
may or may not be implemented depending on the needs of the MPO. If a potential corridor study is implemented, this will
require an amendment to the 2025-2027 UPWP. Other Highway/Bridge Network Planning and Delivery activities will be
continuous throughout the entire 2025-2027 UPWP cyde as needed.

2023-2024 Major Accomplishments:

-Attended various meetings and collaborated regularly with PennDOT staff and other transportation stakeholders to plan
for upcoming projects and potential projects

-Worked closely with District 1-0 to identify projects for various federal funding sources, induding HSIP, STP/STBG, and
NHPP funding.

-Met with several cormmunities to discuss their transportation needs and project ideas, and assisted them with developing
a plan to implement their goals/solve their problems. '
-Advised and provided data for municipalities applying for competitive grants (including Green Light Go, ARLE, TA Set-Aside,
MTF, etc.).

-Attended several project scoping meetings.

-Participated in various steering cormmittees as-needed.



Page 1 6

-Collaborated with PennDOT on TSMO-funding opportunities.

Responsible Agendes:

Primary SVATS MPO/MCRPC, PennDOT District 1-0

Secondary/Supporting | PennDOT CPDM, SVSS/MCCT, FHWA, Municipal Stakeholders

Estimated Cost:
Funding Source FY 2025-2026 | FY 2026-2027
Federal Highway Administration $72,200 $72,200
Federal Transit Administration $0 $0
PA Department of Transportation $8,752 $8,752
Local Highway $9,298 $9,298
Local Transit $0 $0
Total $90,250 $90,250




Page 1 7

L PLANS and PROGRAMS
TASKIC. BICYCLE AND PEDESTRIAN NETWORK PLANNING AND DELIVERY

Task Description:

-Continue offering assistance as needed and related to previously-completed bike-ped studies, as well as the potential for
future studies in this agreement. This includes attending meetings, communicating information to municipal officials and
PermDOT staff as needed.

-Work dosely with the Mercer County Trails Assodation and municipal groups to plan for bike/hike trails and direct
agencies/municipalities toward funding options.

-Provide technical assistance (such as transportation data, GIS information, etc.) to municipalities applying for bike-ped
project funding (most notably through programs such as Transportation Alternatives, Multimodal Transportation Funding).
-Work with the MPO Technical Comimittee to refine TA-Set-Aside project scoring, oversee application review, and provide
recommendations to the MPO Coordinating Committee.

-Work with municipalities that have received bike/ped funding or any other funding to ensure that projects are planned
well and continue to advance. Attend meetings as necessary to keep projects on track.

-Plan and implement bicyce and pedestrian improvement recommendations incduded on the LRTP and various
transportation studies completed through the MPO.

-Attend PennDOT Bicyde and Pedestrian Workshop(s) as available and work with the Statewide Bike-Ped Coordinator to
provide and/or share information as available and when relevant.

-Conduct a study to prioritize the growing list of bike/ped project recommendations from various studies and from
rmunidipal officials. Studies will include project ranking criteria and help align funding sources with the appropriate projects.

2025-2027 Deliverables: Bike/Ped Project Prioritization Study (Anticipated completion March 2026); other tasks as-needed--
deadlines and deliverables variable based on individual projects.

Timeline: A Bicycle and Pedestrian Priority Study will begin during the first quarter of the 2025-2027 UPWP Cyde (July) and
continue until the end of the third quarter (March). Bicycle and Pedestrian Network Planning and Delivery will be continuous
throughout the entire 2025-2027 UPWP cycle as needed.

2023-2024 Major Accomplishments:

-Advised and provided data for municipalities applying for competitive grants (most notably TASA, but also MTF).

-Met with comrmumities, trail groups and other non-profits as needed to discuss issues, needs, ideas, and projects related to
bicyde and pedestrian modes of transportation.

-Coordinated with PennDOT District 1 and Central Office regarding MPO/RPO Bicyde/Pedestrian issues.

-Worked dosely with several commmmnities who have received funding and have completed or are in the process of
implementing projects involving bike lanes, nmultimodal trails, and sidewalks.

-Worked with several municipalities on potential bicycle/pedestrian projects to assist with understandings of the planning,
programming, and project development process.



Page 1 8

Responsible Agendies:

Primary SVATS MPO/MCRPC, PennDOT District 1-0
| Secondary/Supporting | PennDOT CPDM, FHIWA, Municipal Stakeholders
Estimated Cost:

Funding Source FY 2025-2026 | FY 2026-2027
Federal Highway Administration $12,000 $12,000
Federal Transit Administration $0 $0

PA Department of Transportation $1,455 $1.455
Local Highway $1,545 $1,545
Local Transit $0 $0
Total $15,000 $15,000




Page 1 9

TASK 1. PLANS and PROGRAMS
TASKID. TRANSIT PLANNING
Task Description:

The MPO will work dosely with SVSS/MCCT staff to discuss transit planning and programming issues. Examples indude:
-Assist county transit providers, PennDOT, FHWA and FTA, as necessary, with any tasks listed in this work program
relating to transit

-Provide technical assistance to county transit providers on route changes or programmatic changes to the fixed route and
paratransit systems.

- Ensure that transit needs are considered in all transportation planning studies

-Provide technical support to local municipal officials regarding corridor planning, transit services and fadilities (e.g.,

bus stops, train stations), access management and accessibility.

-Work with SVSS and MCCT staff to suggest any planning efforts to be undertaken outside of the two transportation
agendes’ capabilities. MPO staff will ensure that any consultant-driven initiatives are kept on track and within budget.
Possible projects may indude updates to the Public Transportation Agency Safety Plan (PTASP) and/or demographic-
related studies.

-Provide demographic data, GIS mapping, and analysis of other data upon request of the SVSS and MCCT staff.

-Assist MCRCOG during their reviews, including the FTA Triennial Review and the PennDOT Act 44 Performance Review.
-Coordinate with SVSS staff in compiling information for the Annual Listing of Federally Obligated Projects.

-Work alongside SVSS staff as needed when updating the transit portions of the TIP and LRTP.

2025-2027 Deliverables: Annual Listing of Federally Obligated Projects; 2025-2028 TTP.

Timeline: Transit Planning tasks will occur throughout the entire 2025-2027 UPWP cycle as needed.

2023-2024 Major Accomplishments:

-Assisted the local transit providers in order to maintain the transit portion of the 2023-2026 and 2025- 2028 TIPs.

-Provided and analyzed various data and created maps, based off requests from the SVSS and MCCT staff.
-Worked dosely with SVSS staff to process Title VI complaints.

Responsible Agendies:

Primary SVSS/MCCT, SVATS MPO/MCRPC

Secondary/Supporting | FTA, PennDOT CPDM, PennDOT Muttimodal, Planning Consultant(s)

Estimated Cost:
Funding Source FY 2025-2026 | FY 2026-2027
Federal Highway Administration $0 $0
Federal Transit Administration $16,000 $16,000
PA Department of Transportation $0 $0
Local Highway $0 $0
Local Transit $4,000 $4,000
Total $20,000 $20,000




4 BRI .

b

Page 2 O

1L LAND USE/TRANSPORTATION LINKAGES AND MODERNIZATION
TASKII A. LAND USE COORDINATION AND MODERNIZATION

Task Description:

-Research and seek to understand changes related to various transportation/land use disruptors and/or changing technologies.
Examples may include connected and automated vehides (CV/AV), electric charging stations and the gradual shift toward
electric vehides, changes in commuting patterns, growing popularity of teleworking, rise in e-commerce, broadband
infrastructure, changes in energy policies and their local implications (solar development, il and gas, etc.), climate change and
extreme weather vulnerability, increasing importance on health and recreational transportation, personal delivery devices,
intermodal connectors, and Complete Streets. Attend webinars and workshops related to these and other topics as able.

-Work with MPO board members and local jurisdictions to incorporate land use planning into the transportation planning
process and to identify projects that will have significant impacts (positive or negative) on land use.

-Utilize the PennDOT Connects process to ensure that the MPO planning process is coordinated with the transportation
portions of comprehensive plans, LRTP, and any other plans within Mercer County where transportation is a component.
-Participate with PennDOT District 1-0's District Planner and other staff in other PennDOT Connedts activities, including
scheduling of and attendance at collaboration meetings with municipalities and other stakeholders; preparation of

documentation; follow-up comrmunications; preparation of Project Initiation Forms for projects and programs proposed for

the LRTP and TIP; and participation in Connects training opportunities. Conplete on an ongoing basis.

-Help to promote the PennDOT Connects process and any related training activities for municipal officials and other related
stakeholders.

-Assist with all other training activities aimed at local governments dealing with land use issues such as comprehensive
planning, sustainability, access management, transit-oriented design, interchange development, etc.

-Work to consider livability and sustainability strategies as well as the location of transportation facilities to broader
opportunities, including access to good jobs, affordable housing, quality schools, safe streets, economic development, social
equity and environmental conservation.

-Participate in traffic impact studies and assessment of access management sohutions.

-Review Highway Occupancy Permits and coordinate with PennDOT District 1-0’s Traffic Unit staff as necessary when newland
developments are proposed.

-Identify projects that will have significant effects on transportation and advocate projects that are concomitant with sound
land use planning. All land use planning will be coordinated with the transportation portion of the Mercer County
Comprehensive Plan, local multi-municipal plans and past PennDOT-funded special studies.

-Continue to work with municipal offidals, as well as various state and local agencies, to promote economic development
while being mindful of smart land use planning and realistic about transportation investments needing to follow a planning
process.

-Consider any changes to the County’s Functional Classification and smoothing of the urbanized boundary related to the 2020
Census, if necessary.

2025-2027 Deliverables: Review of Highway Occupancy Permits, land development portions of LRTP, traffic impact studies
(as needed), review of County Functional Classification systermn.

Timeline: Land Use Coordination and Modernization will be continuous throughout the entire 2025-2027 UPWP cyde as
needed.

2023-2024 Major Accomplishments:

-Reviewed potential transportation projects to see how improvements would affect current and future land uses. Projects
and land use issues are continually reviewed in an attempt to avoid future problems with the transportation system. As
projects go from concept to engineer studies, the MPO/MCRPC staff review these details to ensure that they are consistent
with local and county transportation plans, as well as transportation planning studies that have been undertaken in the past.
-Worked with regional economic development agencies (e.g. Penn Northwest, The Northwest Commission, regional



Chambers of Commerce, The Greenville Reynolds Development Corporation, and various local government officials and
staff) regarding the location of land use developments and the potential impacts on the transportation system. One staff
member participated on the boards of the Northwest Commiission and the Shenango Valley Enterprise Zone.

-Reviewed and added information to Project Information Forms (PIFs) via the PennDOT Connects process.

-Participated in PennDOT Connects-related trainings and webinars and helped to promote regional outreach opportunities.

Pagez 1

Responsible Agencies:

Primary SVATS MPO/MCRPC, Mumicipal Stakeholders, PennDOT District 1-0

Secondary/Supporting | PennDOT CPDM, SVSS/MCCT, FHWA

Estimated Cost:
Funding Source FY 2025-2026 | FY 2026-2027
Federal Highway Administration $12,800 $12,800
Federal Transit Administration $0 $0
PA Department of Transportation $1,552 $1,552
Local Highway $1,648 $1,648
Local Transit $0 $0
Total $16,000 $16,000




Page 2 2

TASK 1III. DATA COLLECTION and ANALYSIS
TASKIIT A. HWY. PERFORMANCE MONITORING SYSTEM (HPMS)

Task Description:

-Verify and update roadway inventory and performance measures on approximately 120 HPMS sample sections of roadway
on the Federal-Aid Highway System (annually), including any additional segments that may be required based on Urban
Boundary revisions, in accordance with the HPMS Manual specifications.

-Attend training and/or learn methods on collecting data via tablet-based data collection procedures (BPR has
implemented usage of tablets to collect data in the past year).

-Attend annual HPMS workshops (virtually or in person).

-Participate in HPMS quality review.

2025-2027 Deliverables: Samples to be collected and submitted by approximately December 1st of each year.

Timeline: HPMS will begin at the start of the first quarter (July) and be submitted near end of the second quarter (December

1st).

2023-2024 Major Accomplishments:

-Completed annual reviews of HPMS sample segments.

-Updated HPMS sample section data as necessary and provided revisions to PennDOT staff.
-Attended HPMS both annual virtual workshops and participated in HPMS quality review.

Responsible Agendes:

Primary SVATS MPO/MCRPC, PennDOT BPR

Secondary/Supporting | FHWA

Estimated Cost:

Funding Source FY 2025-2026 | FY 2026-2027
Federal Highway Administration $3,200 $3,200
Federal Transit Administration $0 $0

PA Department of Transportation $388 $388
Local Highway $412 $412
Local Transit $0 $0
Total $4,000 $4,000




Pagez 3

TASK IIT. DATA COLLECTION and ANALYSIS
TASK III B. MISCELLANEOUS DATA COLLECTION AND ANALYSIS

Task Description:

-Collect, develop and maintain GIS data to assist with transportation-related projects.

-Purchase, as necessary, equipment, software and licenses related to the collection of data (ArcGIS licenses,
computers/tablets/other data collection devices, etc.).

- Conduct local traffic counts to be done by municipal request.

-Collect local asset data if/as needed for PennDOT (though no projects have been identified at this point).

-Create maps for communities and other transportation stakeholders.

-Utilize OneMap and other PennDOT data tools for various documents, programs, studies, and stakeholder requests.
-Continue to monitor and evaluate the county’s Congestion Management Process (CMP) and use it as a planning tool when
developing the TIP or making other programming decisions.

-Continue involvement with PennDOT’s Transportation Systems Management and Operations (TSMO) initiative by
planning for Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS) elements and other traffic operation improvements. Factor this into
TIP development, as necessary. Participate in any activities related to the existing or future updates of District 1's Regional
Operations Plan (ROP).

-Participate in TSMO-related workshops.

-Partidipate in data-driven safety planning activities that lead to better consideration of safety in the selection and
prioritization of transportation projects. Attend training, workshops, webinars and other activities related to the State
Highway Safety Plan (SHSP) as well as various tools pertinent to the programming of Highway Safety Improvement
Program (HSIP) funding.

-Work dosely with PenniDOT to develop procedures around analyzing outputs from condition-related analysis tools such as
the Bridge and Pavement Asset Management Systems (BAMS and PAMS, respectively), and continue integrating lowest life-
cydle costs methodologies into existing programs,

2025-2027 Deliverables: Deadlines and deliverables variable based on individual projects.
Timeline: Data Collection and Analysis will be continuous throughout the entire 2025-2027 UPWP cycle as needed.

2023-2024 Major Accomplishments:

-Worked with District 1 Traffic Unit on a variety of issues including safety data analysis, TSMO funding applications,
finalization of the ROP, providing input on HSIP funding applications and coming up with more efficient ways of identifying
projects, signalization issues, and many other initiatives.

-Continued to use the GIS information provided by PennDOT and additional information created locally in its development of
local transportation related issues.

-Developed elements spedific to transportation within community zoning maps.

-Renewed Mercer County Regional Planning Commission’s annual GIS software licensing,

-Attended various PennDOT webinars and workshops related to data collection efforts, TSMO-related efforts, etc.



ol . L AN ; .

il BA

Page 2 4‘

Responsible Agencies:

Primary SVATS MPO/MCRPC

Secondary/Supporting | PennDOT CPDM

Estimated Cost:
Funding Source FEY 2025-2026 FY 2026-2027
Federal Highway Administration $16,000 $16,000
Federal Transit Administration $0 $0
PA Department of Transportation $1,940 $1,940
Local Highway $2,060 $2,060
Local Transit $0 $0
Total $20,000 $20,000




Page 2 5

Iv. PROGRAM MANAGEMENT
TASK IV A. ADMINISTRATION AND GENERAL COORDINATION

Task Description:

-Develop and submit the UPWP for PennDOT approval, as directed by PennDOT.

-Schedule and coordinate all MPO Coordinating and Technical Committee meetings, arrange for advertising of those
meetings, and prepare minutes of those meetings.

-Send out meeting notices, agendas, and meeting materials within five (5) working days prior to meetings and distribute
other MPO-related information to board members and other transportation stakeholders (via email and mail).

-Prepare other/miscellaneous items for distribution, as appropriate (mailings, emails); scan and copy items as needed.,
-Post relevant documents and meeting materials on the MCRPC website (e.g. TIP documents, Annual Federal Listing of
Obligated Projects Report, Fiscal Constraint Charts, meeting agendas and minutes, etc.).

-Ensure MPO is up-to-date on virtual meeting regulations and platforms. Purchase any software or equipment related to
ensuring that meetings can continue to exist in a virtual or hybrid (virtual and in-person) format.
-Maintain website’s content, and train additional staff to assist with day-to-day maintenance.

-Submit quarterly invoices and progress reports in a timely manner to PennDOT for their review and approval.
-Process TIP modifications through the eSTIP process.

-Work with PennDOT’s Financial and Contract Managernent division and FHWA to adjust, if necessary, the existing Cost
Allocation Plan (CAP).

-Create and disseminate resources as necessary (e.g. fact sheets, informational items, instructional documents, notifications
about funding opportunities).

-Attend and partidpate in all PennDOT Planning Partners meetings (semi-annual meetings, bi-monthly calls, and any other
related trainings or meetings).

-Attend and participate in regional (Northwest PA) Planning Partmers meetings with District 1, Erie MPO and NW RPO
(typically held quarterly).

-Respond to requests from citizens, local offidials, and various other transportation stakeholders related to the general function
of the MPO.

-Coordinate regularly with other PA planning partners and attend meetings as able.

-Continue making progress toward educating committee members and other stakeholders, and encouraging that this
representation reflects the appropriate jurisdiction as well as possible.

-If/as necessary, work with MPO Cormmittees to consider updates to MPO Bylaws and any related organizational changes.

2025-2027 Deliverables: 2027-2029 UPWP (Antidipated due in January 2027); Quarterly Invoices (submitted after end of
each quarter); Work related to MPO Bylaws Update (tentative).

Timeline: Administration and General Coordination will be continuous throughout the entire 2025-20277 UPWP cyde.

2023-2024 Major Accomplishments:

-Prepared for each of the MPO Coordinating and Technical Committee meetings held during the year, led various other
transportation-related meetings, and attended various PennDOT-led meetings.

-Navigated the new frontiers of virtual meetings, ensuring that virtual MPO meetings were open to all, functional, and
operated smoothly. Worked to understand new technologies related to virtual meetings.

-Submitted 2025-2027 UPWP.

-Submitted quarterly invoices.

-Assisted public officials, transportation stakeholders, and the general public with requests related to the day-to-day operation
of the MPO.

-Worked on a comprehensive stakeholder/voting member rolls update project aimed at ensuring the right information was
going to the right people, that member rolls were up to date, that voting members were aware of their responsibilities, and
that staff could more efficiently dissenminate information as needed.



iksZd. o

-l KEUL

FLN B B

Pagez 6

-Attended the statewide Planning Partners meetings and other related trainings and meetings with PermDOT.
-Continued to work closely with the PennDOT District 1-0 office on several transportation projects to ensure coordination

and transparency between agendes.
Responsible Agendcies:
Primary SVATS MPO/MCRPC, PennDOT CPDM

Secondary/Supporting | PennDOT District 1-0, FHWA, Transportation Stakeholders

Estimated Cost:
Funding Source FY 2025-2026 | FY 2026-2027
Federal Highway Administration $33,280 $33,280
Federal Transit Administration $8,320 $8,320
PA Department of Transportation $4,034 $4,034
Local Highway $4,286 $4,286
Local Transit $2,080 $2,080
Total $52,000 $52,000




Page 2 7

v. PROGRAM MANAGEMENT

TASK IV B. PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT AND OUTREACH

Task Description:

-Collaborate with the State Transportation Commission in their public outreach campaign.

-Continue updates to the Public Participation Plan (PPP), Title VI Plan, and Limited English Proficiency (LEP) plan as needed;
reassess and update demographic data to ensure its effectiveness. Work dosely with Title VI Points of Contact from
PennDOT, FHWA, and FTA to ensure that all federal and state requirements are met.

-Work closely with PennDOT Title VI Coordinator to ensure compliance with all federal and state laws related to this subject
and to process any complaints filed, if applicable.

-Investigate ways to more fully incorporate the requirements of Environmental Justice Core Elements into the MPO’s plans
and programs, which will allow greater public input into the process and ensure that all areas of the SVATS MPO have equal
input into the transportation planning process.

-Continue to grow our list of transportation stakeholders and ensure that anyone who might be interested in the functions
of the MPO is aware of our roles and regulations.

-Work, as needed, with members of the press and other stakeholders to pass along information.

-Complete work assodiated with public involvement for various planning studies or projects, as needed.

-Maintain MCRPC’s website to ensure relevant information is available, and ensure that meeting schedules, agendas,
minutes, etc. are posted in a timely manner. Also post all completed studies/reports and other relevant information.

2025-2027 Deliverables: Environmental Justice Core Elements (various, but in particular during TIP development; PPP, Title
VI Policy, and LEP Plan Reassessment (6/2025); other deliverables as-needed.

Timeline: The Public Participation Plan (PPP), Title VI Plan, and Limited English Proficiency (LEP) Plan will be reassessed
during the fourth quarter (April to June) of the 2025-20277 UPWP cycle. Public Involvement and Outreach will be continuous
throughout the 2025-2027 UPWP cyde as needed for each transportation project.

2023-2024 Major Accomplishments:

-Assisted the county transit agencies with EJ analysis.

-Performed outreach activities to new transportation stakeholders and had discussions with them about the roles and
responsibilities of the MPO.

-Completed an update of the LEP plan and Public Participation Plan in accordance with federal guidelines and suggestions.
-Maintained MCRPC’s website and made sure relevant information was posted in a timely manner.

-Passed along pertinent press releases and communicated with press as applicable.

Responsible Agencies:

Primary SVATS MPO/MCRPC

Secondary/Supporting | PennDOT District 1-0, PennDOT CPDM, SVSS/MCCT

Estimated Cost:
Funding Source FY 2025-2026 | FY 2026-2027
Federal Highway Administration $5,120 $5,120
Federal Transit Administration $1,280 $1,280
PA Department of Transportation $621 $621
Local Highway $659 $659
Local Transit $320 $320
Total $8,000 $8,000




Page2 8

TASK V. SPECIAL PROGRAMS
TASKV A. SAFE AND ACCESSIBLE
Task Description:

-The MPO will review projects in consideration for the 2026 LRTP and apply the Complete Street Policy to ensures the safe
and adequate accommodation of all users of the transportation system within local municipalities.

-The Policy will formalize what the MPO has already accomplished on projects in which safety, mobility and accessibility of
all modes of travel have been addressed. The Policy will apply the scoring system that addresses project selection on future
TIPs.

-Future projects will be reviewed to ensure that safety and accessibility issues are addressed. Current projects in the 3rd and
4th years of the TIP will be reviewed to ensure safety and accessibility issues are included in projects, but past and current
projects will not be reevaluated in order to be given a policy score based on Safe and Accessible/Complete Streets criteria.

2025-2027 Deliverables: The MPO will implement the adopted Complete Streets Policy docurment that outlines the
planning process in regards to project selection. The policy establishes review standards for future projects in order to
address safety, mobility and accessibility issues of all users of the transportation system.

Timeline: Work on implementing a Complete Streets Policy will carry over from previous FY and continue through the
adoption of the LRTP.

2023-2024 Major Accomplishments:
Drafting and adoption of SVATS MPO Complete Streets Policy.

Responsible Agendies:
Primary SVSS/MCCT, SVATS MPO/MCRPC

Secondary/Supporting | FTA, FHWA, PennDOT CPDM, PennDOT, Planning Consultant(s)

Estimated Cost:

Funding Source FY 2025-2026 | FY 2026-2027
Federal Highway Administration $5,000 $5,000
Federal Transit Administration $0 $0

PA Department of Transportation $0 $0
Local Highway $0 $0
Local Transit $0 $0
Total $5,000 $5,000




SHENANGO VALLEY AREA TRANSPORTATION STUDY

2025-2027 UPWP
FY 2025-2026 BUDGET SUMMARY YEAR ONE

TGIALL HEDERAT R ER AT S (A UGG WG,
ORR TVASK BUDGET Pls P M LA | TRANSIY
(HIGHWAY)| (1258811

I. PLANS and PROGRAMS $163,063| $108,400|  $22,050 $13,141 $13,959 $5,513
A. IRTP AND TIP MAINTENANCE ANT 3* $37,813 $24,200 $6,050! $2,934 $3,116 $1,513
B. HIGHWAY/BRIDGE NETWORK PLAN 1* $90,250| $72,200 $0 $8,752 $9,298 $0
C. BICYCLE AND PEDESTRIAN NETWO 1* $15,000 $12,000 $0 $1,455 $1,545 $0
D. TRANSIT PLANNING 2% $20,000 $0 $16,000 $0 $0 $4,000)
II. LAND USE/TRANSPORTATION LINKAGES/MODERNIZATIO $16,000| $12,800 $0| $1,552 $1,648 $0)
A. LAND USE COORDINATION AND MO * $16,000| $12,800 $0 $1,552 $1,648 $0)
III. DATA COLLECTION and ANALYSIS $24,000 $19,200 $0| $2,328 $2,472 $0)
A. HIGHWAY PERFORMANCE MONIOR 1* $4,000 $3,200 $0 $388 $412 $0
B. MISCELLANEOUS DATA COLLECTIQ 1* $20,000 $16,000 $0| $1,040 $2,060 $0
IV. PROGRAM MANAGEMENT $60,000| $38,400 $9,600 $4,655 $4,945 $2,400
A. ADMINISTRATION AND GENERAL C 3* $52,000 $33,280 $8,320 $4,034 $4,286 $2,080]
B, PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT AND OUTRE 3* $8,000 $5120 $1,280 $621 $659 $320]
V. SPECIAL PROGRAMS $5,000 $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0)
A. SAFE AND ACCESSIBLE 4* $5,000| $0| $0 $0 $0)
TOTAL $268,063| $183,800|  $31,650|  $21,675|  $23,025 $7,913




SHENANGO VALLEY AREA TRANSPORTATION STUDY

2025-2027 UPWP
FY 2026-2027 BUDGET SUMMARY YEAR TWO

WOTAT | EEDERA [ rrppsand sk [0 ioea | reean

TABRE TASIE BUDGET EO MPF nhiiRe AV HIAINSIT

I. PLANS and PROGRAMS $163,063| $108,400 $22,050 $13,141 $13,959 $5,513,
A. LRTP AND TIP MAINTENANCE ANE 3* $37813|  $24,200 $6,050 $2,934 $3,116 $1,513

B. HIGHWAY/BRIDGE NETWORK PLAN 1* $90,250 $72,200 $0 $8,752 $9,208 $0

C. BICYCLE AND PEDESTRIAN NETWO 1* $15,000 $12,000 $0 $1,455 $1,545 $0)

D. TRANSIT PLANNING 2% $20,000 $0 $16,000 $0 $0 $4,000)

II. LAND USE/TRANSPORTATION LINKAGES/MODERNIZATIO|  $16,000]  $12,800 $0 $1,552 $1,648 $0
A. LAND USE COORDINATION AND MO 1* $16,000 $12,800 $0 $1,552 $1,648 $0

III. DATA COLLECTION and ANALYSIS $24,000 $19,200 $0 $2,328 $2,472 $O)
A. HIGHWAY PERFORMANCE MONIOR  1* $4,000 $3,200 $0 $388 $412 $0

B. MISCELLANEOUS DATA COLLECTIO 1* $20,000 $16,000 $0 $1,940 $2,060 $0)

IV. PROGRAM MANAGEMENT $60,000 $38,400 $9,600 $4,655 $4,945 $2,400)
A. ADMINISTRATION AND GENERAL C 3* $52,000|  $33,280 $8,320 $4,034 $4,286 $2,080

B. PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT AND OUTRE 3* $8,000 $5120 $1,280 $621 $659 $320]

V. SPECIAL PROGRAMS $5,000 $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0|
A. SAFE AND ACCESSIBLE 4* $5,000 $0 $0) $0) $O8

TOTAL $268,063| $183,800  $31,650|  $21,675  $23,025 $7,913




Chris Conti

From: Crea, Matthew <mcrea@pa.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 2:57 PM
To: rgordon; middletone@lackawannacounty.org; cbukowski@co.cambria.pa.us; Aaron

Ritsig; abey@dvrpc.org; abomberger@tcrpc-pa.org; amaron@dvrpc.org;
amerkel@adamscountypa.gov; amessner@crcog.net; amy@ncentral.com; Piper, Alan;
baker@northerntier.org; Brian Barnhizer; bbradley@Ivpc.org; bhite@lvpc.org; Barrett,
Christopher; Chris Conti; Rickard, Craig; Reese, Daniel; Domenic D'Andrea; Dan Gracenin;
dhunter@countyofberks.com; dkrug@tcrpc-pa.org; dmcfarland@blairplanning.org;
DonatoML@lackawannacounty.org; ealoiz; efogg@dvrpc.org; Felicia Dell;
gkausch@crcog.net; gkrykewycz@dvrpc.org; hbitner@ycpc.org; jpbox@nepa-alliance.org;
jbuerk@dvrpc.org; jchorney@ncentral.com; jhoran@eriecountypa.gov;
jilf@northwestpa.org; jliptak@spcregion.org; jon.fitzkee@lebanoncountypa.gov;
jonesg@lancastercountypa.gov; jsaylor@crcog.net; jshaw@nepa-alliance.org;
julie.cheyney@lebanoncountypa.gov; jzerby@co.cambria.pa.us; McLaughlin, Kristin; Kate
McMahon; kwheeler@seda-cog.org; Islusser@sapdc.org; mbjorkman@sapdc.org;
mboyer@dvrpc.org; mbromero@franklincountypa.gov; mpritchard@ycpc.org;
mtylka@crcog.net; Peter Messina; gmclapper; RFitzgerald@spcregion.org; Rick Murphy
(DVRPC); kmorris@dvrpc.org; Robert.Manzella@LuzerneCounty.org;
sclayton@adamscountypa.gov; sdeck@tcrpc-pa.org; Shana Smith; sherman@seda-
cog.org; showsare@sapdc.org; sjthomas@franklincountypa.gov;
song.kim@lebanoncountypa.gov; srossman@lyco.org; standish@lancastercountypa.gov;
swilliams@lyco.org; thompson@northerntier.org; toscavich@Ivpc.org; Wes Burket;
wclark@lancastercountypa.gov; Xochi T. Confer

Cc: PD-District Executives; PD-ADEs for Design; PD-District Portfolio Managers; PD-District
Planning and Program Managers; PD-Program Dev and Management; Beck, Clint
(FHWA); Houpt, William (FHWA); Crobak, Jennifer (FHWA); Porochniak, Gene (FHWA);
Tobin, Mark; Glass, Thomas R; Hershock, Jason P; Roecker, Jeffrey; Goshorn, Lauryn;
Grace, Patrice; Roper, Eliza; Mulkerin, Kristin; Norris, Christine; Spangler, Christine; Farley,
Dan (BOMO); Newmaster, Christa; Tomlinson, Douglas

Subject: Safety Performance Target Setting letter - 2025

Attachments: 2025 Safety Target Setting letter.pdf; MPO-RPO Target Setting Enclosure (2025).pdf

Good Afternoon Metropolitan Planning Organizations(MPO) and Rural Planning Organizations(RPO),

On behalf of Deputy Secretary Mulkerin and Deputy Secretary Norris, please find the attached 2025 Safety Performance
Target Setting letter.

Federal regulations require MPOs to establish targets for each safety performance measure within 180 days (by
February 27, 2025) of PennDOT establishing its targets either by agreeing to plan and program projects in support of
PennDOT targets, or by committing to their own quantifiable targets. PennDOT is requesting that RPOs follow the same
procedure.

The letter includes a form to be completed and returned electronically. Please return the letter by February 27,
2025. If your region is considering establishing its own quantifiable targets, please let us know by December 31, 2024, or
as soon as possible as additional coordination will need to occur.

A copy of the letter and enclosures, as well as an excel file of the fatal and serious injury data, is saved on the CPDM
SharePoint website. The site can be accessed by clicking here.



If you have any questions please contact me at 717. 787.2862 or mcrea@pa.gov.

Matthew Crea | Transportation Planning Manager

PA Department of Transportation | Center for Program Development and Management
400 North St, 6™ Floor | Harrisburg PA 17120

Phone: 717.787.2862

mcrea@pa.gov | www.penndot.gov

EXTERNAL EMAIL: Only open links from TRUSTED sources.




MPO/RPO Target Setting
Enclosure
September 4, 2024

Table 1: Statewide Targets:

Performance Measure

BASELINE

Number of Fatalities 1,192.8 1161.2
Fatality Rate 1.186 1.183
Number of Serious Injuries 4,832.6 4738.6
Serious Injury Rate 4.806 4.828
Number of Non-motorized 916.8 833.4
Fatalities and Serious Injuries

* Future VMT estimated to hold level over next few years

Table 2: Shenango Valley MPO Supporting Values:

Performance Measure

5-year Rolling Averages

TARGET
2021-2025

ACTUAL

2021-2025

BASELINE
2019-2023

Fatalities and Serious Injuries

Number of Fatalities 16.6 14.0
Fatality Rate 1.489 1.228
Number of Serious Injuries 53.6 48.8
Serious Injury Rate 4.809 4.281
Number of Non-motorized 4.4 6.0

* Future VMT estimated to hold level over next few years



SRR
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

October 22, 2024

Dear Planning Partners:

Pursuant to the Code of Federal Regulations (23 CFR § 490) regarding National
Performance Management Measures for the Highway Safety Improvement Program
(HSIP), Pennsylvania has established the 2025 targets for the following Safety
Performance Measures:

1) Number of fatalities

2) Rate of fatalities per 100 million Vehicle Miles Travelled (VMT)
3) Number of serious injuries

4) Rate of serious injuries per 100 million VMT

5) Number of non-motorized fatalities and serious injuries

The Pennsylvania Department of Transportation (PennDOT) is required to establish
these targets by August 315t each year. The 2025 targets found in Table 1 of the enclosure
are based on a data driven trend analysis of the statewide fatality and suspected serious
injury numbers (2 percent annual fatality reduction and maintaining level suspected serious
injuries).

Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPOs) are required to establish targets within
180 days of PennDOT establishing its targets (by February 27, 2025) either by agreeing to
plan and program projects in support of the PennDOT targets, or by establishing their own
quantifiable targets. For consistency, PennDOT is requesting Rural Planning
Organizations (RPOs) follow the same procedure. Table 2 of the enclosure reflects values
for your MPO/RPO based on the same methodology that was used at the state level.

The MPOs that establish quantifiable fatality rate or serious injury rate targets shall
report the VMT estimate used for such targets and the methodology used to develop the
estimate. The methodology should be consistent with other Federal reporting
requirements, if applicable. MPOs/RPOs wishing to establish their own quantifiable targets
are requested to coordinate with PennDOT as early as possible, but no later than
December 31, 2024.

Office of the Deputy Secretary for Planning
400 North Street | Harrisburg, PA 17120 | 717.787.3154 | www.penndot.pa.gov



Planning Partners
Page 2
October 22, 2024

A state is determined to have met or made significant progress toward meeting
established targets if the outcome in 4 of 5 performance measures is better than the
baseline number. For Pennsylvania’s 2023 targets, the Federal Highway Administration
(FHWA) will report this determination by March 31, 2025.

Based on preliminary data, we do not expect Pennsylvania to meet our 2023 targets
and anticipate will be subject to the provisions of 23 United States Code § 148 (i). This will
require the Department to submit an implementation plan that identifies gaps, develops
strategies, action steps and best practices, and includes a financial and performance
review of all HSIP funded projects. This plan will be due June 30, 2025. In addition, we will
be required to obligate in Federal Fiscal Year (FFY) 2026 an amount equal to the FFY
2022 HSIP apportionment ($125,848,562).

For more information, please visit the FHWA Safety Performance Management
website at https://safety.fhwa.dot.gov/hsip/spm/.

Your response is requested before February 27, 2025.

Please complete the following:

Planning Organization Name

Select one of the following options for establishing Safety Performance Measures:

The MPO/RPO agrees to plan and program projects so that they contribute toward
the accomplishment of the established PennDOT targets. The MPO/RPO will have
the option to establish quantifiable targets of their own each year when new
PennDOT targets are established. Table 2 of the enclosure reflects corresponding
MPO/RPO values.

The MPO/RPO has established quantifiable targets for each performance measure
for our planning area. The targets and methodology used to develop them are
enclosed with this letter. This option will require PennDOT coordination with the
Federal Highway Administration to ensure that the targets established are not just
aspirational but achievable based on the projects that are programmed on the
MPO/RPO'’s Transportation Improvement Program. If choosing this option please
notify the Center for Program Development and Management (CPDM) by
December 31, 2024.

Concurrence:

Authorized MPO/RPO Representative Date

SUBMIT




Planning Partners
Page 3
October 22, 2024

Should you have any questions, please contact Matthew Crea, Transportation
Planning Manager, Center for Program Development and Management, at 717.787.2862

or mcrea@pa.gov.

Sincerely, Sincerely,

Kustro ”? wlhowd ~— Pasmre Nowoo
Kristin Mulkerin Christine Norris, P.E.
Deputy Secretary for Planning Deputy Secretary for Highway

Administration

Enclosure



	Binder1.pdf
	9-10-2024 SVATS MPO Coordinating Committee Agenda Packet.pdf
	SVATS MPO Complete Streets Scorecard.pdf
	A942d9o6_1om2a25_nmw.tmp
	9-10-2024 SVATS MPO Coordinating Committee Agenda Packet
	9-10-2024 SVATS MPO Coordinating Committee Agenda Packet



